Archives of the Bishop of Uganda

UCU-RG1



Christine Byaruhanga

2007 Revised: 2010-02-03

New Haven, Connecticut

Copyright $\ensuremath{\textcircled{O}}$ 2007 by the Yale University Library.

Table of Contents

Overview	11
Administrative Information	11
Provenance	11
Information about Access	11
Ownership & Copyright	11
Cite As	11
Historical Note	12
Description of the Papers	12
Arrangement	13
Collection Contents	14
Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies, 1911-1965	14
Church Missionary Society (CMS)	14
CMS Africa Secretary and General (London), 1955-1961	14
CMS East Africa Volume 1, 1953-1957	15
Dioceses	31
Uganda Diocese	31
Deanery Council Minutes	31
Diocesan Association of the Uganda Diocese	32
Diocesan Boards of the Uganda Diocese	34
Diocesan Council of the Uganda Diocese	35
Upper Nile Diocese	37
Diocesan Council of the Upper Nile Diocese (Book), 1955-1969	37
Diocesan Boards of Finance of the Upper Nile Diocese (Book), 1955-1962	37
Diocese of the Upper Nile	37
Ankole/Kigezi Diocese	39
Rural Deaneries	41
Deanery of Ankole	41
Ankole	41
Mbarara	41
Ecclesiastical Correspondences	42
Buganda	43
Deanery of Buddu	43
Deanery of Bukunja	44
Deanery of Bulemezi	45
Deanery of Busiro	46
Deanery of Bwekula	46
Deanery of Gomba	48
Deanery of Kako	49

Deanery of Kooki	49
Deanery of Kyagwe	49
Deanery of Mengo	50
Deanery of Ndeje	50
Deanery of Singo	51
Bunyoro	52
Deanery of Bunyoro	52
Busoga	54
Deanery of Busoga	54
Toro/Fort Portal	55
Deanery of Toro	55
Province of East Africa	59
Anglican Church of the Province of East Africa	59
East African Bishops' Conference	62
General	62
Correspondence, 1927, 1931	62
Correspondence, 1932, 1933, 1936	62
Correspondence, 1937	62
Correspondence, 1938, 1945, 1950	63
Correspondence, 1954, 1955	63
Correspondence, 1956, 1958	63
Secretaries' Papers, 1945, 1946	63
Officials' File	63
East Africa Bishop's Mombasa Diocese, 1933-1935	64
Native Anglican Church in the Western Province	64
Preparations for the establishment of East African Province and Church Institutions	65
Synods	66
Synods of Uganda Diocese	66
Uganda Diocesan Synod: Reports (Booklets)	67
Personnel	68
Anglican Church of Uganda Workers	68
Anglican Clergy	68
Anglican Clergy Houses: List of houses in Buganda	69
Anglican Clergy Pension Rules	69
Anglican Clergy Record Forms	69
Ordination	69
Overseas Workers Vol. I	70
Overseas Workers Vol. II	70
Recruitment	71
Uganda Diocese: Attached Staff	71
Historical Documents/Statistics	72
Ebigambo Eby'obufumbo, 1957	72

Education-CMS	72
Ekisumuluzo (Daily Guide) & Book of Forms	72
Papers relating to the deportation of H.H the Kabaka	73
Situation after NRA took over the government, 1986	73
Statistics	73
Statistics and Records	74
Uganda Protectorate: Census Returns, 1911	74
Meetings/Events	74
Advisory Council on Missionary Strategy, 1954	74
Archbishop of Canterbury: Rev. Geoffrey F. Fisher's Visit to Africa, n.d.	74
Education Advisory Council	74
Education Advisory Committee on Christian Education	75
Forms and Orders of the Consecration, 1957, 1960	75
Inauguration of Province of Uganda	75
Inauguration of Province of Uganda & Ruanda-Urundi	76
Inter-Diocesan Theological Committee, 1953,1955, 1956	77
Inter-Diocesan Theological Committee, 1957 -1960	77
Jubilee, 1875, 1894	77
Jubilee, 1926	77
Jubilee, 1927 Feb – Jun	77
Jubilee, 1927 Jul – Nov	77
Jubilee of the CMS Uganda Mission, 1877, 1927	77
Jubilee Mission Correspondences, 1935, 1936	78
Jubilee Mission Correspondences, 1937	78
Kikuyu Conference, Report of United Conference of Missionary Societies, etc, 1913,1915, 1918	78
Lambeth Conference, 1953, 1956	78
Lambeth Conference, 1957	78
Lambeth Conference, 1958	78
Mid-African Conference, 1920, 1921	78
Mid-African Conference, 1922, 1923	78
Minutes of the Board of Management of the Uganda Bookshop, Reports & General Correspondences	79
Missionary Conference and Convention	80
Native Anglican Church (NAC) Minutes	80
Olukiko Lwa' Ensimbi Olw'Obulabirizi bwa Uganda (Uganda Diocesan Finance Board)	80
Queen's Visit to Uganda (Namirembe Cathedral) General Correspondence, 1953	81
Queen's Visit to Uganda (Namirembe Cathedral) General Correspondence, 1954	81
Queen Mother's Visit to Kenya & Uganda – General Correspondence, 1958	81
Queen Mother's Visit to Kenya & Uganda – General Correspondence, 1959	81
Royal Visit to Uganda: Programme, 1959	81
Record of meeting held in the clergy house-Dar-as-salaam, 1957	81

Series II. General File: Correspondence	82
Abeteeseteese Okuwereza	82
African Orthodox Church	82
All Africa Conference of Churches	82
Anglican Church: Central Administration	83
Archbishop of Canterbury	83
Archbishop of Canterbury's Visit	85
Archdeacon of Uganda and General Secretary (NAC)	85
Bataka (Clan heads)	86
Bishop of Uganda: General File	86
Bishop Lutaya & West Buganda Area	87
Bishop Stuart	87
Bishop of Upper Nile	88
Bishop J. Willis	89
Bishop's Personal Vol. I (Leslie Brown)	89
Bishop's Personal Vol. II (Leslie Brown)	90
Bishop of Western Province (Uganda Diocese)	90
Chaplaincy: Entebbe (English)	90
Chaplaincy: General (English)	91
Chaplaincy:Jinja (English)	91
Chaplaincy: Kampala (English)	91
Chaplaincy: General	91
Chaplaincy: General & Army Chaplaincies	92
Chaplaincies, Rules and Directions for English Incumbencies in the Diocese of Uganda: Issued by the Bishop of the Diocese	92
Children's Bursaries Allowances	92
Church of Canada	93
Church Union: Minutes, Proposed Scheme of Union	93
Circular Letters from Dr. W. Wilson Cash (London)	94
Clergy: Ordination, Transfers, etc	94
Clergy to England	95
Consecration Services: K. Shalita, Sabiti	95
Consistory Court	95
Correspondence: (Officials) governors, etc	96
Correspondence: Bishop Brown Scott, M. Leslie	97
Correspondence: Buganda	98
Correspondence on Land - Buganda	99
Correspondence on Land - Busoga	99
Correspondence: General - Miscellaneous	99
Correspondence: Uganda Bookshop	102
Declaration of Licensed Workers	103
Disciplinary Measures	103

Ecumenical	103
Federation	104
Forms of Declaration	104
General File (Diocese of Namirembe)	104
Gift of Cattle from Miss. Brewer	104
Government	104
Governor - General	105
Illegitimacy	106
Kabaka: Buganda Kingdom	106
Kabaka-Nuuju:Native Administration	108
Kapere, Rev. Seruwano	108
Kalibala, E. Mr.	108
King's African Rifles (4th Bat:Bombo); Soldiers' Attendance at Services	108
Luo Catechism	108
Mackay Memorial Fund: Uganda	109
Marriage Law Comments	109
Marriage Laws Revision	109
Marriage of Natives in Uganda	110
Marriage Relationships	110
Marriage Questions	111
Marriage Questions: Legal Opinion & Memoranda	112
Marriage Question: Uganda Council of Women	113
Maseno Ltd; Selling of the Estate	113
Memorial, George V	114
Miscellaneous	114
Missionary Alliance	115
Mission-Bible Week in Namirembe Diocese	116
Mission in Namirembe Diocese	116
Morton, Vera (Miss)	116
Namirembe Cathedral	116
Namirembe Diocese: Letter to all the clergy	117
Namirembe Office; Staff Records	117
Native Civil Service Scheme	118
Oaths and Declarations' Book	118
Oaths	118
Oaths and Declaration ; Diocese of Uganda	118
Official Letters: Uganda Protectorate	119
Orders' of Services: Diocese of Uganda	120
Orthography - Rules for Luganda	120
Overseas Training & Experience	120
Political Affairs	121
R.D Mengo Circulars and other correspondences	122

Recommendations to posts	122
Revised Laws of Church of Uganda (Luganda)	123
Sabiti, Eric. Rev. Canon	123
School Fees; Kibuka, Sanyu Namusoke, Mary etc.	123
Scripture Union	124
Social Work & Work among the Disabled; Uganda Diocese	124
Society for Promoting Christian Knowledge; Training of two Ordination Candidates	125
Uganda Bookshop: General correspondences	125
Uganda Bookshop: General Manager's Reports	125
Uganda Co.; Gladwin (Correspondences)	126
Visitors to Uganda (Letter)	126
Wartime; Red Cross & Chaplains	127
Series III. Central Program Units/Activities	128
Asian Affairs	128
Records; Work among Indians in Kenya, 1921, 1923	128
Records; Work among Indians in Kenya, 1926, 1930, 1932	128
Records, 1945, 1946, 1949 - 1952	128
Records, 1953	128
Records, 1954	128
Records, 1955	128
Records, 1956 Jan-May	128
Records, 1956 Jun-Dec	128
Records, 1957	128
Records, 1958, 1959	128
Asian Affairs: General	128
Education	128
Education: General	128
Education Advisory Committee on Christian Education	128
Education: Adviser	128
Education Advisory Council	129
Education: Ankole	129
Educational Bursaries & Help: Correspondences	129
Education – Grants	129
Education: Miscellaneous	129
Education Officials: Exemption of Tax for Village Teachers	130
Education Secretary General	130
Education Secretary General: C.M.S Uganda and Education Office, European Staff on Education Matters	130
Education: Teaching Swahili in Schools	130
Junior Secondary: Education	130
Theological Education in East Africa	131
Institutions	131

Bishop Tucker College- Mukono	131
Bishop Tucker College- Mukono Commission	131
Bishop Tucker College: Theological Training-Mukono	132
Bukoba: Believed Mission - Tanganyika CMS	132
Busoga College Mwiri: Board of Governors	132
Busoga College Mwiri	132
Busoga: NAC Schools	132
Central Theological Training College for four Dioceses;Correspondence	132
Kabalega School - Duhaga	132
Kings' College-Budo	133
Kings' College-Budo: Board of Governors	133
Makerere College: The University College of East Africa	134
Mbarara College & High School	134
Namutamba Farm School: Correspondences, Memo and Accounts	134
Namutamba Farm School: Report, etc.	134
Literature/Translation	134
Bible Society & Translation	134
Broadcasting	135
Eby'Okulongoosa Olulimi Lw'Ekitabo Eky'Okusaba Kw'Abantu Boona: Prayer Book Revison	135
Eby'Okulungamya mu Kusinza Kw'Abantu Bonna: Directions about Public Worship in the Diocese of Buganda	135
Literature: General	135
Literature of Diocesan Mission	135
Literature Translation of Alfred truth letter	135
Okuweereza Okw'Okussa Emikono ku Balwadde mu Kanisa	135
Prayer Book Revision	135
Medical Work	135
Medical Mission – Uganda	135
Medical Mission	136
Medical- Mengo Hospital: Board of Governors & General Correspondences	136
Women's Work	136
Women's Work: Position of women in the Diocese of Uganda	136
Mothers' Union	136
Youth Work	137
Boys' Brigade	137
Religious Teaching	137
Y.M.C.A & Y.W.C.A	137
Series IV. Regional Activities/Associated Regions	138
Mboga	138
Mboga: General	138
Mboga: Correspondences	138
Ruanda-Urundi & Bishop Brazier	138

Ruanda-Urundi: Ecclesiastics	138
Ruanda – Medical Mission: General	139
Ruanda – Medical Mission Education	139
Ruanda Mission	139
Ruanda Land	139
Ruada: Official Government	139
Sudan: Correspondences	140
Toro Handcrafts Centre	140
Series V. Publications/Writings	141
CMS News Letters	141
CMS Niger Mission Centenary	141
CMS Out Look	141
Ebigambo Ebyokugaba	141
List of Books on Uganda written by CMS Missionaries	141
Okukuma Ensimbi	141
Stuart, Bishop Articles	141
The Diocesan Gazette Uganda	141
Uganda Church Review	141
Series VI. Legal/Financial Records	142
Background to Uganda Land Utilization and Tenure	142
Book of Laws (Section C)	142
Bunyoro - Land	142
Busoga – Land	142
Church Land	142
Church Finance	142
Constitution of the Diocese of Central Tanganyika	142
Constitution of Upper Nile Diocese	142
Diocesan Fund: Circular Letters, Correspondence	143
Discretionary Fund	143
Draft Constitution of the Church of the Province of Uganda	143
Draft Constitution for Adoption and Adaption by Dioceses in the Church of Uganda	143
Ekitabo Kya Mateka nebiragiro bye Kanisa eyomu Bulabirizi obwe Uganda	143
Finance	143
Fundamental Provisions, Definitions, Laws and Regulations of the Diocese of Mombasa	143
General File: Land, etc	143
Inspector of Accounts	144
Land: General	144
Laws & Regulations of Diocese	144
Laws of the Uganda Protectorate: Revised Edition: - Chapter 58- Divorce - Chapter 103- Marriage - Chapter 104- Marriage and Divorce of Muhammadans - Chapter 105- Marriage of Natives	144
Mineral Rights of NAC (Bataka Corr.)	144
NAC Diocesan Church Teachers' Provident Fund	144

NAC Joint Clergy Provident Fund: Balance Sheet	144
NAC Ebyensawo eze Kanisa ye Uganda: Financial Statement	144
Teachers' Gratuities Entlements & Editor's Report	144
Teachers' Gratuity Payments	144
Toro-Land	145
Proposed Canon Law of Baptism: Church of Uganda, Rwanda & Burundi	145
Province of Uganda: Draft Constitution	145
Province of Uganda: Revised Constitution	145
Province of Uganda: Draft Constitution- Uganda & Upper Nile Diocese	145
Province of Uganda and Ruanda-Urundi:Revision of the Constitution	145
Uganda Bookshop: Balance Sheet, Report , Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Uganda Bookshop	145
Uganda Bookshop Balance Sheet	145

Overview

REPOSITORY:	Yale Divinity School Library 409 Prospect St. New Haven, CT 06511 Email: divinity.library@yale.edu			
CALL NUMBER:	UCU-RG1			
CREATOR:	Church of Uganda			
TITLE:	Archives of the Bishop of Uganda			
DATES:	1911-1965			
BULK DATES:	1920-1960			
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:	Total archival boxes: 223.			
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:	Total linear footage: 110.			
LANGUAGE(S):	Materials in English and African languages.			
SUMMARY:	This record group includes organizational and administrative records, correspondence, program documentation, publications, and financial records of the office of the Bishop of Uganda dating from 1911 to 1964.			

REQUEST MATERIALS: See https://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/uganda-archives

Administrative Information

Provenance

Digitized from records held in the Uganda Christian University Library Archives Section, Mukono, Uganda.

Information about Access

Open to qualified researchers.

Ownership & Copyright

Copyright held by Uganda Christian University

Cite As

Archives of the Bishop of Uganda, Record Group No. 1, Uganda Christian University Library Archives Section.

Historical Note

The Church of Uganda dates to the arrival in June 1877 of the first European missionaries of the Church Missionary Society (CMS), Shergold Smith and C T Wilson. These men, soon joined by others, were based at the court of the Kabaka (ruler) of Buganda near what is now Kampala.

Bishop Alfred Tucker arrived in Uganda in 1890. In 1897 he became the first Bishop of Uganda carved out of the vast and ill-defined Diocese of Eastern Equatorial Africa. It was in this last decade of the nineteenth century that the shape of the Church of Uganda was formed. In 1893 the first Ugandans were ordained deacon; Tucker was committed to developing an indigenous ministry. Buganda became a centre for evangelization in the Great Lakes region.

Evangelization in Uganda was from the beginning allied with education. The first Christians were known as Readers. They were evangelised through being taught to read using the New Testament. In the 1890's the missions developed the first schools at an elementary level. Likewise the CMS took a lead in medicine with the founding of Mengo Hospital in 1897. Sir Albert Cook and his formidable wife Kathleen were towering figures in the development of medical mission in Uganda.

The first decade of the twentieth century saw great numerical growth of the church in Uganda in the context of tighter political control of British authorities. Within the church there was controversy over Bishop Tucker's proposals for a constitution which would give considerable power to what was known as the Native Anglican Church. Missionary opposition to more radical proposals meant the establishment of a church hierarchy dominated by expatriate missionaries. This decade saw the first establishment of the Mothers Union, which has been central to the Church of Uganda ever since.

After 1910 the Church of Uganda extended further into the north-west and into the south-west of the country. Africa Inland Mission was invited to participate in the north and agreed to do so under the umbrella of the Anglican Church. This was a unique arrangement for AIM, and was the first instance of the generous hospitality of the Church of Uganda to mission partners from non-Anglican agencies.

This was a relatively quiet period for steady growth and establishment of missionary stations, schools and clinics of a Protectorate church under missionary control. Bishop Tucker Theological College was established in 1920 in Mukono as the seminary of the Church of Uganda.

In 1961 the growth of the Church of Uganda was recognised in the Anglican Communion with the establishment of the Province of Uganda, Rwanda-Burundi with Leslie Brown as the first Archbishop, based at Namirembe in Kampala. Brown was succeeded in 1966 by the first Ugandan Archbishop, Erica Sabiti.

Description of the Papers

The Church of Uganda archives held at Uganda Christian University are a segment of a much larger whole. Additional Church of Uganda records can be found at Makerere University, at Diocesan Offices, Cathedrals, Parishes, and among the archives of its founding agency, the Church Missionary Society. Early records of CMS Mission/NAC at Makerere University were sent there by the Church in the early 1960s.

This record group forms part of a group of archives records received at UCU from The Church of Uganda Provincial Secretariat. Other Church of Uganda archives held at UCU include Record Group No. 2 - Education Secretary General – CMS/NAC; Record Group No. 3 - General Secretary – CMS/NAC; and Record Group No. 4 - Financial Secretary. These record groups primarily document the period after the Church of Province of Uganda was established in 1961. The General Secretary acted as administrator for the Bishop, and education was an important focus of the CMS/NAC, so all the records groups documenting the CMS/NAC era should be consulted when pursuing a topic.

These records were received from the Provincial Secretariat in a somewhat disorganized state. An important preliminary inventory of the records had been completed by Uganda Christian University Head Librarian, Mr. Fredrick Mukungu in 1999 but more thorough processing of the archives revealed disorder within the files. Every attempt has been made to keep records produced by a particular office together. (Bishop's Office, ESG Office, General Office, Finance Office).

The series created within each record group represent an attempt to categorize the records of the Office in a manner that reveals the various aspects of its work.

Series I as a whole provides an overview of the work of the CMS Uganda Mission from the 1920s and documents the gradual transfer of power from the CMS to the Native Anglican Church. The first three sub-series represent the central administration, the development of a regional structure, and the governance and operations of the Deaneries that existed within the regions. There was originally one Diocese, The Uganda Diocese, then, Diocese of the Upper Nile was created in 1926; as the work grew there were continual realignments

Series I as a whole provides an overview of the work of the CMS Uganda Mission from the 1920s and documents the gradual transfer of power from the CMS to the Native Anglican Church. It includes correspondence between the Bishop of Uganda and the various individuals who represented the CMS and NAC bodies, as well as minutes and reports of the committees and bodies that are noted. These materials should be consulted in conjunction with other available COU records in RG2: Education Secretary General – CMS/NAC; RG3: General Secretary – CMS/NAC; RG4: Financial Secretary. RG5: Archbishops; RG6: Provincial Secretary; RG7: Provincial Programmes.

A fascinating variety of topics are documented by the files, including interaction with Roman Catholic missions and Islam. The training for clergy, issues related to marriage and polygamy, translation work, youth work, women's work, etc. As time goes on, an increasing number of documents are in vernacular languages.

Series II, General File, contains primarily correspondence of the Bishop and his files on a variety of topics.

Series III, Central Program Units/Activities, contains documentation of activities that were coordinated centrally.

Series IV, Regional Activities, documents educational work in surrounding regions and complements other records in RG2, the Education Secretary General Office.

Series V, Publications/Writings, includes issues of the Uganda Diocesan Gazette and Uganda Church Review, a list of books written on Uganda by CMS missionaries, and other publications.

Series VI, Legal/Financial Records contains marriage certificates of missionaries in Uganda, documentation of land issues, and a small amount of financial material. Additional documentation from this era is contained in RG 4, Financial Secretary.

Arrangement

Arranged in six series: I. Administration/Governing Bodies; II. General File: Correspondence; III. Central Program Units/ Activities; IV. Regional Activities/Associated Regions; V. Publications/Writings; VI. Legal/Financial records

Collection Contents

			Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies	
Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies	1911-1965
			Series I is divided into eight sub-series: Church Missionary Soci Dioceses, Rural Deaneries, Province of East Africa, Synods, Pe Historical Documents and Statistics, and Meetings/Events.	
			The first three sub-series represent the central administration, the development of a regional structure, and the governance and op of the Deaneries that existed within the regions. There was origin one Diocese, The Uganda Diocese, then, Diocese of the Upper created in 1926; as the work grew there were continual realignment	perations inally Nile was
			Church Missionary Society (CMS)	
			This sub-series includes two major types of material: admir correspondence between offices in Uganda and offices in I and documentation of CMS programs in Uganda such as la study and the Mengo Hospital. Note that the various file se overlap in terms of chronology and topics. For example, iss events of the 1930s would be documented in all of the folic sections:	London, anguage equences sues and
			CMS London, 1936-1943	
			CMS London – General Secretary Vol. I, 1934-1960	
			CMS : General Correspondences, 1939-1945	
			CMS Toro, 1925-1952	
			CMS-Uganda Mission Standing Committee and Sub- Committees, 1913-1961	-
			The Church Missionary Society began work in Uganda in 1 Earlier records of CMS work in Uganda would be located ir archives in England and at Makerere University in Uganda	n the CMS
			CMS Africa Secretary and General (London)	1955-1961
			These files contain correspondence between the offic CMS General Secretary and Africa Secretary (Londor the office of the Bishop of Uganda. Prominent corresp include Max Warren (General Secretary), T.F.C. Bewe Secretary), Leslie W. Brown (Bishop of Uganda), and (Archdeacon, Uganda Diocese).	n) and bondents es (Africa
1	1	1	Correspondence	1955
			This file contains one letter regarding preparation missionaries for evangelism in emerging townshi industrial areas in Uganda.	n of CMS
1	2	1	Correspondence	1956

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file includes correspondence reg Kabaka (King) of Buganda to the Dioc queries about witchcraft, the recogniti Anglican Communion, industrial work and the reorganization of the Uganda	cesan Conference, on of saints within the , the Ruanda Mission,
1	3	1		Correspondence	1959
				This file includes correspondence reg personnel, Mengo Hospital, and educ	
1	4	1	(Correspondence	1960
				This file includes correspondence reg Mission, and work in Mboga.	arding the Upper Nile
1	5	1		Correspondence	1961
				This file includes correspondence reg Uganda of American theologians from and educational work, the Literature a Mukono, the Mothers' Union, and the Church of the Province of Uganda.	n Virginia, youth and Radio Center in
			CMS Ea	st Africa Volume 1	1953-1957
			in Londo corresp Langfor Mission	ume includes correspondence between on and CMS offices in Uganda and Keny ondents include Leslie W. Brown (Bisho d Smith (CMS Chaplain, Kenya), Willoug Financial Advisor), Max A.C. Warren (G Grimshaw (East Africa Secretary), T.F. ry).	ya. Prominent p of Uganda), Neville ghby H. Carey (Kenya General Secretary),
2	6	1	Corre	espondence	1953
			mu mo	is file includes correspondence related t irders of Christians in Kenya, the troops wement, a letter from the Kikuyu Christia rsonnel matters.	of the Mau Mau
2	7	1	Corre	espondence	1954
			sch Ka the the	is file includes correspondence related t nools in Kenya by Mau Mau fighters, the baka (King) of Buganda from his throne e formation of the Province of Uganda, re e CMS work in East Africa, christian litera ssion Associates, and missionary perso	e removal of the and his re-election, egionalization of ature, the status of
2	8	1	Corre	espondence	1955
			pe	is file includes correspondence regardin rsonnel, the Njia Ya Uzima book, and th nterbury's visit to Uganda.	
2	9	1	Corre	espondence, reports	1956

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			This file includes correspondence regarding mission and finances, the Uganda Diocesan Medical Board, mission, Mengo Hospital, and the CMS Report to Sy	Mboga
2	10	1	Correspondence	1957
			This file includes correspondence related to mission finances, Sir Albert Cook's grave.	personnel,
			CMS East Africa Volume 2	1958-1960
			This volume includes correspondence between CMS London and CMS offices in Uganda. Prominent corr include Leslie W. Brown (Bishop of Uganda), Max A (General Secretary), George Grimshaw (East Africa R.C. Palin (Archdeacon, Uganda Diocese)	espondents .C. Warren
3	11	1	Correspondence	1958
			This file includes correspondence related to mine personnel and finances, Ruanda Mission, CMS and the Lambeth Conference.	
3	12	1	Correspondence	1959
			This file includes correspondence regarding the Mother's visit to Uganda.	e Queen
3	13	1	Correspondence	1960
			This file includes correspondence regarding mi personnel and finances, an African youth worke Presidents of the Society, Walter Jones Native Trust Fund.	er, Vice-
			CMS General Secretary	1954-1961
			These files contain correspondence between the off CMS General Secretary and Africa Secretary (Londo the office of the Bishop of Uganda. Prominent corres include Max Warren (General Secretary), T.F.C. Bet Secretary), Leslie W. Brown (Bishop of Uganda), R. (Archdeacon, Uganda Diocese), J. M. Trotter (Dean Episcopal Theological Seminary in Virginia).	on) and spondents wes (Africa C. Palin
4	14	2	Correspondence	1954
			This file contains one letter regarding the restor Mutesa II, the Kabaka (King) of Buganda to his	
4	15	2	Correspondence	1955
			This file includes correspondence regarding mi personnel, Uganda Bookshop, the task of the or relation to urbanization and industrialization, co new bishops, diocesan boundaries, pagan revir	hurch in of
4	16	2	Correspondence	1956

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file includes correspondence rega between Egypt and Israel, theological Synod, Willis' salver, East Africa Bisho conversion of a Muslim boy, Ruanda M Mukasa's death.	training, diocesan ops' meeting,
4	17	2		Correspondence	1957
				This file includes correspondence rela Hermelink's visit to Africa, Lambeth co Church Conference.	
4	18	2		Correspondence	1958
				This file includes correspondence rega memorial fund, racial tension, mission finances, Canadian missionary.	
4	19	2		Correspondence	1959
				This file includes correspondence rega constitution, CMS and the Church in K queries about African clergy, the divisi the Province of Uganda and church co leadership.	Kenya and Uganda, ion of the diocese,
4	20	2		Correspondence	1960
				This file includes correspondence rela from the USA and Canada, Uganda p growth, inauguration of the Province o England of Uganda Legislative Counc appointment of an Archbishop.	olitics and church f Uganda, visit to
4	21	2		Correspondence	1961
				This file includes correspondence rega between the Protestant and Roman C Orthodox Church, Ruanda Mission, el archbishop of Uganda.	atholic Church,
			СМ	S Language Committee	1951-1965
			tt ((c ir F (((These files contain correspondence betwee he Bishop of Uganda and the office of the Nairobi). CMS Language Secretary (Kamp of the Mission Secretary (Kampala). Promin nclude S. M. Purchas (Secretary, Uganda Hodgins (CMS Language Committee Secret Regional Administrative Secretary), A. N. I Establishment Secretary). The files primar anguage examinations and school.	Regional Secretary pala) and the office nent correspondents Mission), J.H. etary), N. R. Billington F. S Rodrigues
5	22	2		Correspondence	1951
				This file includes correspondence regation language examination.	arding the Luganda
5	23	2		Correspondence	1953

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			This file includes con and vocabulary.	respondence related to orthography
5	24	2	Correspondence	1954
5	25	2	Correspondence	1955
5	26	2	Correspondence	1956
			This file includes corr rules and admissions	respondence related to orthography S.
5	27	2	Correspondence	1957
5	28	2	Correspondence	1958
5	29	2	Correspondence	1959
5	30	2	Correspondence	1960
5	31	2	Correspondence	1961
5	32	2	Correspondence	1962
5	33	2	Correspondence	1963
5	34	2	Correspondence	1964
5	35	2	Correspondence	1965
			This file includes con Orientation School	respondence regarding Language and
			CMS Language Study Exam	ination 1951-1962
			Africa Secretary (London) the office of the Bishop of include John Taylor (Africa (Regional Secretary), Les Palin (Archdeacon, Ugano Secretary), Mary Mance (I	pondence between the offices of the and Regional Secretary (Nairobi) and Uganda. Prominent correspondents a Secretary), George Grimshaw lie W. Brown (Bishop of Uganda), R.C. da Diocese), Stella Purchase (CMS Language Committee Secretary). The guage study and examinations and
6	36	2	Correspondence	1951
6	37	2	Correspondence	1953
6	38	2	Correspondence	1954
6	39	2	Correspondence	1955
				respondence related to African beliefs proverbs, place names in Uganda.
6	40	3	Correspondence	1956
6	41	3	Correspondence	1957
			This file includes corr language course	respondence related to the Wycliffe

language course.

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies CMS East Africa Volume 1 CMS Language Study Examination

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
6	42	3	Correspondence	1958
6	43	3	Correspondence	1959
6	44	3	Correspondence	1960
6	45	3	Correspondence	1961
6	46	3	Correspondence	1962
			CMS London	1936-1943
			These files contain correspondence between the office CMS General Secretary (London) and Africa Secretary and the office of the Bishop of Uganda and that of the Nile. Prominent correspondents include H. D. Hooper Secretary), Tydeman (Africa Secretary), Cyril Edgar Si (Bishop of Uganda) Usher Wilson (Bishop of Upper Nil M. Williams (General Secretary, CMS and NAC, Ugan	/ (London) Upper (General tuart le), and A.
7	47	3	Correspondence	1936
			This file contains one letter regarding the office fil system.	ing
7	48	3	Correspondence	1937
			This file includes correspondence regarding miss personnel, conferences, marriage of Archdeacon Palin to D. L. Clayton.	
7	49	3	Correspondence	1938
			This file includes correspondence regarding cons girls' secondary education, marriage regulations.	titutions,
7	50	3	Correspondence	1939
			This file includes correspondence related to marring missionary personnel, secondary education, Lam conference.	
7	51	3	Correspondence	1940
			This file includes correspondence related to cons war measures.	titution and
7	52	3	Correspondence	1941
			This file includes correspondence regarding Chris agencies and secular authorities, Ruanda Mission	
7	53	3	Correspondence	1942
			This file includes correspondence regarding miss personnel, King's School, Budo, theological traini adoption of children.	
7	54	3	Correspondence	1943

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			This file includes correspond function of CMS, overseas b African ministry, revival mov	ishoprics, African broadcasting,
			CMS London – Africa Secretary	1952-1959
			These files contain corresponden CMS General Secretary and Afric the office of the Bishop of Uganda Nile. Prominent correspondents in Secretary), T. F. C. Bewes (Africa (Bishop of Uganda), Usher Wilson Palin (Archdeacon, Uganda Dioco Secretary CMS and NAC, Uganda	a Secretary (London) and a and the Bishop of Upper nclude Max Warren (General a Secretary), Leslie W. Brown n (Bishop of Upper Nile), R.C. ese), A. M. Williams (General
8	55	3	Correspondence	1952
			This file includes correspond theological training.	lence regarding visits,
8	56	3	Correspondence	1953
			Tom E. L. Kingsmill's service	Kabaka's (King's) deposition,
8	57	3	Correspondence	1954
				nda of the Secretary of State in urban areas, conferences,
8	58	3	Correspondence	1955
			This file includes correspond work, medical policy, Sir Alb Archbishop of Canterbury to	ert Cook's grave, visit of the
9	59	4	Correspondence	1956
			This file includes correspond personnel, school for the blir mission and evangelism, the Secretary for Overseas Educ	nd, Mboga schools, diocesan e visit of Webster Douglass -
9	60	4	Correspondence	1957
			This file includes correspond evangelism, Mengo hospital the appointment of Kosiya S	crisis, missionary personnel,
9	61	4	Correspondence	1958
			This file includes correspond hospital, Mboga mission.	lence regarding Mengo

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
9	62	4	Correspondence	1959
			This file contains one letter regarding Bishop Bro physiotherapy treatment	own's
			CMS London – General Secretary Vol. I	1934-1960
			These files contain correspondence between the offic the CMS General Secretary (London) and Africa Secr (London) and the office of the Bishop of Uganda. Pror correspondents include Max Warren (General Secreta Bewes (Africa Secretary), G. C. Grimshaw (Regional Nairobi), Ruth L. Douglass (Secretary for Overseas E R. C. Palin (Archdeacon, Uganda Diocese) and L. E. (General Secretary, SPCK).	etary ninent ary), C. T. Secretary, ducation),
10	63	4	Correspondence	1934
			This file contains one letter regarding moral laxity country(Uganda)	y in the
10	64	4	Correspondence	1945
			This file contains one letter regarding the welfare African staff at Mulago hospital.	e of the
10	65	4	Correspondence	1946
			This file includes correspondence regarding the of of Kabaka (King) Edward Mutesa II, an answer to Lambeth question.	
10	66	4	Correspondence	1950
			This file contains one letter regarding the color be the vessels of the Union-Castle company.	ar aboard
10	67	4	Correspondence	1953
			This file includes correspondence regarding the of of Kabaka (King) Edward Mutesa II, 1900 agreer personnel and finances, constitution, visit of the clergy to England, industrial mission.	ment,
10	68	4	Correspondence	1954 Jan-Apr
			This file includes correspondence related to nation color discrimination, the political future of Uganda and mission.	
10	69	4	Correspondence	1954 May-Dec
			This file includes correspondence regarding miss personnel and finances, the visit of Queen Elizat Uganda, the Archbishop's visit to Uganda, memo for Bishop Willis, regionalism.	beth II to
10	70	4	Correspondence	1955

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			This file contains one letter regarding the politica and the future of the church in Uganda.	al situation
10	71	4	Correspondence	1957
			This file includes correspondence regarding grading mission medical institutions, Mengo hospital self	
10	72	4	Correspondence	1959
			This file contains one letter regarding Erica Sabi consecration.	iti's
10	73	4	Correspondence	1960
			This file contains one report regarding the Cong	o crisis.
			CMS Mengo Hospital	
			These files contain minutes, memorandum, reports, c and correspondence between the offices of the CMS (Kampala), the office of the Secretary, Ministry of Hea Entebbe and the office of the Bishop of Uganda. Pror correspondents include A. M. Williams (CMS Secreta Kampala), W. R. Billington (Medical Superintendent, and J. S. Champion (Secretary, Ministry of Health, Er	Secretary alth, ninent ry, Mengo),
11	74	4	Correspondence, report	1940
			This file includes correspondences regarding mi personnel, a report on education.	ssionary
11	75	4	Correspondence	1941
			This file contains one letter regarding education developments.	
11	76	4	Correspondence	1943
			This file includes correspondence regarding per- Kings College Budo crisis.	sonnel,
11	77	4	Correspondence	1944
			This file contains one letter regarding medical st Africa and the Middle East.	ations in
11	78	4	Correspondence	1949
			This file includes correspondence regarding Mer jubilee funds.	ngo hospital
11	79	4	Correspondence	1950
			This file includes correspondence regarding Merestimates.	ngo hospital
11	80	4	Memoranda	1955

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file contains a Memorandum on Mengo Hos Financial Position, Medical Policy for the Missior beliefs and customs of the Africans.	
11	81	4		Correspondence	1956
				This file contains one letter regarding constitution plans for Mengo Hospital.	n and future
11	82	4		Minutes, constitution	1957
				This file includes minutes, constitution of the Mer Hospital Employees' Association.	ngo
11	83	4		Minutes, memorandum, reports	1958
				This file includes minutes, memorandum and rep Mengo Hospital.	ports of
11	84	4		Minutes, memorandum, reports	1958
				This file includes minutes, reports, memorandum village maternity centers in Uganda, medical rea and integration.	
12	85	5		Minutes, reports	1959 Jan-May
				This file includes minutes, reports, rural medical grants given to Mengo hospital by various organ such as the Legislative Council, Kampala.	
12	86	5		Correspondence, minutes, reports	1959 Jun-Dec
				This file includes correspondence related to miss African personnel, special grants to Mengo hosp Ministry of Health, reports, minutes.	
12	87	5		Correspondence	1960
				This file contains one letter regarding new staff h Mengo hospital.	ouse at
				S: Regional Secretaries Minutes, Circulars sbury Square	1955-1956
			be Si Si (A A	hese files relate to minutes, circulars and correspon- etween the offices of the CMS General Secretary an ecretary (London) and the office of the Bishop of Ug rominent correspondents include Max Warren (Gene ecretary), H. D. Hooper (Africa Secretary), E. A. Bay Archdeacon, Mbarara), George Grimshaw (Regional . M. Williams (CMS Secretary, Kampala) and Cyril E Bishop of Uganda).	d Africa anda. eral vtree Secretary),
13	88	5		Correspondence	1955
				This file includes correspondence related to Hoir Anglican Church schools accounts, medical polic	

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
13	89	5	Correspondence	1956
			This file includes correspondence regarding mis personnel and finances, CMS missionaries' con inoculations for missionaries in Uganda, Minute Guest House, Nairobi.	ference,
			CMS : General Correspondences	1939-1945
			These files contain correspondence between the offic CMS General Secretary and Africa Secretary (Londo the office of the Bishop of Uganda. Prominent corres include Max Warren (General Secretary), H. D. Hoop Secretary), E. A. Bawtree (Archdeacon, Mbarara), G Grimshaw (Regional Secretary), A. M. Williams (CMS Kampala) and Cyril Edgar Stuart (Bishop of Uganda)	n) and pondents eer (Africa eorge S Secretary,
14	90	5	Correspondence	1939
			This file includes correspondence regarding sec school education, missionary personnel and fina	•
14	91	5	Correspondence	1940
			This file includes correspondence regarding edu grants, Namutamba Farm School, war measure	
14	92	5	Correspondence	1941
			This file includes correspondence regarding edu developments	icational
14	93	5	Correspondence	1942
			This file includes correspondence regarding reu non-Anglicans.	nion with
14	94	5	Correspondence	1943
			This file includes correspondence regarding hig education in West Africa, church's co-operation government in educational work, laws governing and divorce of African Christians.	with
14	95	5	Correspondence	1944
			This file includes General Secretary Max Warrer to a letter from one of the missionaries about inf policy of the CMS missions in Africa, developme work in Sudan, Christian schools and their main minutes.	ant baptism, ents of CMS
14	96	5	Correspondence	1945
			This file includes memorandum on Africa confer the war, training of African clergy overseas, the the King of Ankole, findings of the rural life confe	crowning of
			CMS Toro	1925-1952

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			These files contain correspondence between the offi CMS General Secretary and Africa Secretary (Londo the office of the Bishop of Uganda. Prominent corres include Max Warren (General Secretary), H. D. Hoop Secretary), Cyril Edgar Stuart, J. J. Willis (Bishops of and A. T. Schofield (Doctor-in-charge CMS hospital,	on) and pondents per (Africa f Uganda),
15	97	5	Correspondence	1925
			This file contains one excerpts from Dr. Schofie to the Director of Public Works and to the Chief related to the European ward in the CMS hospit	Secretary
15	98	5	Correspondence	1926
			This file includes correspondence related to a m to the Bishop of Uganda on the European ward hospital, Toro, excerpts from Dr. Schofield's lett Chief Secretary.	at the CMS
15	99	5	Correspondence	1927
			This file includes correspondence regarding the a European ward at Fort Portal, Dr. Schofield's treat the sick European officials.	
15	100	5	Correspondence	1928
			This file includes correspondence related to the services at the European hospital, Toro.	medical
15	101	5	Correspondence	1929
			This file contains correspondence regarding Eu Hospital, Toro.	ropean
15	102	5	Correspondence	1930
			This file contains one correspondence regarding and expenditure of funds generated from the mo- services in Toro.	
15	103	5	Correspondence	1931
			This file includes correspondence regarding CN hospital Balance Sheet for the year 1930.	IS Toro
15	104	5	Correspondence	1933
			This file contains one letter regarding staffing at Toro hospital.	the CMS
15	105	5	Correspondence	1941
			This file contains one letter from the Rural Dear regarding A. B. Rusoke's family life	n R. C. Palin
15	106	5	Correspondence	1942

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file includes correspondence regarding th misunderstandings between the Omukama (Ki Rukidi of Toro and Charles Marakabiha.	
15	107	5		Correspondence	1943
				This file includes correspondence regarding the by the balokole (saved) in Toro, the new spiritu experience (the new way) of Christians in Toro	al
15	108	5		Correspondence	1945
				This file includes correspondence regarding ch teacher Asa Byara's misconduct in altering dat people's marriage certificates, the question of v ordination, divorce among Christians in Toro.	es on
15	109	5		Correspondence, newsletter	1946
				This file includes correspondence related to mi personnel, CMS News Letter number 68, Janu	
15	110	5		Correspondence	1947
				This file includes correspondence regarding m personnel, the future policy of Toro hospital.	issionary
15	111	5		Correspondence	1950
				This file includes correspondence regarding th Yoasi Kagoro's children, the suspension of a c by the name Ezekeri Byakwaga due to indiscip	hurch teacher
15	112	5		Correspondence	1951
				This file includes correspondence related to Ki request to visit England	ng Rukidi's
15	113	5		Jubilee booklet	1952
				This file contains one booklet concerning the C hospital Jubilee 1903-1953.	MS Toro
				S-Uganda Mission Standing Committee I Sub-Committees	1913-1961
			S M C F T C C U 1	These files contain minutes of the Standing Commit Sub-Committees (e.g., Building, Education, Finance Medical, Mission) as well as correspondence betwee of the CMS General Secretary (London), Governor Regional Secretary and the office of the Bishop of L egarding missionary personnel and finance Promi correspondents include Wilson Cash (General Secr G. D. K. Rukidi (King of Toro), Cyril Edgar Stuart (B Jganda,1934-1953) Leslie Brown (Bishop of Ugand 1960), H. B. Ladbury (Secretary Uganda Mission),G Grimshaw (Regional Secretary).	e, Language, en the offices of Uganda, Iganda, nent etary), ishop of la, 1953 -
16	114	5		Booklet	1913

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file contains one booklet concerning the poli Uganda mission.	cy of the
16	115	5		Correspondence	1921
				This file includes Bishop J. J. Willis' letter written concerning baptizing children born out of wedloc	
16	116	5		Correspondence, report	1922
				This file includes correspondence related to gove education grants, an appeal to the bishop to send European missionary to Hoima mission station, b on the annual report of the CMS – Uganda mission	d a prief facts
16	117	5		Correspondence	1924
16	118	5		Minutes	1925
				This file includes minutes of the Ladies Committe meetings.	e
16	119	6		Report	1926
				This file includes a report on home estimates for	1925-26.
16	120	6		Correspondence	1927
				This file includes correspondence related to educ work in African missions.	cational
16	121	6		Correspondence	1928
16	122	6		Minutes, circular letter	1929
				This file includes minutes of the Sub-committee of financial statement read to the 1929 Synod, circu from Wilson Cash concerning conversions to Chi	lar letter
17	123	6		Minutes, correspondence	1930
				This file includes minutes of the Ruanda Sub-cor report of the Finance, the General Secretary's let addressing the question of diocesanization, rules regulations of the Uganda Mission.	ter
17	124	6		Correspondence	1931
17	125	6		Correspondence, minutes, report	1932
				This file includes correspondence regarding the I missionaries working in the Uganda diocese, min Special Committee of Women missionaries and I Uganda, Synod report, constitution of the Ruanda	utes of Diocese of
17	126	6		Correspondence	1933
				This file includes correspondence regarding a readiscussions at a conference on Christian Educati Nigeria.	

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
17	127	6		Correspondence	1934
18	128	6		Correspondence	1935
				This file includes correspondence related to ext letter received from J. H. Cook concerning annu examination on missionaries, the International N Council, CMS general regulations.	al medical
18	129	6		Correspondence	1936
18	130	6		Report	1937
				This file includes a report on the language studi	es.
18	131	6		Reports	1938
				This file contains an interpretation of the holiday and list of members of the advisory boards of th	
18	132	6		Correspondence	1939
				This file includes correspondence regarding Afr and finances.	ican clergy
18	133	6		Correspondence	1940
				This file includes correspondence regarding the of the diocese of Uganda, fund (educational poor support of CMS educationists.	
18	134	6		Correspondence	1941
				This file includes correspondence regarding edu missionary conferences.	ucation and
18	135	6		Correspondence, reports	1942
				This file includes correspondence regarding the charge, false teaching in the church, suggestior discussion on the doctrine of the church of Engl findings of the Luganda orthography committee	ns for and,
19	136	6		Correspondence	1943
19	137	6		Correspondence	1944
				This file includes correspondence regarding the Native Anglican Church in the 10-year plan, 194 the Native Anglican Church of Uganda	
19	138	6		Correspondence	1945
19	139	6		Correspondence	1946
19	140	6		Correspondence, report	1947
				This file includes correspondence regarding the of CMS principles and priorities, draft memoran children of missionaries in the field, report on pa work, .	dum on

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
19	141	6		Correspondence, resolutions	1948
				This file includes correspondence regarding the developments in Uganda diocese during the nex resolution on human rights and religious liberty, on principles governing the work of the society a CMS third jubilee celebrations.	resolution
19	142	6		Correspondence, minutes	1949
				This file includes correspondence regarding con the laymen conference, conference of missionar in Britain and Ireland, minutes of the Church Ass Missionary Council, Medical Sub-conference, Ac Committee on African education.	y society embly
20	143	6		Correspondence, minutes	1950
				This file includes minutes and correspondence remissionary personnel, report of the Namirembe I	
20	144	6		Correspondence, minutes	1951
				This file includes minutes and correspondence revisit by the Bishop of Bombay, girls' education in	
20	145	7		Reports	1952
				This file contains report of the Committee on Inv CMS Uganda Probation Board, Inter-Diocesan T Committee, Educational Advisory Committee an Education Sub-committee,	heological
20	146	7		Correspondence	1953
				This file includes correspondence regarding mise personnel, Association of Overseas Diocesan we letter of appreciation from Kikuyu Christians.	-
20	147	7		Correspondence	1954
20	148	7		Correspondence	1955
				This file includes correspondence regarding Uga mission, rules and regulations.	anda
20	149	7		Correspondence	1956
21	150	7		Correspondence, minutes	1957
				This file contains minutes and correspondence r the memorandum on a possible future policy for maternity centers, missionary personnel, CMS U Mission Educational Pool, minutes of the Langua Committee, CMS London Executive Committee Standing Committee.	Mengo Iganda age
21	151	7		Correspondence, minutes, resolution	1958

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file includes minutes and corresponden Medical realignment and integration, Resolu administration of the maternity centers, mem CMS houses on Namirembe, Agreement being the board of governors of Mengo hospital.	tion on the lorandum on
21	152	7		Correspondence, minutes	1959
				This file includes minutes and corresponden missionary personnel and a scheme of traini women church workers.	
21	153	7		Legal documents, paper	1960
				This file includes J. F. Poulton's paper "Som the Church of Uganda" read at the annual ge Revised Constitution of the Uganda Mission on the establishment of a Province by both C Mission and the Upper Nile.	eneral meeting, , Agreement
21	154	7		Correspondence	1961
			CMS	-Upper Nile Mission Standing Committee	
			ofi Se Pr Se Gi	nese files contain minutes and correspondence fice of the Mission Secretary (Uganda), the offic ecretary (London) and the office of the Bishop o rominent correspondents include S. M. Purchas ecretary), Cecil Bewes (Africa Secretary, Londo rimshaw (Regional Secretary, Nairobi) and L. C ishop of Upper Nile).	e of Africa f Uganda. (Mission n), George C.
22	155	7		Minutes, correspondence	1950
				This file contains minutes of the Standing Co Upper Nile Mission.	ommittee of the
22	156	7		Minutes, correspondence	1951
22	157	7		Minutes, correspondence	1952
22	158	7		Minutes, correspondence	1953
22	159	7		Minutes, correspondence	1954
				This file includes correspondence regarding the Africa Secretary on the report of the Ann minutes of the Standing Committee, Confere Diocesan Missionary workers and Missionar Conference.	ual conference, ence of
22	160	7		Minutes, correspondence	1955
				This file includes minutes of the Standing Co Upper Nile Mission	ommittee of
22	161	7		Minutes, correspondence	1959
				This file includes minutes of the Standing Co Executive Committee of CMS – London.	ommittee and

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
22	162	7	Minutes, correspondence	1960-1961
			This file includes minutes and correspon- missionary personnel, revision of the con mission, revised constitution of the missio minutes of the Standing Committee and o missionaries.	stitution of the on, CMS directives,
23	163	7	Minutes, correspondence, reports	1948-1959
			This book contains minutes of the Standi Missionaries' Annual Conference, CMS E of the European workers, Medical Domic project and general meeting of the CMS the Upper Nile Mission, Reports on Buwa Freda Carr hospital, Kumi and Ongino M Constitution of the Uganda Medical Bure of the Africa Secretary on the report of th Conference.	Business Session iliary Outreach missionaries of alasi College, ission Conference, au, comments
			Dioceses	
			These files include minutes and correspondence be of the Secretary (Diocesan Council), the office of S Chapter) and the office of the Bishop of Uganda. P correspondents include E. A. Bawtree (Secretary, I E. M. Bunjo (Secretary, Cathedral Chapter), and C of Uganda).	ecretary (Cathedral rominent Diocesan Council),
			Uganda Diocese	
			Deanery Council Minutes	
			These files include Minutes, both in Engli relating to Diocesan Council, Buddu, Sin Ggomba, Bukunja, Mengo, Kyagwe, Buw and Bululi Deanery Council, Hoima Educ Board of Missions, Buganda Board of Ed Board, Theological Board, Board of Gove Junior Secondary School, Diocesan Advi Diocesan Board of Education, Finance B Board, CMS Uganda Annual Conference conference of Native Anglican Church in	go, Busiro, Toro, /ekula, Bulemezi ation Committee, ucation, Land ernors of Ndejje sory Committee, oard, Marriage , and Rural Deans
24	164	8	Minutes, correspondence	1950
			This file includes correspondence, b Luganda, regarding F. B. Luboyera' Abalokole (saved) of false teaching N. Nkoto of baptizing children born letter of appeal by Y. B. Kaabale in filed against him by his wife, J. T. K. concerning the expulsion of Abaloko the Native Anglican Church, report of	s letter accusing and accusing Rev. out of wedlock, a relation to a case Mulindwa's letter ole (saved) from
24	165	8	Minutes, correspondence	1951 Jan-Apr.
24	166	8	Correspondence	1951 May-Aug.

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Dioceses Uganda Diocese

Deanery Council Minutes

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file includes correspondence r Luganda regarding the return of his Kabaka (King) of Buganda from the A. C. Pain's letter to Bishop C. E. S the building at CMS Station at Bwe	s Highness the e United Kingdom, Stuart concerning
24	167	8		Minutes, correspondence	1951 SepDec.
25	168	8		Minutes, correspondence, report	1952 Jan – May
				This file includes minutes and correction concerning the creation of Kimanyi the Standing Committee of the Chr Asians in Uganda, CMS Uganda A and Advisory Committee on Educa	parish, minutes of istian Mission to nnual Conference
25	169	8		Minutes, correspondence	1952 July-Dec.
26	170	8		Minutes, correspondence	1953 Jan – Jun.
26	171	8		Minutes, correspondence	1953 JulDec.
26	172	8		Minutes, correspondence	1954
				Diocesan Association of the Uganda Diocese	
				These files contain correspondence betw the Uganda Diocesan Association Secre Diocesan Association Treasurer (Londo of the Bishops of Uganda and Upper Nil correspondents include Elizabeth Hanni Diocesan Association, Secretary), J. G. Diocesan Association, Treasurer), L. C. (Bishop of Upper Nile) and Leslie W. Bro Uganda).	etary and Uganda n) and the offices e. Prominent ngton (Uganda L. Vincent (Uganda Usher-Wilson
27	173	9		Correspondence	1926
				This file includes correspondence r of Uganda's Fund, the formation of Association.	
27	174	9		Correspondence	1927
				This file includes correspondence r suggestions and registration form o Diocesan Association.	
27	175	9		Correspondence	1932-1933
				This file includes correspondence r Uganda Prayer Leaflet, the formation of laymen in England authorized to Bishop of Uganda's fund, the printion Church Review.	on of a committee raise money for the
27	176	9		Correspondence	1934

Diocesan Association of the Uganda Diocese

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file includes correspondence regarding contribution to the Uganda Diocesan Associa by N. Johnston, a letter from the Bishop of U concerning his work in Uganda.	ation
27	177	9		Correspondence	1935
27	178	9		Correspondence	1936
				This file contains one letter written by W. E. I Bishop C. E. Stuart concerning the financial to be put in the Uganda Church Review.	
27	179	9		Correspondence, diary	1953
				This file includes correspondence regarding over from W. E. Hoyle the office of the trease Uganda Diocesan Association by T.E.L. Vinc Bishop James Hannington's diary showing h and his writings, the visit of the Queen and th Edinburgh to Uganda.	urer of cent, is trials
27	180	9		Correspondence	1954
				This file includes correspondence regarding of Uganda's discretionary Fund, the death of Willis, Uganda Association meeting, financia of Bishop Tucker Theological college.	Bishop
27	181	9		Correspondence	1955
				This file includes correspondence regarding Diocesan Association funds, Bishop's discre fund, raising funds for Bishop Tucker, Uganc Association reunion.	tionary
27	182	9		Correspondence	1956
27	183	9		Correspondence	1957
				This file includes correspondence regarding consecration of Kosia Shalita as Bishop of M Uganda Diocesan Association funds	
27	184	9		Correspondence	1958
				This file includes correspondence regarding the Church Review in England.	printing of
27	185	9		Correspondence	1959
				This file includes correspondence regarding Diocesan Association meeting, Bishop Brow to the Uganda Diocesan Association meeting	n's letter
27	186	9		Correspondence	1960
				This file includes correspondence regarding of E. Hannington's mother, the joint Uganda Association and the Upper Nile Association r	Diocesan

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Dioceses Uganda Diocese Diocesan Boards of the Uganda Diocese

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				the division of the Uganda Diocese into for (Ruanda-Urundi, Ankole-Kigezi, Toro-Buny and Buganda-Busoga), the site of Bishop Hannington's martyrdom.	∕oro-Mboga,
				Diocesan Boards of the Uganda Diocese	
				These files contain minutes and correspondence the offices of the Diocesan Board of Education, office of Board of Finance and the office of the B Uganda. Prominent correspondents include S. I (Secretary, Diocesan Literature Sub-committee) S. Magambo (Secretary, Board of Education), F (Archdeacon, Diocese of Uganda) and Leslie W (Bishop of Uganda).	and the Bishop of M. Purchas M. W. M. R. C. Palin
28	187	9		Correspondence	1919
				This file includes correspondence regardin remarriage licenses.	g
28	188	9		Correspondence	1927
28	189	9		Correspondence	1929
28	190	9		Correspondence	1931
28	191	9		Correspondence	1935
				This file includes correspondence regardin ordinance, A. R. Pittway's teaching on mar divorce and polygamy, a document on Chr in simple words, report on Masindi Port, Ev the Anglican Native Church of Uganda.	riage, istian faith
28	192	9		Correspondence	1952
				This file includes correspondence regardin the work of the Literature Sub-committee.	g report of
28	193	9		Correspondence, minutes	1953
				This file includes minutes and corresponde of it in Luganda regarding the request for the in legal marriage between E. S. B. Kalanzi G. N. Nantongo, minutes of the Pension So Committee, Literature Committee, Board of Board of Missions, Marriage Board, Finand Land Board, the Stanway resolutions on U Diocesan Finance, Buganda Board of Edu Mengo Hospital Advisory Committee	he divorce and E. cheme f Education, ce Board, ganda
28	194	9		Correspondence, minutes	1954
				This file includes minutes and corresponde regarding to use of church land, Report on Literature Conference, minutes of the Liter committee and Medical Sub-committee.	the CCK

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Dioceses

Uganda Diocese Diocesan Boards of the Uganda Diocese

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
28	195	9		Correspondence, minutes	1955
				This file includes correspondence regarding letter from the International Committee on C Literature for Africa, minutes of the Diocesa Report of the sub-committee on the suspen teachers.	Christian n Synod,
29	196	9		Correspondence	1956
29	197	9		Correspondence, minutes, report	1957
				This file includes correspondence related to of Ntawo CMS estate to the District Farm In Report on the visit of A. L. Kijambu to Mbog of the Staffing Board.	stitute,
29	198	9		Correspondence, minutes, reports	1958
				This file includes a report on medical work i Diocese of Uganda, Administration and Dev of NAC Land Report, Report on Evangelism Deaneries, Mboga Deanery Council minute Summary and Recommendation of the Rep and Estates committee.	velopment n in s,
29	199	9		Correspondence	1959
29	200	10		Correspondence	1960
29	201	10		Correspondence	1961
				This file contains correspondence related to estimates for the Diocese of Namirembe, R West Buganda and Ankole-Kigezi.	
				ocesan Council of the Uganda	
30	202	10		Correspondence	1934
				This file contains correspondence related to Ordination class at Bishop Tucker College, of children born out of wedlock, minutes of t Building Committee, Synod of the Diocese of Missionary Conference and Luwero Deaner minutes.	Baptism he of Uganda,
30	203	10		Correspondence	1935
				This file contains correspondence regarding Deans' meeting, transfer of Nasanaeri Saja Upper Nile Diocese, missionary personnel.	
30	204	10		Correspondence	1936
				This file contains correspondence regarding Mubiru's letter to Rev. T. C. Vincent refuting allegations that he had an affair with Kitoke	the

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Dioceses Uganda Diocese

Diocesan Council of the Uganda Diocese

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
30	205	10		Correspondence	1937
				This file contains one letter concerning regute the Rural Deans.	lations for
30	206	10		Report	1938
				This file contains one report by the Standing Committee to the Uganda Diocesan Synod.]
31	207	10		Minutes	1945-1953
				This file contains minutes of the Diocesan C 1945 to 1953.	council from
31	208	10		Minutes	1953-1960
				This file contains minutes of the Diocesan C 1953 to 1960.	ouncil from
32	209	10		Minutes	1953
				This file contains minutes of the Mbarara an Bweranyangi Deanery Councils, Diocesan (and of the Diocesan Board of Education.	
32	210	10		Correspondence, minutes	1954
				This file contains correspondence regarding from Deaneries to the Diocesan Council, a l appreciation from the Diocese of Central Ta minutes of the Diocesan Council and of the Meeting of the Diocesan Council.	etter of nganyika,
32	211	10		Minutes	1955
				This file contains minutes of the Diocesan C	council.
32	212	10		Correspondence	1956
				This file includes correspondence regarding representatives elected by areas to the Dioc Council, need for women church workers.	
32	213	10		Minutes	1957
				This file includes minutes of the Diocesan C of the Namirembe Guest House committee.	ouncil and
32	214	10		Report	1958
				This file includes a report of the Diocesan C the Synod.	ouncil to
32	215	10		Minutes	1959
				This file includes Amendments on the Draft of Diocesan Council, main matters dealt wit Boards and Council of the Uganda Diocese	h by the

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Dioceses Uganda Diocese

Diocesan Council of the Uganda Diocese

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
32	216	10	Papers for translation	1960
			This file includes Papers for Diocesar translated into Luganda for Bishop Ba	
			Upper Nile Diocese	
			This file contains correspondence between the Diocesan Secretary of the Upper Nile (Mbale), the Archdeacon of Elgon and the office of the Bisho Prominent correspondents include Kenneth Sha Secretary), E. K. Masaba (Archdeacon of Elgon (Joint Secretary, Uganda Joint Christian Counci- Usher-Wilson (Bishop of the Diocese of Upper M	he office of the op of Upper Nile. arpe (Diocesan), J. A. Wasikye I) and L. C.
33	217	10	Diocesan Council of the Upper Nile Diocese (Book)	1955-1969
			This file includes minutes and corresponde a letter to all school teachers in the Dioces Nile regarding marriage regulations, the vis Rev. Victor Hayward, report of the baptism Steering Committee, minutes of the Upper Council from 1955 to 1960.	e of the Upper sit to Uganda of and confirmation
34	218	10	Diocesan Boards of Finance of the Upper Nile Diocese (Book)	1955-1962
			This file includes the report of a committee Diocesan Council to consider the future fin of Buwalasi College, report on the committ consider the financial position of the Dioce and minutes of the Diocesan Board of Fina 1962.	ancial structure ee appointed to se of Upper Nile
			Diocese of the Upper Nile	
			These files contain correspondence betwe of the CMS General Secretary, the office of of the Diocese of Upper Nile and the office of Uganda. Prominent correspondents incl Cash (General Secretary), Ken Sharpe (Di Upper Nile), A. L. Kitching (Bishop of Upper J. J. Willis and C. E. Stuart (Uganda Dioce Brown (Bishop of Uganda).	f the Bishop of the Bishop ude W. Wilson ocesan Secretary er Nile), Bishops
35	219	11	Correspondence	1932
			This file includes correspondence reg proposed division of the Diocese of U	
35	220	11	Correspondence	1933
			This file contains one letter related to the Province as being the first step to union with the Church of Scotland and	ward the wider
35	221	11	Correspondence	1935

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Dioceses Upper Nile Diocese

Diocese of the Upper Nile

	DIOC		Opper Mile		
Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file includes correspondence relate Nile remaining a separate diocese with of Sudan, the appointment of Rev. H. G Assistant Bishop of Sudan, the reversion Mission to Uganda, Ruanda Bishopric.	the cutting off uy Bullen as
35	222	11		Correspondence	1936
				This file includes correspondence relate evangelism in the Elgon Mission, the Ug Constitution, missionary personnel, reac the boundaries of the Uganda Diocese, Uganda Diocese.	janda ljustment of
35	223	11		Correspondence	1953
				This file includes correspondence relate revision of the Prayer Book in the Dioce Upper Nile, proposals concerning Buwa Bishop Tucker Theological Colleges, co and enthronement of Leslie W. Brown a Uganda, the coronation celebrations.	se of the lasi and nsecration
35	224	11		Correspondence	1954
				This file includes correspondence relate ordination class at Buwalasi College, pro regionalization policy and Regional Sect appointment, Dr. Coggan's visit to Ugan translation of the Canon Law of Marriag deposition of the Kabaka (King) of Buga Queen's visit to Uganda.	oposed retary's da, the e, the
35	225	11		Correspondence, magazine	1955
				This file includes the Bishop's letter to the on worship, Bishop's letter to the Secret Anglican Advisory Council on Missionar Bishop Kitching's letter to Bishop Brown literature worker, Gulu Vicariate Monthly February 1953.	ary of the y Strategy, on Church
35	226	11		Correspondence, report	1956
				This file includes correspondence relate opening of the Diocesan Synod by Gove Uganda Sir Andrew Cohen, the America Mission's decision to baptize polygamist on the five Ordinands trained at Buwala the clauses in the new African Courts O consultation about the Province.	ernor of an U.P ss, a report si, one of
35	227	11		Correspondence, minutes	1957
				This file includes correspondence relate Protestant Medical Bureau, Archbishop' constitution, East African Bishop's Confe Christian marriage matters, the appointr	s draft erence,

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Dioceses

Upper Nile Diocese Diocese of the Upper Nile

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Sharita as Assistant Bishop, minutes of ar Meeting held on May 7, 1957.	n Informal
35	228	11	Correspondence	1958
			This file includes correspondence related lectionary of the diocese, Bishop Aberi Ba the Diocese of Upper Nile.	
35	229	11	Correspondence	1959
			This file includes correspondence related suggestions for a constitution from Mbale consecration of Erica Sabiiti, Draft Dioces Constitution, the division of Mbale Archdea creation of the Province of Uganda, the us Anglican Church land in a Province of Uga	Cathedral, an aconry, the se of Native
35	230	11	Correspondence	1960
			This file includes correspondence related Provincial Court of Arms, composition and of Staff Boards, Provincial Constitution, Di Constitution, the visit of Bishop Lesslie Ne Uganda, a sermon by the Bishop to the Uj Diocesan Council, minutes of the Synod o diocese of Northern Uganda and of the Di Council.	l functions locesan wbigin to pper Nile f the Sub-
			Ankole/Kigezi Diocese	
			These files contain correspondence, most of it in Lug between the office of the Archdeacon of Western Pro offices of the Rural Dean of Bweranyangi and Mbara the office of the Bishops of Uganda. Prominent corres include C. E. Stuart and Leslie W. Brown (Bishops of E. A. Bawtree (Archdeacon, Western Province), Eric (Rural Dean, Bweranyangi), Y. Banugire (Rural Dea Z. Kabaza (Secretary, Ankole-Kigezi Area Council), (Archdeacon Diocese of Uganda), P. Herbert (Secret Service Sub-committee)	ovince, the ara, and espondents of Uganda) ca Sabiti n Mbarara), R. C. Palin
36	231	11	Report, memo	1952
			This file includes a report on the charge of imm brought against L. Tibesasira, memorandum or development of Mbarara High School, minutes Kigezi Area Council.	n the
36	232	11	Correspondence, speech	1953
			This file includes correspondence regarding the between the Bairu and the Bahima Christians in complaints against Erica Sabiiti, farewell speec L. W. Brown by the Mbarara Christians.	n Ankole,
36	233	11	Correspondence, report	1954

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file includes correspondence regarding S. Baryamutama's excommunication from the Holy Report on the work in the Mbarara and Bwerany Deaneries, Mbarara Deanery Council minutes.	
36	234	11		Correspondence, minutes	1955
				This file includes correspondence regarding the membership of the balokole (saved) Christians Anglican Church (N.A.C), minutes of Mbarara D Education Board, Bweranyangi Deanery Counc Catholics and New Government Local Councils	in the Native eanery il minutes,
36	235	11		Correspondence, minutes	1956 Jan-Aug
				This file includes correspondence regarding cor against the King of Ankole, Report on the work Bweranyangi Deanery, the Synod's resolution o Kigezi becoming a separate diocese, minutes o meeting between Christians in Mbarara and the Ankole, Mbarara Deanery Council minutes.	in n Ankole- f the
36	236	11		Correspondence, minutes	1956 SepDec.
				This file includes correspondence regarding cor against the Rural Dean of Kigezi and the pastor Kyamakanda parish, grievances against Rural I Kamujandizi, invitation to Bishop Brown to visit Kajara parish, minutes of Mbarara Deanery Cou Bweranyangi Deanery Council, Bible Translation and Mbarara Deanery Council minutes.	of Dean Y. Kitunga uncil,
37	237	11		Correspondence	1957
				This file includes correspondence related to the of unmarried ordinands, eight Christians being of in the county court of shame of conduct, appoin consecration of Kosiya Sharita as Assistant Bisl Ankole-Kigezi Area, minutes of Ankole-Kigezi A	convicted tment and hop of
37	238	11		Correspondence, minutes	1958
				This file includes correspondence related to Bis pastoral visit to Ankole-Kigezi Area, petition exp discontent with Bishop Sharita's action with rega Begumisa and Rev. Buningwire, troubles in the Ankole and minutes of Ankole-Kigezi Area Cour	ressing ard to Rev. church in
37	239	12		Correspondence, minutes	1959
				This file includes correspondence related to the of new deacons and priests in Mbarara Deanery marriages in Ankole-Kigezi Area, the re-arrange deaneries in Ankole-Kigezi Area, minutes of An Area Council, Revival Convention in Ankole-Kig	y, church ement of kole-Kigezi
37	240	12		Correspondence	1960

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)	
				This file includes correspondence rega becoming a separate diocese from the False accusations against Catholics in relationship between the Roman Catho in Ankole-Kigezi Area.	Diocese of Uganda, Kigezi District, the	
			Rural De	aneries		
			Dear	nery of Ankole		
These files contain minutes and correspondence,both in English and Luganda, between the office of the Rural Dean of Ankole, the office of the Archdeacon Western Province, the office of the Provincial Commissioner Western Province, the office of Secretary Uganda African Teachers Association (Kampala) and the office of the Bishop of Uganda. Prominent correspondents include E. A. Bawtree (Archdeacon Western Province), Bishop A. Balya (Assistant Bishop Western Province), Francis K. Kalimuzo (Secretary Uganda African Teachers Association), Erica Sabiti (Rural Dean Bweranyangi), C. E. Sullivan (Provincial Commissioner Western Province) and C. E. Stuart (Bishop of Uganda). The files primarily include Council minutes of Ankole Deanery.						
			ŀ	Ankole		
38	241	12		Correspondence, minutes	1934	
38	242	12		Correspondence, minutes	1935	
38	243	12		Correspondence, minutes	1936	
38	244	12		Correspondence, minutes	1937	
38	245	12		Correspondence, minutes	1938	
38	246	12		Correspondence, minutes	1939	
38	247	12		Correspondence, minutes	1940	
38	248	12		Correspondence, minutes	1941	
38	249	12		Correspondence, minutes	1942	
38	250	12		Correspondence, minutes	1943	
38	251	12		Correspondence, minutes	1944	
39	252	12		Correspondence, minutes	1945	
39	253	12		Correspondence, minutes	1946	
39	254	12		Correspondence, minutes	1947	
39	255	12		Correspondence, minutes	1948	
39	256	12		Correspondence, minutes	1949	
39	257	12		Correspondence, minutes	1951	
39	258	12		Correspondence, minutes	1951	
				Abarara		

Mbarara

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Rural Deaneries Deanery of Ankole Mbarara

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
40	259	12	Correspondence, minutes	1939
40	260	12	Correspondence, minutes	1940
40	261	12	Correspondence, minutes	1941,1942
40	262	12	Correspondence, minutes	1943
40	263	12	Correspondence, minutes	1944
40	264	12	Correspondence, minutes	1945
40	265	12	Correspondence, minutes	1946
40	266	12	Correspondence, minutes	1947
40	267	12	Correspondence, minutes	1948
40	268	12	Correspondence, minutes	1949
40	269	12	Correspondence, minutes	1951
			This file includes correspondence regarding Bishop's letter to Erica Sabiiti's fellowship wi balokole (saved) Christians.	
40	270	12	Correspondence, minutes	1952
40	271	12	Correspondence, minutes	1953
			Ecclesiastical Correspondences	
41	272	12	Correspondence	1922
			This file includes a letter from the Chief Secr office Entebbe concerning the Ankole Agree amendment.	
41	273	12	Correspondence	1928
			This file includes correspondence related to Agreement.	the Ankole
41	274	12	Correspondence	1929
41	275	12	Correspondence	1933
41	276	12	Correspondence	1934
			This file includes correspondence related to preaching in the church.	women
41	277	12	Correspondence	1935
41	278	12	Correspondence	1936
			This file includes correspondence related to land rent (busulu) in Ankole Deanery.	policy on
41	279	12	Correspondence	1937
			This file includes correspondence related to governing church marriages.	laws

Ecclesiastical Correspondences

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
41	280	12		Correspondence	1938, 1945
			Bugand	a	
			Dea	nery of Buddu	
			in Ru Co Er ປູດ ar (A (S Le	nese files contain minutes and corresponde English and Luganda, between the offices ural Dean of Buddu, the Secretary of Buddu buncil, the office of the local Representative inployers' Mutual Insurance and the office of ganda. Prominent correspondents include S ad Yese B. Kibuka (Rural Deans of Buddu), ssistant Bishop of the Diocese of Uganda), ecretary Buddu Deanery Council) and C. E eslie W. Brown (Bishops of Uganda). These intain Buddu Deanery Council minutes.	of the Deanery National of the Bishop of S. T. Kiwanuka F. Lutaya A. M. Kasozi Stuart and
42	281	12		Correspondence, minutes, report	1934
				This file includes a report on Native Ang (NAC) Kako by the Rev. Samwiri Taluta Acting Rural Dean of Buddu.	
42	282	12		Correspondence, minutes	1937
42	283	12		Correspondence, minutes	1938
42	284	12		Correspondence, minutes	1940
42	285	12		Correspondence, minutes	1941
42	286	12		Correspondence, minutes	1942
42	287	12		Correspondence, minutes	1943, 1944
42	288	12		Correspondence, minutes	1945
42	289	13		Correspondence, minutes	1946
42	290	13		Correspondence, minutes	1947
42	291	13		Correspondence, minutes	1948
				This file includes correspondence regard conference in Buddu Deanery, a report o Dean's pastoral tours.	
42	292	13		Correspondence, minutes	1949
				This file includes correspondence regard pastoral visit of the Bishop of Uganda to Deanery.	
42	293	13		Correspondence, minutes	1950
42	294	13		Correspondence, minutes	1951
42	295	13		Correspondence, minutes	1952
42	296	13		Reports	1953

Deanery of Buddu

Deanery of Buddu					
Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file includes the Principal's rep Teachers Training College, the Dea church activities in the Buddu Dear	an's report on
43	297	13		Correspondence, report	1954
				This file includes correspondence r deportation of the Kabaka (King) of report on Kabuwoko Maternity War	Buganda, the
43	298	13		Correspondence, minutes	1955
43	299	13		Correspondence	1956
				This file includes correspondence r church's teaching and the Bishop's baptism of children born out of wed missionaries to Sudan.	advice on divorce,
43	300	13		Correspondence, minutes	1957
				This file includes correspondence r ordination of deacons and priests, l Diocese of West Buganda, minutes Advisory Committee for Native Ang (NAC).	neadquarters of the sof the Education
43	301	13		Correspondence	1958
				This file contains correspondence r land dispute, the consecration of ch Deanery.	
43	302	13		Correspondence	1959
				This file includes correspondence r evangelical mission in Masaka tow	
43	303	13		Correspondence, minutes	1960, 1961
				This file contains correspondence r Bishop's pastoral letter to Christian Deanery, transfer of the Archdeaco from Kako to Mityana, dowry paym the Dean of Buddu Deanery, conse Bishop and prisons ministry.	s in Buddu nry headquarters ent, speech by
			Γ	Deanery of Bukunja	
				These files contain minutes and corresp it in Luganda, between the offices of the West Buganda, Secretary of Bukunja De office of the Bishop of Uganda. Promine include S.W.K. Nganda (Dean of Bukunj (Archdeacon of West Buganda), C. E. S W. Brown (Bishops of Uganda), The files Bukunja Deanery Council minutes.	Archdeacon of eanery, and the nt correspondents a) R.C. Palin tuart and Leslie
44	304	13		Correspondence, minutes	1946

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Rural Deaneries Buganda Deanery of Bukunja Archives of the Bishop of Uganda UCU-RG1 - Page 45

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
44	305	13		Correspondence, minutes	1947
44	306	13		Correspondence, minutes	1948
				This file includes correspondence reg Anglican Church (NAC) land title.	arding Native
44	307	13		Correspondence, minutes	1949
44	308	13		Correspondence, minutes	1950
				This file includes the Bishop's visit to l Deanery.	Bukunja
44	309	13		Correspondence, minutes	1951
44	310	13		Correspondence, minutes	1952
				Deanery of Bulemezi	
				These files contain minutes and correspon- it in Luganda, between the offices of the De Deanery, Archdeacon of Uganda Diocese, Bulemezi Deanery, and the office of the Bis Prominent correspondents include Y. W. S of Bulemezi), H. K. W. Musoke (Secretary E. Stuart (Bishop of Uganda), and R.C. Pa of Uganda). The files primarily contain minu Deanery Council, Education Committee, La Bulemezi Deanery and Luwero Deanery Co	ean of Bulemezi Secretary of shop of Uganda. ewagaba (Dean Bulemezi), C. lin (Archdeacon utes of the and Committee of
45	311	13		Correspondence, minutes	1935, 1938
45	312	13		Correspondence, minutes	1939
45	313	13		Correspondence, minutes	1941
45	314	13		Correspondence, minutes	1942
45	315	13		Correspondence, minutes	1943
45	316	13		Correspondence, minutes	1945
45	317	13		Correspondence, minutes	1946
45	318	13		Correspondence, minutes	1947
45	319	13		Correspondence, minutes	1948
				This file contains correspondence rela arrangements of the Kabaka (King) of visit of the Bishop of Uganda to Bulen	Buganda, the
45	320	13		Correspondence, minutes	1949
				This file includes correspondence reg commotion caused by the balokole (sa in Ndejje parish.	
45	321	13		Correspondence, minutes	1950

Deanery of Bulemezi

	Dear	nery of Bul	emezi		
Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file includes correspondence related on Bulemezi Deanery, the ordination of pr expulsion of Yoswa Kabala from Luwero.	
45	322	13		Correspondence, minutes	1951
				This file contains correspondence related deployment of church workers in Bulemez Mboga Deaneries, mission in Bulemezi De theological education at Bishop Tucker Co	i and eanery and
45	323	13		Correspondence, minutes	1952
				This file includes correspondence related new parishes.	to creation of
45	324	13		Correspondence, minutes	1953
				This file includes correspondence related examination into Bishop Tucker College, r Semuto parish, report on Sempa Primary	eport on
				Deanery of Busiro	
				These files contain correspondence between the of the Dean of Busiro Deanery, Secretary of Bu Deanery, and the office of the Bishop of Ugand correspondents include A. J. Binaisa (Dean of J. Willis and C. E. Stuart (Bishops of Uganda). primarily contain Busiro Deanery Council minut	usiro la. Prominent Busiro), J. The files
46	325	13		Correspondence, minutes	1945
46	326	13		Correspondence, minutes	1946
46	327	14		Correspondence, minutes	1948
46	328	14		Correspondence, minutes	1949
46	329	14		Correspondence, minutes	1950
				This file includes correspondence regardi Bishop's visit to the Ssese Islands and a r Busiro Deanery.	
46	330	14		Correspondence, minutes	1951
46	331	14		Correspondence, minutes	1952
				This file includes correspondence regardin problems among some Christians and tha for the life and work of Sir Hesketh Bell th governor of Uganda.	inksgivings

Deanery of Bwekula

These files contain minutes and correspondence, most of it in Luganda, between the offices of the Dean of Buwekula Deanery, the office of the Secretary of Buwekula Deanery and the office of the Bishop of Uganda. Prominent

Deanery of Bwekula

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				correspondents include Samwiri W.K Nganda Kabuye(Secretary), E. C. Lanning (Assistant Protectorate Agent Mubende), and C. E. Stua W. Brown (Bishops of Uganda). The files prin Bwekula Deanery Council minutes.	Resident and art and Leslie
47	332	14		Correspondence, minutes	1932
47	333	14		Correspondence, minutes	1933
47	334	14		Correspondence, minutes	1934
47	335	14		Correspondence, minutes	1935
				This file contains a letter of protest to the from Mubende natives.	e governor
47	336	14		Correspondence, minutes	1939
47	337	14		Correspondence, minutes	1940
47	338	14		Correspondence, minutes	1941
47	339	14		Correspondence, minutes	1942
47	340	14		Correspondence, minutes	1943
47	341	14		Correspondence, minutes	1944
48	342	14		Correspondence, minutes	1945
48	343	14		Correspondence, minutes	1946
48	344	14		Correspondence, minutes	1947
48	345	14		Correspondence, minutes	1948
48	346	14		Correspondence, minutes	1949
48	347	14		Correspondence, minutes	1950
48	348	14		Correspondence, minutes	1952
48	349	14		Correspondence, minutes	1953
				This file includes correspondence regard celebrations, report on Kikoma parish, d family life, thanksgiving service for the C H. M. Queen Elizabeth II.	ivorce and
48	350	14		Correspondence, minutes	1954
48	351	14		Correspondence, minutes	1955
48	352	14		Correspondence, minutes	1956
				This file includes correspondence relate destruction of church buildings at Kikom the visit of the King of Buganda to Mube Mission conference in Buwekula Deane	a parish, nde District,
48	353	14		Correspondence, minutes	1957
48	354	14		Correspondence, minutes, report	1958

Deanery of Bwekula

	Doal				
Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file includes a report on the deac Deanery and activities of the British a Society in Mubende.	
48	355	14		Correspondence, minutes	1960
				Deanery of Gomba	
				These files contain minutes and correspon in Luganda, between the offices of the Dea Deanery, Secretary of Gomba Deanery, and the Bishop of Uganda. Prominent correspon Y. K. Musoke, Y. Serwanga, and E. M. Ka Gomba), I. L. K. Lubowa (Secretary Gomba (Sales Manager, The Uganda Company A Stuart and Leslie W. Brown (Bishops of Ug primarily contain Gomba Deanery Council	an of Gomba nd the office of ondents include mya (Deans of va), H. Goodwin frica), and C. E. ganda). The files
49	356	14		Correspondence, minutes	1934
49	357	14		Correspondence, minutes	1936
49	358	14		Correspondence, minutes	1939
49	359	14		Correspondence, minutes	1940
49	360	14		Correspondence, minutes	1941
49	361	14		Correspondence, minutes	1943
49	362	14		Correspondence, minutes	1945
49	363	14		Correspondence, minutes	1946
49	364	14		Correspondence, minutes	1947
49	365	14		Correspondence, minutes	1948
49	366	14		Correspondence, minutes	1949
49	367	14		Correspondence, minutes	1950
49	368	14		Correspondence, minutes	1951
49	369	14		Correspondence, minutes	1952
				This file includes correspondence reg relationship between the balokole (sa the Christians.	•
49	370	14		Correspondence, minutes	1953
50	371	14		Correspondence, minutes	1954
50	372	14		Correspondence, minutes	1955
				This file includes correspondence reg division of the Uganda Diocese.	arding the
50	373	14		Correspondence, minutes	1956
50	374	14		Correspondence, minutes	1957
50	375	14		Correspondence, minutes	1958

Deanery of Gomba

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
50	376	14		Correspondence, minutes	1959
50	377	14		Correspondence, minutes	1960
				Deanery of Kako	
				These files contain correspondence, so between the offices of the Dean of Kako Bishop of Uganda. Prominent correspon Williams (Archdeacon of Uganda) and 0 of Uganda).	Deanery and ndents include A. M.
51	378	14		Correspondence	1919, 1929-1930
51	379	14		Correspondence	1932-1935
				Deanery of Kooki	
				These files contain minutes and corresp in Luganda, between the offices of the I Deanery, Secretary of Kooki, and the of of Uganda. Prominent correspondents i Busulwa (Dean of Kooki), Eriya Kabwir Kooki), A. M. Williams (Archdeacon of U Brown (Bishop of Uganda). The files pri Deanery Council minutes.	Dean of Kooki fice of the Bishop nclude Y. K. M. nukya (Secretary of Jganda), Leslie W.
52	380	14		Correspondence, minutes	1953-1955
				This file includes correspondence relationship between the Roman C the Anglican Church in Kooki Dear on Kooki Deanery and a report on parishes.	atholic Church and nery. Dean's report
52	381	14		Correspondence, minutes	1956
52	382	14		Correspondence, minutes	1957-1958
52	383	14		Correspondence, minutes	1960,1961
				This file includes correspondence political parties in Uganda and the people of Buganda and lack of me	wishes of the
				Deanery of Kyagwe	
				These files contain minutes and corresp in Luganda, between the offices of the I Deanery, Secretary of Kyagwe Deanery the Bishop of Uganda. Prominent corres Eria Aliwali (Dean), Danieri Lubwama (S Tomusange (Secretary, Synod of the D and Upper Nile) and C. E. Stuart (Bisho files primarily contain Kyagwe Deanery	Dean of Kyagwe v, and the office of spondents include Secretary), Stefano ioceses of Uganda ıp of Uganda). The
53	384	14		Correspondence, minutes	1936, 1938, 1939-1940
53	385	14		Correspondence, minutes	1941, 1942

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Rural Deaneries Buganda Deanery of Kyagwe

	Deallery of Ryagwe		gwe		
Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
53	386	14		Correspondence, minutes	1943
53	387	14		Correspondence, minutes	1944-1945
53	388	14		Correspondence, minutes	1946 -1948
53	389	14		Correspondence, minutes	1949-1950
53	390	15		Correspondence, minutes	1951-1952
				Deanery of Mengo	
				These files contain minutes and corresp in Luganda, between the offices of the Deanery, Secretary of Mengo Deanery, of the Bishop of Uganda. Prominent co include Yokana K. Bina, (Dean of Meng Y. Sebaduka (Secretaries), C. E. Stuar (Bishops of Uganda). The files primarily Deanery Council minutes.	Dean of Mengo , and the office rrespondents go), E. Bunjo and t and L. W. Brown
54	391	15		Correspondence, minutes	1929
54	392	15		Correspondence, minutes	1930
54	393	15		Correspondence, minutes	1931
54	394	15		Correspondence, minutes	1938
54	395	15		Correspondence, minutes	1939
54	396	15		Correspondence, minutes	1940
54	397	15		Correspondence, minutes	1941
54	398	15		Correspondence, minutes	1943
54	399	15		Correspondence, minutes	1943
54	400	15		Correspondence, minutes	1944
54	401	15		Correspondence, minutes	1945
54	402	15		Correspondence, minutes	1946
54	403	15		Correspondence, minutes	1947
54	404	15		Correspondence, minutes	1948
54	405	15		Correspondence, minutes	1950
54	406	15		Correspondence, minutes	1951
54	407	15		Correspondence, minutes	1952
				The file includes correspondence Diocesan Synod and church land	
54	408	15		Correspondence, minutes	1953

Deanery of Ndeje

These files primarily contain correspondence both in Luganda and English between the offices of the Medical Superintendent, CMS Hospital Ndejje and of the Bishop

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies	
Rural Deaneries	
Buganda	

Deanery of Ndeje

Deallery of Ndeje		eje			
Вох	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				of Uganda. Prominent correspondents inclue (Bishop of Uganda), M. Taylor (CMS Ndejje) (Head, Ndejje Nursing School).	
55	409	15		Correspondence	1919
				This file includes minutes and correspondent to Ndejje Parish Renovation Committee	
55	410	15		Correspondence	1933
				This file includes correspondence relate Nursing School and a Muslim student a Ndejje.	
55	411	15		Correspondence	1935
55	412	15		Correspondence	1936
				Deanery of Singo	
				These files contain minutes and correspond the offices of Rural Dean of Singo, the office of Namutamba Teacher Training College an the Bishop of Uganda. Prominent correspon G. S. Nyanzi (Rural Dean, Singo), and C. E. Leslie W. Brown (Bishops of Uganda).These contain Singo Deanery Council minutes.	e of the Principal d the office of dents include Stuart and
56	413	15		Correspondence, minutes	1934
56	414	15		Correspondence, minutes	1936
56	415	15		Correspondence, minutes	1939
56	416	15		Correspondence, minutes	1940
56	417	15		Correspondence, minutes	1941
56	418	15		Correspondence, minutes	1942-1943
56	419	15		Correspondence, minutes	1944
56	420	15		Correspondence, minutes	1945
56	421	15		Correspondence, minutes	1946
56	422	15		Correspondence, minutes	1947
56	423	15		Correspondence, minutes	1948
56	424	15		Correspondence, minutes	1949
56	425	15		Correspondence, minutes	1950
				This file includes correspondence relate educational institutions, report on churc Singo Deanery and the visit of the Bish Singo Deanery.	ch workers in
56	426	15		Correspondence, minutes	1951

Deanery of Singo

Deanery of Singo					
Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file includes correspondence related formation of Bishop Tucker College Alumn and Diocese of Upper Nile Silver Jubilee of	i Association
56	427	15		Correspondence, minutes	1952
				This file includes correspondence related to of King George VI.	o the death
56	428	15		Correspondence, minutes, map	1953
				This file includes correspondence related the headmaster's speech on the visit of the Kin of Buganda to the school, the administration ecclesiastical discipline and a map of Sing	ng on of
57	429	15		Correspondence, minutes, report	1954
				This file includes correspondence related to deportation of the King of Buganda, the re Namirembe Cathedral and the Dean's repo work in Singo Deanery,	novation of
57	430	15		Correspondence, minutes	1955
57	431	15		Correspondence, minutes	1956
57	432	15		Correspondence, minutes	1957
57	433	15		Correspondence, minutes	1958
57	434	15		Correspondence, minutes	1959
57	435	15		Correspondence, minutes	1960
57	436	15		Correspondence, minutes	1961
			Bunyord)	
			Dea	nery of Bunyoro	
These files contain minutes and correspondence both in Luganda and English between the office of the King of Bunyoro, the office of the Rural Dean of Bunyoro, and the office of the Bishop of Uganda. Prominent correspondents include Tito G. Winyi (King of Bunyoro), E. A. Bawtree, R. C. Palin and P. B. Ridsdale (Deans of Bunyoro Deanery), and Cyril Edgar Stuart (Bishop of Uganda). Some files include minutes of Kabalega School Board of Governors, Rural Decanal Church Council, Bunyoro Deanery Council and Education minutes.					
58	437	15		Correspondence, minutes	1921, 1928
58	438	15		Correspondence, minutes	1929

This file includes correspondence regarding the collection of funds in Bunyoro for the new Church at Hoima, the selection and appointment of chiefs in Bunyoro.

Deanery of Bunyoro

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
58	439	15		Correspondence, minutes	1931
				This file includes correspondence regarding missionary personnel and finances, the visionary personnel and finances, the vision of Uganda to Bunyoro Deanery.	-
58	440	15		Correspondence, minutes	1934, 1935
58	441	15		Correspondence, minutes	1937, 1939
58	442	15		Correspondence, minutes	1940
58	443	15		Correspondence, minutes	1941
58	444	15		Correspondence, minutes	1942
58	445	15		Correspondence, minutes	1943
				This file includes correspondence regarding building of Petero Bikunya Memorial Churc	
59	446	15		Correspondence, minutes	1944
				This file includes correspondence related to formation of the Bunyoro-Baganda Associa missionary personnel.	
59	447	15		Correspondence, minutes	1945
59	448	16		Correspondence, minutes	1946
				This file includes correspondence related to decanal clergy pay fund, the appointment of Rwakaikara as organizing teacher and edu church workers, local convention in Bunyor	of Y. cation of
59	449	16		Correspondence, minutes	1947
				This file includes correspondence related to Balya's consecration.	o Bishop
59	450	16		Correspondence, minutes	1948
				This file includes correspondence related to Committee of Investigation on pastoral wor of wine at holy communion service, the visi Aberi Balya to Bunyoro Deanery.	k, the use
59	451	16		Correspondence, minutes	1949
59	452	16		Correspondence, minutes	1950
59	453	16		Correspondence, minutes	1951
				This file includes correspondence related to (coronation) celebration in Hoima.	o Mpago
60	454	16		Correspondence, minutes	1952
60	455	16		Correspondence, minutes	1953

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies	
Rural Deaneries	
Bunyoro	

Deanery of Bunyoro

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file includes correspondence of the balokole (saved) in Bunyor	
60	456	16		Correspondence, minutes	1954
60	457	16		Correspondence, minutes	1955
				This file contains minutes and cor regarding financing church buildir standards in Bunyoro Deanery, B Council minutes, Bunyoro Deaner committee minutes and theologica	ngs, educational unyoro Deanery ry Education
60	458	16		Correspondence, minutes	1956
				This file contains correspondence retirement and resignation, perso in Bunyoro Deanery, report on the utilization of church land, Scriptur Deanery.	nnel and finances e Bunyoro Deanery,
60	459	16		Correspondence, minutes	1957
60	460	16		Correspondence, minutes	1958
60	461	16		Correspondence, minutes	1959
				This file contains correspondence discipline, education of the childre Jubilee celebrations in Lango Dis Governors Masindi Technical Sch Diocesan Junior Secondary Scho	en of the clergy, trict, Board of nool meeting,
60	462	16		Correspondence, minutes	1960
				This file contains correspondence from Native Anglican Church (NA	
			Buso	ga	
			D	eanery of Busoga	
				These files contain correspondence be the Dean of Busoga, the office of the F Council), and the office of the Bishop of correspondents include J. G. L. Vincer (Deans Busoga), E. Wako (President E J. J. Willis and Cyril Edgar Stuart (Bish	President (Busoga of Uganda. Prominent ot and W. D. Cole Busoga Council), and
61	463	16		Correspondence	1924-1926
				This file contains correspondence land in Busoga Deanery.	e regarding church
61	464	16		Correspondence	1929
				This files contains correspondence executions of murderers in Busog	
61	465	16		Correspondence	1933

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Rural Deaneries Busoga Deanery of Busoga

Boarlory of Bacoga					
Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This files contains correspondence regard matrimonial problems of the Chief of Buse	
61	466	16		Correspondence	1934
61	467	16		Correspondence	1935
61	468	16		Correspondence, minutes	1936
				This file contains minutes and correspond regarding the list of files in the Busoga De deacons' entrance examinations, mission personnel, matrimonial problems in Busog the division of Busoga Deanery, Minutes Governors Buckley Girls' School, headtea on Buckley Girls' School.	eanery, ary ga Deanery, of Board of
61	469	16		Correspondence, gazette	1937
				This file includes correspondence regardi state of Girls' Schools in Busoga, heredita Saza (county) and Gombolola (sub-count Busoga, Busoga Church gazette.	arism by
61	470	16		Correspondence	1938
61	471	16		Correspondence, minutes	1939, 1940
				This file contains minutes of Busoga Dear	nery Council.
62	472	16		Correspondence	1941, 1942
62	473	16		Minutes	1943, 1944
				This file contains minutes of Busoga Dear Theological Committee, minutes of the Bu Deanery Educational Committee.	
62	474	16		Correspondence	1945, 1946
62	475	16		Correspondence	1947, 1948
				This file includes correspondence related Native administration affairs, the visit of th Uganda to Busoga Deanery.	
62	476	16		Correspondence	1949, 1950
				This file contains correspondence related Bataka (indigenous) Association, Governi land in Busoga.	
62	477	16		Correspondence	1951
62	478	16		Correspondence	1953
			Toro/F	ort Portal	
			De	apery of Toro	

Deanery of Toro

			•		
Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				These files contain minutes and correspondence the office of the Deans of Toro, the office of the (King) of Toro and the office of the Bishop of Ug Prominent correspondents include Asa Byara ar E. Dobson (Deans of Toro), R. C. Palin (Archde of Uganda), Aberi Balya (Assistant Bishop of Ug George D. K. Rukidi II (King of Toro), and Cyril I and Leslie W. Brown (Bishops of Uganda). Som contain minutes of Toro Deanery Council, Toro Board of Governors, the Diocesan Board of Edu Kyebambe Girls' School Board of Governors, m the Kabarole Hospital Board of Governors, minu Uganda Diocesan Medical Board.	Omukama anda. nd T. acon janda), Edgar Stuart e files Girls' School ication, inutes of
63	479	16		Correspondence, minutes	1929
				This file contains correspondence related to chiefs in Toro, the appointment of Pokino of rights of chiefs to appoint their successors, the grievances of the Mukama (King) and p Toro.	f Toro, inquiry into
63	480	16		Correspondence, minutes	1930
				This file icludes correspondence related to a Diocesan Gazette for the Native Church.	the need for
63	481	16		Correspondence, minutes	1931
				This file contains correspondence related t King of Toro's claim to be the head of the c Toro, the collection of busulu (ground rent) government, land certificates.	hurch in
63	482	16		Correspondence, minutes	1932-1933
				This file contains correspondence related to wedding, the visit of the Bishop of Uganda	
63	483	16		Correspondence, minutes	1934-1935
63	484	16		Correspondence, minutes	1936
				This file contains correspondence regardin question of the abolition of the busulu (grar Toro Agreement of 1936, ordination of can titles used in the church.	nd rent), the
63	485	16		Correspondence, minutes	1937
				This file includes correspondence regardin complaint against Aberi Balya's action of e. Christians out of the church.	
63	486	16		Correspondence, minutes	1938
				This file includes correspondence regardin the sacrament of baptism to children born of wedlock.	

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Rural Deaneries Toro/Fort Portal Deanery of Toro

			•		
Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
64	487	16		Correspondence, minutes	1941-1942
				This files includes correspondence regard church doctrine, a rebellion at Bishop Tucl Bwamba Pastorate accounts, St. John's C Kabarole accounts.	ker College,
64	488	17		Correspondence, minutes	1943
				This file includes correspondence regardir in traditional African society, matrimonial p minutes of Kabarole Pastors Committee, t the Bishop of Uganda to Toro and Mboga memorandum presented to the clergy retro concerning the role of the church in the Ug Protectorate.	problems, he visit of Deaneries, eat
64	489	17		Correspondence, minutes	1944
				This file contains correspondence regardir missionary personnel, Kyebambe Girls' So Balance Sheet, conflict between Rev. A. M and Rev. A. Byara, report on Toro Girls' So Girls' School Board of Governors minutes.	chool lutazindwa chool, Toro
64	490	17		Correspondence, minutes	1945
				This file contains correspondence regardir retreat, fund raising for St. John's Cathedr the work of the women evangelists, East A Bishops' conference.	al repairs,
64	491	17		Correspondence, minutes	1946
				This file contains correspondence regardir work in Toro, missionary personnel.	ng medical
64	492	17		Correspondence, minutes	1947
				This file contains correspondence regardir appointment of Aberi Balya as Assistant B Balya's report on his pastoral tour of Toro, on informal discussion at Kyebambe Girls' building construction course.	ishop, Aberi report
64	493	17		Correspondence, minutes	1948
				This file contains correspondence regardir sending clergy to England, appointment of as the Assistant Bishop, Deacons' class a Tucker College.	Aberi Balya
64	494	17		Correspondence, minutes	1949
				This file contains correspondence related entry to Bishop Tucker College, licenses for using banana juice at holy communion ser of grape wine, staffing problems at Kyebar School.	or weddings, vice instead

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Rural Deaneries Toro/Fort Portal Deanery of Toro

	Deallery of Toro		0		
Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
64	495	17		Correspondence, minutes	1950
				This file contains correspondence related to convention for school teachers, list of active in Toro Deanery, Toro Agreement, the trans of the Imitation of Christ by Thomas A Kem Rutoro language, minutes of the Diocesan Education.	e clergy slation pis into
64	496	17		Correspondence, accounts	1951
				This file contains correspondence related to consecration of churches in Toro Deanery, training at Bishop Tucker College, Toro Dea Audited accounts, English Lay readers cou education of the Omukama's (King's) family	theological anery rse, the
64	497	17		Correspondence, minutes	1952
				This file contains correspondence related to Balya's hand-over report given to the new I Toro T. E. Dobson, Native Anglican Church Mothers Union, Toro Deanery Committees, consecration of Lutaya Assistant Bishop of	Dean of Toro the
65	498	17		Correspondence, minutes	1953
				This file contains correspondence related to Church Fort Portal and Kilembe Church Ne Byara's short visit to the USA, grant for Kat hospital, report on Ankole by Aberi Balya th Bishop of Uganda, the appointment of the I in charge of Ankole Deanery, church servic Africans at Kilembe, coronation thanksgivin	ws, Asa parole e Assistant Dean es for
65	499	17		Correspondence, minutes	1954
65	500	17		Correspondence, minutes	1955
65	501	17		Correspondence, minutes	1956
				This file contains correspondence related to work at Kilembe, discipline among colleges Toro Deanery Council minutes, Maternity T School at Kabarole, minutes of the Toro Ho Committee.	students, raining
66	502	17		Correspondence, minutes	1957
				This file includes correspondence related to personnel.	missionary
66	503	17		Correspondence, minutes	1958
66	504	18		Correspondence, minutes	1959
66	505	18		Correspondence, minutes	1960
				This file contains correspondence related to development of Kabarole hospital, church v	

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Rural Deaneries Toro/Fort Portal Deanery of Toro

	Doal		0	
Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			in Mboga, notes on meeting bet Dodsworth and Watson at Ugan Headquarters, teaching practice the Advisory Committee on volu minutes of the Ruanda Council meeting which took place betwe Clarke and Watson.	nda Medical e inspection, minutes of intary medical services, meeting, notes on
66	506	18	Correspondence, minutes	1961
			Province of East Africa	
			Anglican Church of the Province of East Africa	
			These files contain correspondence betwee Bishop of Northern Rhodesia, of Uganda a CMS Honorary Secretary (London). Promi include Wilson Cash (General Secretary), (Secretary, Church Association), Cyril C. E Secretary CMS), J. J. Willis (Bishop of Ug. Cathrew (Bishop of N. Rhodesia), and Fra Zanzibar).	and of Zanzibar, and inent correspondents J. W. D. Barron 3. Bardsley (Honorary anda), Thomas
67	507	18	Agenda	1960
			This file contains the agenda for the f Provincial Synod of the Church of the Africa.	
67	508	18	Correspondence	1914, 1918
			This file includes correspondence reg constitution of the Provincial Council Province of India and Ceylon.	
67	509	18	Correspondence	1919
			This file includes correspondence reg Weston's scheme for an East and Ce	
67	510	18	Correspondence	1920
			This file includes correspondence reg of agreement on the formation of the Association's objection to the formation Province, comments on the draft prop of East Africa, the 1920 Lambeth Cor	Province, Church on of an ecclesiastical posals for the Province
67	511	18	Correspondence	1921
			This file includes correspondence reg constitution of the proposed Anglican Equatorial Africa and the Nile Valley, Synods, the rebuilding of Namirembe regulations of the Diocese of Pretoria problems connected with provincial o put forth by the Synod of the Diocese	n Province of Eastern the Anglican Church e Cathedral, rules and a, preliminary paper on organization, canons

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				resolutions passed by the Diocese of Mombasa for unity.	on appeal
67	512	18		Correspondence	1922,1926, 1927
				This file includes correspondence regarding the of the East African Province and East African Bin Conference.	
67	513	18		Correspondence	1929
				This file includes correspondence regarding the constitution of the new Province.	draft
67	514	18		Correspondence	1930
				This file includes correspondence regarding the Ecclesiastical committee of the C.M.S, memorandum of conclusions arrived at by the Bishops of Uganda, Mombasa, Upper Nile and Central Tanganyika, meeting of the East African Bishops at Lambeth to discuss the question of the East African Province.	
67	515	18		Correspondence	1933
68	516	18		Correspondence	1953, 1954
				This file includes correspondence regarding tead evangelist among the Sudanese people working Lugazi Sugar Estate, missionary personnel, regi scheme, matrimonial problems among Africans, care extended to the Indian Christian Communit for church ministry, Mau Mau war movement in I	in the onalisation pastoral y, training
68	517	18		Correspondence	1955
				This file includes correspondence regarding a paidea of sacrifice in the theology and worship of the Church, African missionaries to the Diocese of the Dioc	ne Christian
68	518	18		Correspondence	1956
				This file includes correspondence regarding the of baptizing those who practice polygamy, post- theological training, clergy visiting other diocese of Bishop Daniel Deng Atong to Uganda, Coloni Continental Church Society.	ordination s, the visit
68	519	18		Correspondence	1957
				This file includes correspondence regarding sec education in East Africa, baptismal classes, Diar Jubilee Festival Services of the Diocese of Mom Africa Army Chaplains' Department, Girls' educa Diocese of Central Tanganyika.	nond basa, East
68	520	18		Correspondence	1958
				This file includes correspondence regarding the of Bishop Leslie W. Brown to the Diocese of Cer	

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				Tanganyika, confirmation into the Christian faith co-habiting with men, convention in the Diocese Kenya, the history of the Diocese of Uganda.	
68	521	18		Correspondence, minutes	1959
				This file includes correspondence regarding the of Bishop Obadiah Kariuki to the Diocese of Uga the church of the Sweden and Evangelical Chur Buhaya, admission to the Holy Communion, min Synod of the Diocese of Mombasa, mission com Johannesburg, Nairobi Cathedral Constitution, the education fund.	anda, ch of lutes of the ference in
68	522	18		Correspondence	1960
				This file includes correspondence regarding the consecration of the Reverend Ernest Urban Tree Huddleston to the Lord Bishop of Masasi, the ne Province of the Anglican Communion, the electic W. Brown as Archbishop of the Province of Uga Archbishop of Canterbury's jurisdiction, inaugura Province of East Africa, liturgical panel circular N territorial Advisory Committee on Chaplaincy set King's African Rifles.	west on of Leslie nda, the ation of the No.1, Inter-
69	523	18		England	1927
				This file includes correspondence regarding the a Province of the church of East Africa.	formation of
69	524	18		Synod	1928
				This file includes correspondence related to inte conference, Ecclesiastical Province for East Afri of the Mombasa Diocesan Synod, memorandum Bishop Stuart of Uganda on the subject of the E Province.	ca, minutes n by
69	525	19		Correspondence notes by Bishop of Mombasa	1935
				This file includes Notes of the Bishop of Momba the proposal to form a Province of the Anglican Communion in East Africa.	
70	526	19		Mombasa & Uganda Synod Resolutions	1936
				This file includes a memorandum by Bishop Stu Uganda on the subject of the East African Provin report on Inter-Diocesan Conference.	
70	527	19		Process of formation	1903-1953, 1959
				This file includes a picture of Mombasa Memoria (1903-1953), correspondence related to Momba Cathedral restoration appeal, the formation of th of the Province of East Africa, the consecration	sa e Church

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Lukindo as Assistant Bishop in the D Dar es Salaam.	Diocese of Zanzibar and
70	528	19	Process of formation	1960
			This file includes minutes of the Hou Province of East Africa.	use of Bishops of the
70	529	19	Process of formation	1961
			This file includes correspondence re of the Diocese of Mombasa, results church union and opening address b (Moravian Church, TABORA).	of the conference on
70	530	19	Process of formation	1963
			This file includes correspondence re report on the Province of Central Afr inauguration of the Diocese of Victor enthronement of M. L. Wiggins as its	rica, a service for the ria Nyanza and the
70	531	19	Basis of agreement for the formation o the Anglican Church of the Province of East Africa	
			East African Bishops' Conference	
			These files contain correspondence betw Bishop of Mombasa, of Uganda, of Uppe the office of the CMS General Secretary correspondents include Wilson Cash (CM R. S. Heywood, Leonard Beacher (Bisho Allison (Bishop of the Sudan), Lucian C. I of Upper Nile), and J. J. Willis, C. E. Stua (Bishops of Uganda).	r Nile and of the Sudan, (London). Prominent /S General Secretary), ps of Mombasa), O. C. Usher-Wilson (Bishop
			General	
71	532	19	Correspondence	1927, 1931
			This file includes correspondence re of polygamists, conference of East A of the conference of East African Bis	African Bishops, minutes
71	533	19	Correspondence	1932, 1933,1936
			This file includes correspondence re conference of C.M.S Bishops with th report of the Archbishop's Overseas a reference from Bishop of Mombas Bishop of Mombasa in connection w the idea of authorizing them to admi	he U.M.C.A Bishops, Advisory Committee on a, memorandum by the vith ordaining men with
71	534	19	Correspondence	1937
			This file includes correspondence re General Secretary of CMS Wilson C	

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				from the bishops of the Anglican Communion in connection with the East African Province.	in East Africa
71	535	19		Correspondence	1938, 1945, 1950
				This file includes correspondence regarding to conference of Bishops from Tropical Africa, ar the conference of East and Central African Bis	nd minutes of
71	536	19		Correspondence	1954, 1955
				This file includes correspondence regarding a from the Anglican Bishops of East Africa, the e Baptism and Confirmation.	
71	537	19		Correspondence	1956, 1958
				This file includes correspondence regarding the Lambeth Conference meeting, the canon law of marriage, theological education and training for the ministry.	
72	538	19		Secretaries' Papers	1945, 1946
				This file includes correspondence regarding a held between the Governor of Uganda and the Uganda and the Bishop of the Upper Nile, Eas African Bishop's conference, notes of a confer the Principal of Buwalasi and Limuru, the evan of Indians in East Africa, the need for more or in East Africa, color bar manifesto, the establis East African Army Chaplains' Department.	e Bishop of st and Central rence between ngelisation dained men
				Officials' File	
				These files contain correspondence between a of the Bishop of Mombasa, of Uganda, of Upp Prominent correspondents include R. S. Heyw Beacher (Bishops of Mombasa), Lucian C. Us (Bishop of Upper Nile), Leslie E. Stradling (Bis West Tanganyika), E. A. Bawtree (Archdeacon Province) and Cyril. E. Stuart and Leslie W. B of Uganda).	er Nile. /ood, Leonard her-Wilson shop of South- n Western
72	539	19		Correspondence	1950, 1951
				This file includes correspondence regard African population census.	ing the East
72	540	19		Correspondence	1954, 1955
				This file includes correspondence related conference of East and Central African B message from the Anglican Bishops of E minutes of a meeting of the East and Cen Bishops' conference, the canon law of ma canon law of baptism and confirmation.	ishops, a ast Africa, ntral African
72	541	19		Correspondence	1956

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Province of East Africa East African Bishops' Conference Officials' File

Box Folder Reel Description Date(s) This file includes correspondence related to the needs of township in East Africa, Inter-territorial conference of Theological college staff, theological education and training for the church ministry. 72 542 19 Correspondence 1957, 1958 This file includes correspondence related to a survey of the draft agenda for the Lambeth Conference prepared by the Committee of the Conference of East African Bishops, proposed inter-territorial Advisory Committee on Chaplaincy services in East Africa Command, standing orders for EALF, East African Army Chaplains' department. 72 543 19 Correspondence 1959 This file includes correspondence related to the consecration of Erica Sabiiti in Namirembe Cathedral. 72 544 19 East Africa Bishop's Mombasa Diocese 1933-1935 This file includes correspondence related to sectional services in church on Sundays, complaints about pastors refusing to bury certain African Christians, minutes of the Joint Committee of Missions in Kenya and Uganda, Krapt Memorial Fund. Native Anglican Church in the Western Province These files are about the work of the Native Anglican Church in the Western Province and contain correspondence between the office of the Bishop of Uganda and the Archdeacon of Western Province. Prominent correspondents include E. A. Bawtree (Archdeacon Western Province), Aberi Balya (Assistant Bishop of Uganda) and Leslie W. Brown (Bishop of Uganda). 73 545 19 Correspondence 1949, 1953 This file includes correspondence related to information about clergy and the church in Ankole, personnel and finances, an interim Diocesan Council for the Western Province, church discipline, the Bishop's visit to Ankole. 73 546 19 Correspondence 1954, 1955 This file includes correspondence related to missionary personnel, Ankole-Kigezi pastors' retreat, the visit of Dr. Coggan the Archbishop of Canterbury to Uganda, Runyankore-Rukiga Bible translation, Toro Deanery Balance Sheet, complaints about financial management by the Pastor of Kitunga, English ordinands class. 73 547 19 Correspondence 1956, 1957

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file includes correspondence re consecration of burial grounds, repo Uganda on Toro Deanery Accounts of Kosiya Shariita as Bishop in Anko the complaints against Erica Sabiti a (saved), Ankole clergy retreat.	ort to the Bishop of , the appointment ole-Kigezi area,
73	548	19		Correspondence	1959, 1960
				This file includes correspondence re of service for the inauguration of the Province of East Africa, the visit of t Uganda to Mboga.	e Church of the
				Preparations for the establishment of East African Province and Church Institutions	
				These files contain correspondence betw of the Bishop of Mombasa, of Uganda, of the office of Chaplain General East Africa office of Secretary, General Conference Prominent correspondents include Leona (Bishop of Mombasa), Lucian C. Usher-V of Upper Nile), A. J. Cross (Secretary Ge Conference of N. Rhodesia), E. E. Yelve Assistant Chaplain-General East Africa C W. Broomfield (Secretary for the Univers Central Africa) and Cyril. E. Stuart (Bishop	f Upper Nile and a Command, the of N. Rhodesia. ard Beacher Vilson (Bishop eneral of the rton (Deputy Command), G. ities' Mission to
74	549	20		Correspondence	1938
				This file includes correspondence re Nyasaland Diocesan Chronicle spec the principles for which the Universi Central Africa stands, divorce cause Matrimonial Causes Acts 1937.	cial supplement, ties' Mission to
74	550	20		Correspondence	1940, 1943
				This file includes correspondence re educational needs of East Africa, re of soldiers after the war, the establis theological faculty at Makerere, min conference of the East African Bish	settlement shment of a utes of the
74	551	20		Correspondence	1945
				This file includes correspondence re baptism and marriage of polygamist the 4th Sunday in Advent, the recog as the basis of all true education, th Committee appointed in the Provinc to examine the report of the Commi- by the Archbishop of Canterbury, In of sermons, Christian marriages, a t Bishops of East Africa.	is, sermon for inition of religion e report of the e of South Africa ssion appointed ter-Diocesan book

Province of East Africa East African Bishops' Conference

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies

East African Bishops' Conference Preparations for the establishment of East African Prov [...]

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
74	552	20	" Order of Service of the Presentation of Archbishop of the Anglican Church of the Province of East Africa"	1947, 1948
			This file includes correspondence regard employment of Lay Readers of the Chur the possibilities of a department of theolo Makerere College, rules for Lay Readers East Command, the religious policy of M College, refresher course for priests.	ch of England, ogy at s in Middle
74	553	20	" Order of Service of the Presentation of Archbishop of the Anglican Church of the Province of East Africa"	1949
			This file includes correspondence related of church order in the Diocese of Centra statement by the Bishops of the Church Province of South Africa on equal opport	l Tanganyika, of the
			Synods	
			Synods of Uganda Diocese	
			These folders contain correspondence between th Bishop of Uganda and of the Upper Nile and the or Deans of Bunyoro and Singo, the office of the Arch Kavirondo. Prominent correspondents include E. N Bowers and S. R. Skeens (Rural Deans of Bunyor W. E. Owen (Archdeacon of Kavirondo), Lucian C. (Bishop of Upper Nile) and J. J. Willis, Cyril. E. Stu W. Brown (Bishops of Uganda).	ffice of Rural ndeacon of Iyakana, H. o and Singo), Usher-Wilson
75	554	20	Correspondence	1917
			This file includes correspondence regarding of conference, the minutes of the Lambeth conference of Uganda.	
75	555	20	Correspondence	1919
75	556	20	Correspondence, minutes	1920, 1921
			This file includes correspondence regarding t and constitution of the Synod, 'New Day' new Diocese of Uganda, the medical report to the Diocese of Uganda, report on the performanc Deaneries, report on the work of Kavirondo a Archdeaconries and minutes of the Synod of Uganda,	spaper of the Synod of the e of the Rural nd Busoga
75	557	20	Correspondence, minutes, reports	1923
			This file includes correspondence regarding u treatment of women, the causes of the decline the influence of Christianity among the worke the congregations of the Native Anglican Chu	e in rs and

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Synods Synods of Uganda Diocese

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				memorandum on the question of polygamy amou unbelievers, minutes of the Cathedral Chapter a Board of Finance, reports on the activities of the Union, of the Literature Board and of the Theolog	nd of the Mothers
75	558	20		Reports, minutes	1924
				This file includes a report of the Board of Educat the Synod of the Diocese of Uganda, Diocese of Administration Balance Sheet, the report of the L the report of the Diocesan Council, resolutions o Synod of the Diocese of Uganda presented to th of Uganda and minutes of the Synod of the Dioc Uganda conference of CMS missionaries.	Uganda .and Board, f the e Governor
75	559	20		Correspondence	1925,1928,1929 1930,1932
76	560	20		Correspondence, report	1934-1936
				This file includes a report on the visit of His Exce Lady Bourdillon to Uganda.	ellency and
76	561	20		Correspondence	1937-1939,
					1942
76	562	20		Correspondence, reports	1954
				This file includes the Bishop's charge to the Syn- to the Synod on the educational work of the Nati Church (NAC) and report of the Diocesan Counc Synod.	ve Ag,ican
76	563	20		Correspondence	1956, 1957
76	564	20		Correspondence, reports	1958, 1959
				This file includes the Bishop's charge to Uganda Synod, reports of the clergy and the teachers pa Diocesan Council to the Synod.	
76	565	20		Correspondence, reports	1960
				This file includes correspondence regarding the consecration of Erica Sabiiti as bishop of Toro-B Obusulu (taxes) collected from the tenants on ch Uganda Diocese Administration Balance Sheet, by the Education Secretary-General for the N.A. Synod, a report to the Synod on the work of CMS report to the Synod of the Diocese of Uganda, an letter to the king of Bunyoro and the King of Bug attend the Synod meeting,	nurch land, a report C to the S, medical n invitation
76	566	20		Correspondence	1972, 1975
			-	anda Diocesan Synod: Reports poklets)	

Description

Reel

Box

Folder

Date(s) These files (booklets) primarily contain minutes of the Synod of the Diocese of Uganda.

77	567	20	Report	1936
77	568	20	Report	1942
77	569	20	Report	1944
77	570	20	Report	1946
77	571	20	Report	1948
77	572	20	Report	1950
77	573	20	Report	1952
77	574	20	Report	1954
77	575	20	Report	1956
77	576	21	Report	1958
77	577	21	Report	1960

Personnel

Anglican Church of Uganda Workers

These files contain correspondence between the office of the Bishop of Uganda and the office of the Rural Deans of Mengo, Mityana, Bunyoro and Ankole, the office of the Archdeacon of Uganda, the office of the Chief Secretary's Uganda Protectorate (Entebbe), the office of the Secretary Missionary Council (London). Prominent correspondents include Y. K. Bina, W. R. Russell, William Cole, P. B. Ridsdale, (Rural Deans of Mengo, Toro, Mityana and Bunyoro), J. S. Herbert, (Archdeacons, Namirembe), E. S. Daniell and R. C. Palin (Archdeacons, Uganda), O. Davis (Secretary of Missionary Council), E. H. Robertson (Study Secretary of the United Bible Society), C. P. S. Allen(Chief Secretary Office of the Uganda Protectorate), Milburn J. Sickler (Field Secretary Elim Missionary Assemblies) and J. J. Willis, Cyril. E. Stuart and Leslie W. Brown (Bishops of Uganda). The files primarily contain information on personnel in the Dioceses of Ankole-Kigezi, Rwenzori, Western Buganda and Diocese of Uganda

78	578	21	Obulabilizi bwe Ankole- Kigezi	1962
78	579	21	Obulabilizi bwe Ankole- Kigezi	1962
78	580	21	Obulabilizi bwe Namirembe	1962
78	581	21	Obulabilizi bwe Rwenzori	1962
79	582	21	Obulabilizi bwe Western Buganda	1919, 1923, 1924
			Anglican Clergy	
79	583	21	Correspondence	1928
79	584	21	Correspondence	1929,1930, 1931
79	585	21	Correspondence, minutes	1932, 1933, 1936

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Personnel Anglican Clergy Houses: List of houses in Buganda

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)		
			This file includes correspondence re the Rural Deans and minutes of the			
			Anglican Clergy Houses: List of houses in Buganda			
80	586	21	Correspondence	1931		
			This file includes correspondence re Uganda's "E.A Willis account," the b native clergy.			
80	587	21	Correspondence	1932		
80	588	21	Correspondence	1933		
80	589	21	Correspondence	1934		
			Anglican Clergy Pension Rules			
81	590	21	Records	1937, 1938		
81	591	21	Records	1940, 1942, 1949		
81	592	21	Records	1950, 1951		
	This file includes minutes of the pension committee.					
			Anglican Clergy Record Forms			
82	593	21	Records	1942, 1947, 1952		
82	594	21	Records	1953 Jun-Sep.		
82	595	21	Records	1953 Oct.		
82	596	21	Records	1953 Nov-Dec.		
82	597	21	Records	1954		
82	598	21	Records	1955		
82	599	21	Records	1956		
			Ordination			
			These files includes correspondence rela for deacon's and priest's orders, ordination training of Africans for the ministry in Eng English speaking class of ordinands, syll deacon's orders.	on refresher courses, gland, training of the		
83	600	21	Correspondence, training records	1912, 1914, 1915		
83	601	21	Correspondence, training records	1916, 1917, 1918		
83	602	21	Correspondence, training records	1920, 1923, 1925, 1926		
83	603	21	Correspondence, training records	1927, 1929, 1930		
83	604	21	Correspondence, training records	1931		
83	605	21	Correspondence, training records	1932		

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)	
83	606	22	Correspondence, training records	1933, 1934, 1936	
			Overseas Workers Vol. I		
84	607	22	Correspondence, records	1953	
84	608	22	Correspondence, records	1954	
84	609	22	Correspondence, records	1955	
			Women's Center, missionary personnel and fir the Bishop's Christmas letter sent to all missio overseas Diocesan workers, the Diocesan cor	This file includes correspondence related to the Jinja Women's Center, missionary personnel and finances, the Bishop's Christmas letter sent to all missionaries and overseas Diocesan workers, the Diocesan conference, the Bishop's visit to Bishop Stuart College, Erica Sabiiti visit to England.	
84	610	22	Correspondence, records	1956 Jan-Jul	
			This file includes correspondence regarding th Curriculum conference, Christian literature sch East Africa, need for staff for the Girl's Vocatio in Hoima, the proposed reorganization of theol training, External Course for Lay Readers, the deacons.	eme in nal Center ogical	
84	611	22	Correspondence, records	1956 Aug-Dec	
			This file includes correspondence regarding th female workers in the Diocese of Uganda, cler scheme, the future of Toro hospital, the Lugan "Every man a Bible student," the Iganga Missio Inter-Schools Christian Camp, medical missior the proposed Kigezi hospital, a report on Busc	gy literature da edition of on in Busoga, n policy and	
84	612	22	Correspondence, records	1957 Jan-Jun	
			This file includes correspondence regarding pr for the Teso Mission, reports on schools and c Diocese of Uganda, report on the Mboga miss of the Medical Mission committee, the Suez Ca	ollege in the ion, minutes	
84	613	22	Correspondence, records	1957 Jul-Dec	
			Overseas Workers Vol. II		
85	614	22	Correspondence, records	1958	
			the ministry of reconciliation in Uganda, an and from the Bishop to all overseas workers in the Diocese, the discussion on World Council of C handcrafts Center at Mukono, the Prayer Book church projects, the revision of the Runyankolo	This file includes correspondence regarding documents on the ministry of reconciliation in Uganda, an annual letter from the Bishop to all overseas workers in the Uganda Diocese, the discussion on World Council of Churches, the handcrafts Center at Mukono, the Prayer Book translation, church projects, the revision of the Runyankole Prayer Book, the future of Mengo hospital, Church Missions	
85	615	22	Correspondence, records	1959 Jan-May	
			This file includes correspondence regarding D Goddard's resignation, the Diocesan and the C		

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Personnel Overseas Workers Vol. II

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)	
				nd use of the Bible in the living s, community life at Bishop Tucker	
85	616	23	Correspondence, records	1959 Jun –Dec	
			Christmas letter sent to of Uganda, Christian ste and transfers of clergy a establishment of Elim M retreat for the ordinands	This file includes correspondence regarding the Bishop's Christmas letter sent to all overseas workers in the Diocese of Uganda, Christian stewardship campaign, resignations and transfers of clergy and other church workers, the establishment of Elim Missionary Assemblies in Uganda, retreat for the ordinands' wives, the vernacular Third Letter course, housing for the CMS staff.	
85	617	23	Correspondence, records	1960 Jan – Jun	
			theological teachers, bu Center, preparation for Bishop's letter to the ov telling them about the n including the diocese's the way it will affect the women's auxiliary of the	This file includes correspondence regarding the need for theological teachers, building of the first Youth Leaders Center, preparation for the Province of Uganda, The Bishop's letter to the overseas workers in Uganda Diocese telling them about the new church organization in Uganda including the diocese's division into five dioceses and the way it will affect the overseas workers, report to the women's auxiliary of the Anglican Church of Canada, SPCK survey of literature for the Anglican Communion.	
85	618	23	Correspondence, records	1960 Jul – Dec	
			Recruitment		
85	619	23	Correspondence	1926 -1928	
			This file includes corres personnel.	pondence related to missionary	
85	620	23	Correspondence	1933-1935	
85	621	23	Correspondence	1936, 1937	
			Uganda Diocese: Attache	d Staff	
87	622	23	Correspondence	1951, 1953	
			appointments of staff to	pondence regarding a policy on teach in diocesan institutions, rs from the United Kingdom and the they will work.	
87	623	23	Correspondence, minutes	1954, 1955	
				This file includes correspondence regarding missionary personnel and minutes of the Diocesan Staff Board.	
87	624	23	Minutes	1956	
			This file includes minute Education.	This file includes minutes of the Diocesan Board of Education.	
87					
07	625	23	Records	1957	

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
87	627	23	Records	1959
87	628	23	Records	1960
			Historical Documents/Statistics	
			These files contain correspondence between the Secretary Church Assembly Missionary Council of the Regional Secretary (Nairobi) and the office Uganda. Prominent correspondents include H. E Secretary), G. C. Grimshaw (Regional Secretary Stuart and Leslie W. Brown (Bishops of Uganda) (Archdeacon, Uganda Diocese).	(London), the office e of the Bishop of 5. Hyde (General /), Cyril Edgar
88	629	24	Ebigambo Eby'obufumbo	1957
This file contains a booklet known as Words of Marriage.				s of Marriage.
			Education-CMS	
			These files includes the statistics of Rural E pastorates, Educational Statistics and CMS Diocese.	-
89	630	24	Statistics	1911, 1912, 1914
89	631	24	Statistics	1916, 1917
89	632	24	Statistics	1918, 1919, 1920
89	633	24	Statistics	1921, 1922, 1923
89	634	24	Statistics	1924-1926
89	635	24	Statistics	1927-1929
89	636	24	Statistics	1930-1932
			Ekisumuluzo (Daily Guide) & Book of Forms	
			These files include the Daily Guide Book ca key) for Scripture reading, the Diocese of U the teaching of the Seventh Day Adventist	Iganda calender, and
90	637	24	Publications	1921
90	638	24	Publications	1956
90	639	24	Publications	1957
90	640	24	Publications	1958
90	641	24	Publications	1959
90	642	25	Correspondence	1960
This file includes correspondence regarding the rules and regulations of the Diocese of Uganda, document called				

regulations of the Diocese of Uganda, document called "Yigira ku Yesu (learn from Jesus), the Province of the Church of Uganda Constitution.

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Historical Documents/Statistics Papers relating to the deportation of H.H the Kabaka

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Papers relating to the deportation H.H the Kabaka	of
91	643	25	Correspondence	1953
			This file includes correspondence of Mutesa II the Kabaka (King) of I Africa Newspaper.	
91	644	25	Publications	1954 Jan – Mar
			This file includes the Uganda Expr review of the economic position of Governor (Economic affairs), the a and the fisheries of Uganda (from Uganda).	Uganda as given by the archaeology of Uganda
91	645	25	Publications	1954 May – Dec
			This file includes a Bifa mu Ugand happening in Uganda News Paper	
92	646	25	Memorandum	n.d.
			This file includes Explanatory Men the Namirembe Conference that w public life of Buganda and the Uga Agreed Recommendations of the I	as called to discuss the and an
92	647	25	Situation after NRA took over the governn	nent 1986
			This file contains a report on the situation the Uganda Government on January 25	
			Statistics	
92	648	25	Reports	1913-1915
			This file includes a report of the Co Statistics, Africa - 1994 Population Diocese of Uganda.	
92	649	25	Statistics, correspondence	1918, 1923, 1930
			This file includes correspondence Catholic Brothers and Sisters of R Congregations.	
92	650	25	Statistics, correspondence	1931, 1932
			This file includes correspondence statement with statistics of the me deaneries in the Diocese of Ugano Church (NAC) building fund.	dical native staff, and
92	651	25	Statistics, correspondence	1933, 1934
93	652	25	Statistics, correspondence	1935
93	653	25	Statistics, correspondence	1936

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file includes correspondence regarding the of the Diocese of Uganda, the numbers passed Nurses Training College, the National Assembly Church of England Missionary Council Unified S Questionnaire.	out of the y of the
93	654	25	:	Statistics, correspondence	1937
				This file includes the memorandum on the use and scope of the statistical section of the Governors' conference secretariat, memorandum on proposals for a general census of East Africa, and correspondence related to Womens' work in Uganda.	
93	655	25	:	Statistics, correspondence	1938- 1940
93	656	25	:	Statistics, correspondence	1944, 1945
				This file includes correspondence regarding the Mission Station in the Diocese of Uganda and in about the indigenous peoples of East Africa.	
93	657	25	:	Statistics, correspondence	1976
			Stat	istics and Records	
			Ug	ese files primarily contain lists of the clergy of the anda, statistics of the Diocese of the Upper Nile a pocese of Uganda.	
94	658	25	:	Statistics	1953-1955
94	659	25	:	Statistics	1956- 1957
94	660	25	:	Statistics	1958
94	661	25		Statistics	1959
94	662	25	:	Statistics	1960, 1961
95	663	26	Ugan	da Protectorate: Census Returns	1911
			Meeting	s/Events	
96	664	26	Advis	ory Council on Missionary Strategy	1954
			the	is file includes minutes of the Advisory Council, Re Sub-committee on Islam, and on Anglican Comm ssionary Strategy.	
97	665	26		bishop of Canterbury: Rev. Geoffrey F. r's Visit to Africa	n.d.
			ec	is file includes photographs related to the inaugura clesiastical Province of Central Africa and the Cor ir Assistant Bishops.	
			Edu	cation Advisory Council	

These files primarily include minutes of the Advisory Council on Native Education, a review of the policy on Sub-grade

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Schools, proposals for the re-organization of the scho in Uganda, excerpts from the draft of conditions gove the award of Grants-in-Aid to African schools in the L Protectorate, a report on the Indian School in Kampa the establishment of an Advisory Educational Counci on Gulu Farm School, a report on Native Authority sc Tanganyika and annual report statistics for sub-grade	erning Iganda Ia and I, a report thools in
98	666	26	Minutes, reports	1920-1922
98	667	26	Minutes, reports	1925-1927
98	668	26	Minutes, reports	1928-1932
98	669	26	Minutes, reports	1933-1934
98	670	26	Minutes, reports	1935
98	671	26	Minutes, reports	1936
98	672	26	Minutes, reports	1937
98	673	26	Minutes, reports	1938-1939
			Education Advisory Committee on Christian Education	
99	674	26	Correspondence, minutes, reports	1933-1935
			This file includes correspondence related to the education in Uganda, minutes of the Advisory C on Christian Education (Uganda and Kenya) and Christian Education (Kenya and Uganda).	ommittee
99	675	26	Correspondence	1937
			This file includes correspondence related to the of Busoga College, Mwiri, scholarships at Make and teachers' training CMS and NAC, training in clergy from overseas.	rere, staffing
99	676	26	Correspondence, minutes	1938
			This file includes correspondence related to gra schools, bursaries for students taking the Maker College schoolmasters' course, a memorandum Discussions between Members of Church Missi Society(Namirembe Diocese) and the Director a Director of Education regarding Girls' Education the Consultative Committee on Education and n the Education Sub-committee of the Standing C	rere of onary ind Deputy , minutes of ninutes of
100	677	26	Forms and Orders of the Consecration	1957, 1960
			This file includes the form and order of the consecrat Sabiiti to be the Suffragan Bishop of Toro-Bunyoro-W Kosiya Shalita to be Assistant Bishop of Ankole and I Diocese of Uganda.	lboga and of
			Inauguration of Province of Uganda	
101	678	26	Correspondence, minutes	1954-1956

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Meetings/Events Inauguration of Province of Uganda

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
				This file includes correspondence related to es of a Province of Uganda, delegates from Kige Buganda Deaneries to the Diocesan Synod, th of Area Councils, minutes of the Diocesan Re- Committee and Minutes of the Finance Comm	zi and West ne creation -organization
101	679	26		Correspondence, minutes	1957-1958
				This file includes correspondence related to the of the Diocese of Uganda and the Diocese of Nile into eight dioceses, proposed Church of the of Uganda application of English Statute Law, organization of the Diocese of Uganda, sugge Boards of Education, Bishop's address at the meeting of Area Council, minutes of the Joint of the Diocese of Uganda and the Upper Nile, clergy in Uganda Diocese.	the Upper he Province the new stions for inaugural Committee
101	680	26		Correspondence, minutes	1959
				This file includes correspondence related to th Constitution of the Province of Uganda, the ne created out of the Diocese of Uganda and min Provincial Committee.	w dioceses
101	681	26		Correspondence, minutes	1960 Jan – May
101	682	26		Correspondence, photographs	1960 Jun – Nov
				This file includes correspondence related to the Provincial Constitution, the functions of the Ug Provincial Synod, a photo of the members of t of Bishops in Uganda, a photo of The Right Re Brown (Archbishop of Uganda), and Church o Newspaper.	janda he House ev. L.W.
101	683	26		Correspondence, minutes	1961 – 1962
				uguration of Province of Uganda & anda-Urundi	
102	684	26		Correspondence, minutes	1957-1960
				This file includes correspondence regarding in of the Committees of the Uganda and Ruanda Province, the visit of the Archbishop of Canter Uganda, minutes of the pre-inauguration meet house of bishops, minutes of the Arrangement for the Inauguration of the new Province and t Provincial Assembly.	I-Urundi bury to ting of the ts Committee
102	685	26		Correspondence, minutes	1961 Jan – Feb
				This file includes minutes of the Inauguration Committee and minutes of the Hospitality Con	
102	686	26		Correspondence, minutes	1961 Mar-Apr
102	687	27		Correspondence	1966

Box	Folder	Reel	Description		Date(s)
			from the C	cludes correspondence regarding the council on Foreign Relations, congrat sent to Erica Sabiiti upon his electio chbishop.	ulation
102	688	27	Corresponde	nce, records	n.d.
			of the Dioc dioceses, Church of list of gues inauguratio	cludes correspondence regarding the cese of Uganda and that of Upper Nii the program of events of the inaugur the Province of Uganda and Ruanda sts for the inauguration, representativ on service, list of overseas workers in nd a photo of the Archibishop of Can	le into eight ation of the a-Urundi, ves at the n Namirembe
103	689	27	Inter-Diocesan Th	eological Committee	1953,1955, 1956
			Theological Tra memorandum c	es a memorandum on minutes of the ining in Uganda, minutes of the preli on the East African Theological Colle I minutes of the Inter-Diocesan Theo	minary ges
103	690	27	Inter-Diocesan Th	eological Committee	1957 -1960
			Bishop Tucker	es correspondence regarding the deta Theological College Mukono, the bac eological Training in the Diocese of U off Conference.	ckground to
104	691	27	Jubilee		1875, 1894
				es the report on the declaration of Ug rate and a report on the Jubilee of th	
104	692	27	Jubilee		1926
				es correspondence related to a propo ander Mackay's bones.	osal to re-
104	693	27	Jubilee		1927 Feb – Jun
			C.M.S Uganda remains of Alex Parker, A. Macl	es correspondence related to the Jub Mission celebrations, the exhumation ander Mackay, directions to the grav kay, Blackburn Hunt and Dunn and in Committee of the British and Foreign	n of the ve of Bishop resolution
104	694	27	Jubilee		1927 Jul – Nov
			and Amended I	es correspondence related to the Offi Descriptive Programme of the Pagea es on the progress of Uganda since in Uganda.	ints, an
105	695	27	Jubilee of the CM	S Uganda Mission	1877, 1927

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
106	696	27	Jubilee Mission Correspondences	1935, 1936
			This file includes correspondence related to missiona personnel, the proposed programs for missions to be Uganda, a questionnaire about Christianity in Uganda	held in
106	697	27	Jubilee Mission Correspondences	1937
			This file includes correspondence related to a program activities for the Jubilee celebrations, the Archbishop' the nation and to the church, Ham Mukasa's speech a Jubilee celebrations, a report on how the church is an needs, a memorandum on some of the Educational p the diocese, arrangements for mission in the Mengo I the conference of East African bishops, the diamond celebrations, the visit to Uganda of the Bishop of Zana	s call to at the id what it roblems in Deanery, Jubilee
107	698	27	Kikuyu Conference, Report of United Conference of Missionary Societies, etc	1913,1915, 1918
			This file includes a report of the United Conference of Missionary Societies in British East Africa-Kikuyu, a re the Conference of the Alliance of Missionary Societies Kikuyu, Kikuyu Conference Resolutions and Events of Meeting, photos of the Kikuyu Conference Camping of Presentative Council, Delegates, Government officials Visitors.	eport of s held at f Important ground,
108	699	27	Lambeth Conference	1953, 1956
			This file includes correspondence regarding the Lamb Conference, the decision of the Consultative body for Lambeth Conference on the Provincial subjects to be and the Lambeth Conference Occasional paper.	the
108	700	27	Lambeth Conference	1957
108	701	27	Lambeth Conference	1958
			This file includes an extract from a report of the Comr the Dutch Reformed Churches on race relations, the s preached by the Archbishop of Canterbury at the ope service of the Lambeth Conference.	sermon
109	702	27	Mid-African Conference	1920, 1921
			This file includes correspondence regarding the resol passed by the Congo General Conference of Protesta Missionaries, the proposed Mid-Africa Conference an of the Congo Continuation committee.	ant
109	703	27	Mid-African Conference	1922, 1923
			This file includes correspondence regarding the propo Africa Conference, a conference to consider missiona operation in Tropical Africa, the various possible route travelling to and from Uganda.	ary co-

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Meetings/Events Minutes of the Board of Management of the Uganda Bookshop, R [...]

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Minutes of the Board of Management of the Uganda Bookshop, Reports & General Correspondences	
			These files primarily contain minutes of the Board of Management, the Uganda Diocesan Literature Comm Annual General Meeting, the Executive Committee an committee of the Uganda Bookshop, the Uganda Bool Manager's report, Auditor's report, report of the Literat Planning Sub-committee, the Balance Sheet and Acco Uganda Bookshop.	d Sub- kshop ture
110	704	27	Minutes, reports	1939
110	705	27	Minutes, reports	1940
110	706	27	Minutes, reports	1942
110	707	27	Minutes, reports	1943
110	708	27	Minutes, reports	1944
110	709	27	Minutes, reports	1945
110	710	28	Minutes, reports	1946
110	711	28	Minutes, reports	1947
110	712	28	Minutes, reports	1948
110	713	28	Minutes, reports	1949
110	714	28	Minutes, reports	1950
111	715	28	Minutes, reports	1930, 1953, 1954
111	716	28	Minutes, reports	1955
111	717	28	Minutes, reports	1955
111	718	28	Minutes, reports	1957
111	719	28	Minutes, reports	1958 Feb – Oct
111	720	28	Minutes, reports	1958 Nov – Dec
111	721	28	Minutes, reports	1959
112	722	28	Minutes, reports	1956, 1958
112	723	28	Minutes, reports	1959 Jan – Mar
112	724	28	Minutes, reports	1959 Apr – Nov
112	725	28	Minutes, reports	1960
113	726	28	Correspondence, Articles of Association	1916,1917
			This file includes correspondence related to the interpretation of the word 'Omwoyo' (Spirit), Mem and Articles of Association of the Uganda Bookst	
113	727	28	Correspondence, records	1925,1929, 1930

	Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Meetings/Events Minutes of the Board of Management of the Uganda Bookshop, R					
	[]					
Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)		
			This file includes correspondence r subjects for language examination, Inter-territorial Language Committe orthography and a Memorandum o between the Uganda Bookshop an	the formation of the e, rules for Luganda f Agreement made		
113	728	28	Correspondence, records	1932 - 1936		
113	729	28	Correspondence, records	1957		
			This file includes correspondence r to Uganda.	elated to the Royal visit		
			Missionary Conference and Convention			
114	730	28	Correspondence, records	1925, 1930		
			This file includes the South Indian the Bishop's Charge and resolution Conference.			
114	731	28	Correspondence, records	1931-1932		
114	732	28	Correspondence, records	1933-1936		
			Native Anglican Church (NAC) Minutes			
			These files primarily contain Deanery Co Bulemezi, Ankole, Gomba, Buwekula, K Busoga, Iganga, Toro and Singo, Board Land, Estates and Education of Native A report of the Diocesan Marriage.	yagwe, Bunyoro, Budu, s minutes of Finance,		
115	733	29	Minutes	1937, 1939		
115	734	29	Minutes	1940		
115	735	29	Minutes	1941 Jan – May		
115	736	29	Minutes	1941 Jun – Dec		
115	737	29	Minutes	1942 - 1943		
115	738	29	Minutes	1944,1946, 1947		
			Olukiko Lwa' Ensimbi Olw'Obulabir bwa Uganda (Uganda Diocesan Finance Board)	izi		
			These files primarily contain minutes of Missions, Diocesan Re-organizing Com accounts of the Uganda Diocesan Admi	mittee, records and		
116	739	29	Minutes, records	1947, 1948		
116	740	29	Minutes, records	1949, 1950		
116	741	29	Minutes, records	1951-1952		

Series I. Administrative/Governing Bodies Meetings/Events Olukiko Lwa' Ensimbi Olw'Obulabirizi bwa Uganda (Uganda Dioc [...]

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
116	742	29	Minutes, records	1953
116	743	29	Minutes, records	1954-1955
116	744	29	Minutes, records	1956-1959
117	745	29	Queen's Visit to Uganda (Namirembe Cathedral) General Correspondence	1953
			This file includes correspondence regarding the Quee to Uganda and list of invited guests of C.M.S and N.A. Queen's visit.	
117	746	29	Queen's Visit to Uganda (Namirembe Cathedral) General Correspondence	1954
			This file includes the minutes of the Central Co-ordina Committee of the Royal visit, a list of places of interest official guests might be invited.	
118	747	29	Queen Mother's Visit to Kenya & Uganda – General Correspondence	1958
118	748	29	Queen Mother's Visit to Kenya & Uganda – General Correspondence	1959
118	749	29	Royal Visit to Uganda: Programme	1959
			This file contains the booklet for the Royal visit to Uga (Programme)	nda
119	750	29	Record of meeting held in the clergy house- Dar-as-salaam	1957

Series II. General File: Correspondence

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Series II. General File: Correspondence	
			These files contain correspondence between the office of of Canterbury, the office of the Secretary for Africa (Londo of the Regional Secretary (Nairobi), the office of CMS Gen (London), the office of the Bishop of Uganda and the office of the Upper Nile. Prominent correspondents include Max General Secretary), T. E. C. Bewes (Africa Secretary), G. Africa Conference of Churches Organizing Secretary), R. G Secretary N. A. C), G. G. Grimshaw (Regional Secretary), Mukasa Spartas (Vicar General Uganda Catholic Orthodoz Kiimba (Secretary, the League of Uganda Citizens and La M. Williams (Archdeacon, Namirembe), Fesito Lutaya (Ass Geoffrey Cantuar (Archbishop Canterbury), L. C. Usher-W Upper Nile) and J. J. Willis, C. E. Stuart and Leslie W. Bro Uganda).	n), the office eral Secretary e of the Bishop A. Warren (CMS C. Grant (All C. Palin (General Reuben S. S. K Church), L. bour Party), A. sistant Bishop), ilson (Bishop
			Abeteeseteese Okuwereza	
			These files includes correspondence regarding an as for people offering themselves for church service, car theological training at Bishop Tucker College and ext Readers examinations and the Lay Readers course s	ndidates for ernal Lay
120	751	29	Correspondence	1932 - 1934
120	752	29	Correspondence	1935, 1936
			African Orthodox Church	
			These files include correspondence regarding marrial visit to Uganda by Archbishop Daniell William Alexan country, the question whether members of the Africar Church should be rebaptized when received into the the re-union of the African Catholic Church with the A the Council on Foreign Relations Sub-committee num Eastern Churches and the question of apostolic succo African Orthodox Church.	der to the Kikuyu n Orthodox Anglican Church, Inglican Church, Iber 3 on lesser
121	753	29	Correspondence	1929 - 1932
121	754	29	Correspondence	1933 - 1935
121	755	29	Correspondence	1936, 1037, 1947, 1954
			All Africa Conference of Churches	
122	756	29	Correspondence	1957
			This file includes correspondence regarding a w to the pre-conference consultation on men and w and the administration of the translation scheme	vomen in Africa,
122	757	29	Correspondence	1958

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			This file includes correspondence regarding the aims a objectives of the all Africa Church conference, report of Provisional Committee of the all Africa Church conference the All Africa Church conference - group reports, "The Changing Africa".	of the ence, and
122	758	30	Minutes, report	1959 - 1960
			This file includes the minutes of the Diocesan Council Upper Nile and report of the Provisional Committee of Africa Church Conference.	
			Anglican Church: Central Administration	
123	759	30	Correspondence	1958, 1959
			This file includes correspondence related to the Jerus Archbishopric and the appointment of an Anglican Exe officer.	
123	760	30	Correspondence	1960
			This file includes correspondence related to the theolo training in the Diocese of Uganda, a memorandum sul to the Archbishop of East Africa by the Home Secretar the Church Assembly Overseas Council, the decision Churches in India, Pakistan, Burma and Ceylon to join United Churches and the implementation of Resolution Lambeth Conference.	bmitted ry of of the i the
123	761	30	Correspondence	1961
			This file includes correspondence related to the pension the clergy serving overseas, the number of African Ort followers in Uganda, the Theological Task Force from Seminary and a report of the Recruitment Working Pa Central Advisory Council for the Ministry.	thodox Virginia
			Archbishop of Canterbury	
124	762	30	Correspondence	1913, 1916, 1917, 1929,
			This file includes correspondence and a memorandum the appointment of Missionary Bishops in accordance Resolution 56(b) of the 1930 Lambeth Conference.	
124	763	30	Correspondence	1931 - 1933
			This file includes correspondence related to the Consu Body of the Lambeth Conference, the precedence of the within a British Protectorate and the consecration of B Stuart.	oishops
124	764	30	Correspondence, minutes	1934 - 1937
			This file includes correspondence related to the transf of the Diocese of Uganda to the Diocese of the Upper the East African Province, the revising and enriching c	Nile,

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			language in the vernacular Prayer Book, and the minu Conference of the East African Bishops.	ites of the
124	765	30	Correspondence	1938 - 1943
			This file includes correspondence related to the remain the Queen mother, the 4th rubric at the beginning of the Communion Service, the damage caused by the war Paul's Cathedral, the death of the Kabaka (King) of Bu re-arrangement of the boundaries of the Diocese of U	ne Holy to St. uganda, the
124	766	30	Report	1944 - 1946
			This file includes a report on the affairs of the Colonia Fund, and a Bishop for Ruanda.	Bishoprics
124	767	30	Correspondence, reports	1947 - 1949
			This file includes correspondence related to the inclus the fundamental declarations of the Archbishop in the Diocesan constitutions, the establishment of St. Augu a Central College for the Anglican Communion, a report the situation in Ruanda, and an address by the Archbi Canterbury at Buckingham Palace.	Future stine as ort on
124	768	30	Correspondence	1950 - 1951
			This file includes correspondence related to the histor Kabaka's (King's) matrimonial relations.	y of the
124	769	30	Correspondence	1952, 1953
			This file includes correspondence related to the politic in Buganda, the creation of a Province in Central Afric enthronement of Bishop Leslie W. Brown at St. Paul O Namirembe, a memorandum on the Church in East A consecration of Salongo Tomusange as Assistant Bis Bishop of the Upper Nile.	a, the Cathedral frica, the
125	770	30	Correspondence	1954, 1955
			This file includes correspondence regarding the prepa the visit of the Archbishop of Canterbury to Uganda, the of the missionary diocese into two groups by the Cons Body of the Lambeth conference.	ne division
125	771	30	Correspondence	1956 - 1958
			This file includes correspondence regarding the separ of Ruanda-Urundi Diocese from the Diocese of Ugand representation of the Diocese of Uganda at the Lamb Conference and the proposed Constitution of the Prov East Africa.	la, eth
125	772	30	Correspondence	1959
			This file includes correspondence regarding the politic in Ruanda, the draft Diocesan Constitution, the Provir	

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Constitution, the consecration of Erica Sabiiti as Suffi Bishop of Toro-Bunyoro and Mboga.	ragan
125	773	30	Correspondence, address	1960, 1961
			This file includes correspondence regarding the pilgri to the Holy Land and the visit to Istanbul and Rome b Archbishop of Canterbury, division of the Diocese of five dioceses and an address by the Archbishop of C the Convocation of Canterbury.	y the Uganda into
			Archbishop of Canterbury's Visit	
126	774	30	Records	1954
126	775	30	Records	1955 (Jan-April)
126	776	30	Records	1955 (May-Nov)
			Archdeacon of Uganda and General Secretary (NAC)	
127	777	30	Correspondence	1929, 1937 - 1940
			This file includes correspondence regarding the Bishe missionary conference and retreat, constitution of the Mission.	
127	778	31	Correspondence, minutes	1941 - 1944
			This file includes correspondence regarding the serm operation by the Bishop of Uganda, 1944 Charge for conference, notes on the Bishop's address at the mis retreat, missionary personnel, memorandum on the s training for ministry in Africa and minutes of the C.M. Missionary Association.	missionary sionary urvey of the
127	779	31	Correspondence	1945 - 1947
			This file includes correspondence regarding C.M.S U annual conference and the sacrament of baptism.	ganda
127	780	31	Correspondence	1948
			This file includes correspondence regarding the Conf Missionary Societies in Great Britain and Ireland and governing the work of the Society abroad.	
127	781	31	Report, minutes	1949
			This file includes a report of the Literature Planning S committee and minutes of the C.M.S Annual Confere	
127	782	31	Correspondence, minutes	1950 - 1951
			This file includes correspondence regarding Native A Church (NAC) land, status and location of missionary clergy training abroad, the ordination of deacons, the of marriage under the marriage ordinance, church dis minutes of the Advisory Board of the Conference of M	associates, celebration scipline,

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Societies in Great Britain and Ireland, and minutes of meeting of the Standing Committee.	the Special
127	783	31	Correspondence	1952, 1953
			This file includes correspondence regarding evangelis pastoral work in and around Kampala, accounts of Me Hospital, the visit to Uganda of T. E. C. Bewes the Afr Secretary (London), list of selected Africans for variou in England, children's allowance and educational relie between the revival movement in East Africa and the West Africa.	engo ica s courses f, the link
128	784	31	Correspondence, reports	1954
			This file includes correspondence related to world Chi books, regionalization in East Africa, a message from Anglican Congress to the Anglican Communion, repor Anglican Congress, and Uganda clergy to England	the
128	785	31	Correspondence	1955
			This file includes correspondence related to consultat literature for East Africa, N.A.C. Site at Nagguru, the o statistics in the Diocese of Uganda, literature secretar Africa, and Jinja Women's Center.	uestion of
128	786	31	Correspondence	1956
			This file includes correspondence related to Arusha lit conference, the post of the Uganda Bookshop Genera and Kampala chaplaincy fund.	
128	787	31	Correspondence	1957, 1958
			This file includes correspondence related to N.A.C. La development in the Diocese of Uganda, licensing of c the celebration of marriages, broadcasting Namirembo services, Runyoro Prayer and hymn book, Ebifa Mu U (what is happening in Uganda) and a memorandum o land.	hurches for e Cathedral Iganda
128	788	31	Correspondence	1959
128	789	31	Correspondence	1960, 1961, 1964
			Bataka (Clan heads)	
129	790	31	Correspondence	1953, 1954
			This file includes correspondence regarding the depose and the deportation of the Kabaka (King) of Buganda Mutesa II, protest against the visit to Uganda of the Au of Canterbury, the unfair rule of the Protectorate gove Uganda.	Edward chbishop
129	791	31	Correspondence	1955, 1956
129	792	31	Correspondence	1957 - 1959
			Bishop of Uganda: General File	

Вох	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
130	793	31	Correspondence	1935, 1937
			This file includes correspondence related to the preac in the pulpit attack Christians.	hers who
130	794	31	Correspondence, minutes	1959
			This file includes correspondence related to the histor Buganda, minutes of the Province Committee, and reg certificate of marriage.	
			Bishop Lutaya & West Buganda Area	
131	795	31	Correspondence	1952, 1953
			This file includes correspondence related to the numb people confirmed into the Christian faith and baptism children by Bishop F. Lutaya, visit of the Bishop of Ug. Deaneries, the Bishops' conference in Nairobi and the of how the bishops in the diocese are to work together	of nineteen anda to the question
131	796	31	Correspondence, minutes	1954
			This file includes correspondence and reports on Nam and Mengo Deaneries.	lirembe
131	797	31	Correspondence	1955 - 1956
			This file includes correspondence related to missionar personnel, the reorganization of the Diocese of Ugano Lutaya's pastoral tours and the return of the King of Bi from exile.	la, Bishop
131	798	31	Correspondence, minutes	1957
			This file includes correspondence related to the numb confirmed Christians in West Buganda Area, arranger for Bishop Kosiya Shalita and Bishop Fesito Lutaya to to London, the ordination service in Namirembe Cathe Lambeth Conference and minutes of West Buganda A Council.	nents travel edral,
131	799	31	Correspondence, reports	1958
			This file includes correspondence regarding to the We Buganda clergy and Lay Readers conference and chu schools, reports on West Buganda Area by F. Lutaya minutes of West Buganda Area Board of Education.	ırch
131	800	31	Correspondence	1959
131	801	31	Correspondence	1960
			This file includes correspondence related to the Englis Book, the new Luganda Prayer Book and views about constitution of Uganda Protectorate.	
			Bishop Stuart	
132	802	31	Correspondence	1937, 1952

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			This file includes correspondence related to the Bisho the idea of the Province of Uganda, confirmation prog Bishop Leslie W. Brown, Bishopric endowment fund, information to Leslie W. Brown before arriving in Uga	gram for relevant
132	803	32	Correspondence	1953
			This file includes correspondence related to the grow of nationalism among Africans, the relationship betwe church and state, Bishop Brown's visit to Mboga, men Bishop's Advisory council, a letter from some Christia the mismanagement of the Uganda Diocese by Bisho	een the mbers of the ans detailing
132	804	32	Correspondence	1954 - 1957
			This file includes correspondence related to Bishop S residential Canonry at Worcester and sermon preach memorial service of Bishop J. J. Willis.	
			Bishop of Upper Nile	
133	805	32	Correspondence	1938, 1940
			This file includes correspondence related to the relati between the payment of bride price and divorce, the of bride price, regulations regarding marriage relation and persons desiring baptism, confirmation and com syllabus of Religious Instruction for primary six schoo Diocese of the Upper Nile, the Cambridge syllabus for over 5 years and over 6 years, the C.M.S's obligation and state in wartime, and suggested course syllabus Readers and Deacons.	restoration hships munion, a bls in the br children hs to church
133	806	32	Correspondence	1943
			This file includes correspondence regarding the teach before entry into a Training School, a list of clergy an in the Diocese of the Upper Nile, travelling and other of clergy engaged in school work, free places in scho children of church workers, and minutes of an Inform between Missionaries of the Church Missionary Socie missionaries of the Mill Hill Mission	d deacons charges ools for al Meeting
133	807	32	Correspondence, report, minutes	1945
			This file includes observation on a memorandum by I Deuncey Tongue on the subject of land for education the Marriage Commission, minutes of the Upper Nile Standing Committee, and of the Upper Nile Diocesan Committee.	i, report of Diocesan
133	808	32	Correspondence, minutes	1946
			This file includes correspondence regarding the impo maximum bride price, the ex-askari's (soldiers') cours marriage, a clergy retirement scheme, report of the R Committee of the Southern Sudan Mission and minut Southern Sudan Standing committee.	se, Christian Realignment

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
133	809	32	Correspondence, minutes	1947
			This file includes correspondence regarding the impre in standards of schools, a preliminary report of the Di the Upper Nile literacy group, minutes of the Inter-dio Committee, and minutes of the Standing Committee.	ocese of
133	810	32	Correspondence	1948, 1949
			This file includes correspondence regarding the Chris marriage and the status of African women, confession absolution, the distribution of literature in the Diocese Upper Nile and missionary personnel.	n and
133	811	32	Minutes, reports	1950
			This file includes minutes of the Policy Sub-committe to Holy communion, programme for the Bishop's visit Deaneries in the Diocese of Uganda and a report on Rome by Rev. Dr. G.L. Prestige.	to different
133	812	32	Correspondence	1951
133	813	32	Correspondence	1952
			Bishop J. Willis	
			These files includes correspondence regarding the difficul- by the Church in Uganda because of the deportation of the (King) of Buganda, a sermon preached at the memorial se Bishop J. J. Willis, Bishop J. J. Willis Memorial fund, the st theological colleges, church discipline and the church in E in Memory of the Late Bishop J. J. Willis.	e Kabaka ervice of taffing of
134	814	32	Correspondence	1953, 1954
134	815	32	Correspondence	1955
			Bishop's Personal Vol. I (Leslie Brown)	
135	816	32	Correspondence, photograph	1952
			This file includes correspondence regarding the coop between the church and state in education, an article Church Times questioning the appointment of a bisho a body outside the Anglican communion, a list of dioc Uganda and their bishops, a report on the progress o work in Ankole area, and a photo of Prince Henry Kin first member of the Baganda tribe to fly an aeroplane	to the op from ceses in f church nera- the
135	817	32	Correspondence	1953
135	818	32	Correspondence, records	1954
			This file includes correspondence regarding an offer pounds from the missionary sale toward the purchase communion cup, an article on 'Leadership in the Chu report on what is needed toward the completion of the Entebbe.	e of a rch' and a

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
135	819	32	Correspondence	1955
			This file includes correspondence regarding missiona personnel, the Annual Ball of the Royal Society of St. Kigezi and Ankole coming together to form a diocese and Burundi also coming together to form one dioces need to conduct future Theological Training in Englis	George, , Ruanda e and the
			Bishop's Personal Vol. II (Leslie Brown)	
136	820	33	Correspondence	1956
			This file includes correspondence regarding the traini Ordinands at Bishop Tucker College, quotes of press issued by the information department and the Uganda Association.	summary
136	821	33	Correspondence	1957
			This file includes correspondence regarding the need strengthening the Anglican Christian tradition at Nyak School, discipline in Church Founded Schools, the qu marriages between the Catholic and the Protestant C	asura lestion of
136	822	33	Correspondence	1958
			This file includes correspondence regarding financial the Foreign Council of the Episcopal Church of the U Lewis's reflections on the Psalms.	
			Bishop of Western Province (Uganda Diocese)	
137	823	33	Correspondence	1947 (Jan-Aug)
137	824	33	Correspondence, minutes	1947 (Sept-Dec)
			This file includes minutes of the Sub-Committee on the Conditions of Teachers, minutes of the Diocesan The Board and a letter from the Baganda Christians dispu consecration of Aberi Balya.	ological
137	825	33	Correspondence	1948
			Chaplaincy: Entebbe (English)	
138	826	33	Correspondence	1916,1924,1926
			This file includes correspondence regarding the plot of occupied by the Chaplain's house in Entebbe.	of land
138	827	33	Correspondence	1927,1928
			This file includes correspondence regarding the comp for the demolition of the Chaplain's house in Entebbe	
138	828	33	Correspondence, minutes	1929,1931, 1938

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			This file includes correspondence regarding th Church in Kampala and minutes of the Church Trustees for Entebbe.	
			Chaplaincy: General (English)	
138	829	33	Correspondence	1932,1933, 1938
			Chaplaincy:Jinja (English)	
138	830	33	Correspondence	1918, 1932
			Chaplaincy: Kampala (English)	
139	831	33	Correspondence	1916,1917,1939
			This file includes correspondence related to th the Colonial and Continental Church Society a grants.	-
139	832	33	Correspondence	1932,1934
139	833	33	Correspondence	1935,1936
139	834	33	Correspondence	1937,1938
			This file includes a memorandum for the consi All Saints Church Council and officers, a memor chaplaincy House Kampala and order of servic the foundation stone of the new English Churc	orandum on ce at the laying of
			Chaplaincy: General	
140	835	33	Correspondence	1912,1941
			This file includes correspondence regarding th confirmation service, instructions for the guidar to the forces in their administrations to the arm Chaplains' Circular Memorandum on Military C military confirmations in the Dioceses of Momb Upper Nile.	nce of chaplains y in East Africa, Confirmation, and
140	836	33	Correspondence	1942
			This file includes correspondence regarding th tour of the Bishop of Mombasa, chaplaincy ser confirmations and admission to Holy Commun	vices, and African
140	837	34	Correspondence	1943
			This file includes correspondence regarding th Africa Army Chaplains' Department, the Book with Hymns attached, in Swahili, appointment officer East African troops and African catechis Middle East and Chaplains' circular Memorand	of Common Prayer of education sts for duty in the
140	838	34	Correspondence	1944
			This file includes correspondence regarding th Servicemen's Association draft constitution, the	

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			among the servicemen and need for more chaplains in East Africa.	to the army
140	839	34	Correspondence	1945
			This file includes correspondence regarding the visit of Deputy Assistant Chaplain General East Africa Common to Northern Area, release from the army of personnel the Diocese of Uganda, service groups of chaplains f Diocese of Uganda.	nand from
140	840	34	Correspondence	1946
			This file includes correspondence related to a list of A soldiers confirmed at St. George's Garrison Church ir the future of East Africa Army Chaplain's Department rehabilitation of African chaplains and catechists, and African clergy from the army.	n Nairobi, , spiritual
140	841	34	Correspondence	1947-1951
140	842	34	Correspondence	1952,1953
			Chaplaincy: General & Army Chaplaincies	
141	843	34	Correspondence	1953-1955
			This file includes correspondence related to the recru of African chaplains for duty with the East African Cha services.	
141	844	34	Correspondence	1956-1958
141	845	34	Correspondence	1959-1961
			Chaplaincies, Rules and Directions for English Incumbencies in the Diocese of Uganda: Issued by the Bishop of the Diocese	
142	846	34	Correspondence	1917
			This file includes correspondence regarding rules and for English incumbencies and chaplains in the Dioces Uganda.	
142	847	34	Correspondence	1919,1920
			Children's Bursaries Allowances	
143	848	34	Correspondence	1950,1951
			This file includes correspondence regarding school fe children of the clergy, a list of the children of the clerg assistance with fees is desired, and bursaries for the the clergy.	gy for whom
143	849	34	Correspondence	1952
143	850	34	Correspondence	1953,1954

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
143	851	34	Correspondence This file includes lists of the children of the clergy and	•
			Readers at Bishops School Mukono, at Mengo and N Secondary Schools.	dejje Junior
143	852	34	Correspondence	1958-1960
			Church of Canada	
144	853	34	Correspondence	1958
			This file includes correspondence regarding the link b Canadian Church and the Diocese of Uganda.	etween the
144	854	34	Correspondence	1959
			This file includes correspondence regarding missiona personnel and housing, a course for the blind Christia to Mukono hospital, theological education, draft revisi Canadian Prayer Book.	ns, a grant
144	855	34	Correspondence	1960
			This file includes correspondence regarding Diocese Accounts, rules and regulations governing missionary overseas, a grant towards medical work at Mukono, fu New Day Newspaper.	activities
144	856	34	Correspondence	1961
			This file includes correspondence regarding Church or Literature Center, financial support for Sanyu Babies the visit to Uganda of the Secretary of Overseas Miss Department, and a report to the Missionary Society of Anglican Church of Canada.	Home, ions
			Church Union: Minutes,Proposed Scheme of Union	
145	857	35	Correspondence, minutes	1927,1932
			This file includes correspondence related to Christian a working fellowship, Church Union in East Africa, a s summary of the proposals for Church Union in South minutes of the Continuation Committee of the Confere Church Union.	hort India, and
145	858	35	Correspondence, minutes	1933
			This file includes correspondence related to the propo of Church Union in East Africa, Section III (A) Faith ar scheme of union revised edition, the Bishop of Momb suggestions on Church Union, report on Church Unio minutes of the Church Union Committee.	nd Order, asa's
145	859	35	Correspondence, draft constitution	1934
			This file includes correspondence related to the gover principles of the church, essay on Christ and His Chu	

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			reorganization of the school system in Uganda, and a constitution of the church.	a draft
145	860	35	Correspondence, minutes	1935,1936
			This file includes correspondence related to a confere on Christian co-operation in Kenya, and the minutes Continuation Committee of the Conference on Churc	of the
			Circular Letters from Dr. W. Wilson Cash (London)	
146	861	35	Correspondence	1934
			This file includes correspondence related to the princ involved in the holding of the Society's properties and connection with sale, questionnaire on the self-suppor church.	or in
146	862	35	Correspondence	1935,1936
			This file includes correspondence related to the bapti illegitimate children in the Native Anglican Church, m on C.M.S work in Africa and the Near East, general in of the Committee to missionaries proceeding to vario Missions, and a report of C.M.S Commission.	emorandum nstructions
			Clergy: Ordination, Transfers, etc	
147	863	35	Correspondence	1933,1934
			This file includes correspondence regarding the clerg at Bishop Tucker College, candidates for theological women church workers, payments for the sacrament and confirmation.	training,
147	864	35	Correspondence	1940
147	865	35	Correspondence	1941
			This file includes correspondence regarding the list o candidates for Third Letter Class and transfer of chur	
147	866	35	Correspondence	1942
			This file includes correspondence regarding the revis Madras report, final examination results for the ordina Bishop Tucker College entrance examination.	
147	867	35	Correspondence	1943
			This file includes correspondence regarding results o deliberations of the Committee on the Madras confer- deployment of clergy in the Diocese of Uganda, the y the church, and ordinands wives' course.	ence,
147	868	35	Correspondence	1944
			This file includes correspondence regarding the churd on the baptism of illegitimate children, notes on ordin	

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)	
who have just completed their training, examination results for catechists and for Lay Readers.					
147	869	35	Correspondence	1945	
147	870	35	Correspondence	1946,1947	
			This file includes correspondence regarding to a list of candidates for the ordinands entrance examinations a Ankole Deanery Council minutes.		
			Clergy to England		
148	871	35	Correspondence	1946	
			This file includes correspondence related to the clergy study in England.	y going to	
148	872	35	Correspondence	1947	
			This file includes correspondence related to the applie the the applie theological scholarship to England.	cation for a	
148	873	35	Correspondence	1948	
			This file includes correspondence related to a list of d clergy training in England accounts,and a memorande C.M.S bursary scheme.		
148	874	35	Correspondence	1949	
148	875	35	Correspondence	1950	
148	876	35	Correspondence	1951,1952	
			Consecration Services: K. Shalita, Sabiti		
149	877	35	Minutes	1957	
			This file includes minutes of the Consecration Organize Committee and minutes of the Hospitality Sub-commit	-	
149	878	35	Correspondence	1960	
			This file includes correspondence related to the conse Erica Sabiti as Suffragan Bishop of Toro, Bunyoro an a list of invited guests for the consecration, the order consecration service and the retirement of Bishop Ab	d Mboga, of the	
			Consistory Court		
150	879	36	Correspondence, records	1892,1923	
			This file includes correspondence regarding church d a memorandum on the application of the Clergy Disci in Uganda to deal with immorality and misconduct of ministers, a resolution of the Synod to increase the sa church ministers.	pline Act church	
150	880	36	Correspondence, records	1929	

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			This file includes correspondence regarding a list of the members of the Consistory Court, the expulsion of Re Luboyera and the Rev. Paulo Gozani from ecclesiasti the expulsion of Andereya Batulabude from the Anglia and the Diocese of Uganda, and the minutes of the C Court.	ev. Fesito cal duties, can Church
150	881	36	Correspondence, records	1931-1933
150	882	36	Correspondence, records	1936,1937
			This file includes correspondence regarding the verdi passed by the Consistory Court against the Rev. Nas Wabuleta for immorality, information about Consistory and the laws and regulations of the Church of Uganda deposition from Holy Orders and from all rights and p a clergy of Rev. Fesito Luboyera.	anairi / Courts a, the
150	883	36	Correspondence, records	1951
			This file includes correspondence regarding an appea Besweri Nyonyintono against a decision taken by the Council in connection with breaching the rules and re the C.M.S and N.A.C in the Diocese of Uganda.	Diocesan
			Correspondence: (Officials) governors, etc	
151	884	36	Correspondence, records	1924,1944
			This file includes correspondence regarding the deve of home-craft training among village women and a rep His Excellency the High Commission of Palestine on Tabor.	port to
151	885	36	Correspondence	1946
			This file includes correspondence regarding the policy in Uganda, the laying of the foundation stone of the n Aglican Church at Entebbe, sending African priests to the University of Cambridge, and the entering of marr into government service.	ew Native study at
151	886	36	Correspondence	1947
			This file includes correspondence regarding the Inter- Organisation in East Africa, a letter from the Bishop o to His Excellency the Governor requesting him to exe his Royal Clemency in the matter of the demoted sub Kakonge, and the visit to Uganda of G. E. Haynes the Executive Secretary of the Department of Race Relat Federal Council of the Christian Churches in America	f Uganda rcise -country Negro ions of the
151	887	36	Correspondence	1948
			This file includes correspondence regarding the lendi Mbarara Training Centre to Government by the churc	

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			request that missions be exempted from the re and the wedding of the Kabaka (King) of Buga	
151	888	36	Correspondence, records	1949
			This file includes correspondence regarding th resentment in Uganda toward the Protectorate Uganda, the trouble caused by a few disloyal B for additional school buildings to accommodate class at Vernacular Teacher Training Centres, in arresting and retaining prisoners, and a repo education and vocational training in East Africa	e Government in Baganda, a grant e a third year the forces used ort on technical
151	889	36	Correspondence, records	1950
			This file includes correspondence related to wl as a holy place, the land ordinance of 1944 an amendment law of 1942, a list of volunteers fo Buddu, Kooki and Kabulasoke, and Mengo De minutes.	ld the land r literacy work in
151	890	36	Correspondence, records	1951
			This file includes correspondence related to a Buganda, employment for African students on abroad, extract from United States Information and Features.	their return from
151	891	36	Correspondence, records	1952
			This file includes correspondence related to th divorce, the appointment of R. C. Palin as Arch Diocese of Uganda, medical social work at Mu memorial service on the occasion of the funera VI.	hdeacon in the Ilago Hospital, and
			Correspondence: Bishop Brown Scott, M. Leslie	
152	892	36	Correspondence	1952
			This file includes correspondence related to th Namirembe music festival and the unclear poli Uganda.	
152	893	36	Correspondence	1953(Jan-May)
			This file includes correspondence related to th Association, the training of Africans holding jur posts, race relations in South Africa, a new ed government, and the Inter-Diocesan Theologic	nior executive ucation policy by
152	894	36	Correspondence, minutes	1953(June-Dec)
			This file includes correspondence related to A. to the United States of America to attend the F Convention, views of the African Rural Deans situation in Buganda, minutes of the General O Namirembe Music Festival, the use of governm	Pan Anglican on the political Committee on the

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			improving church land, medical services in the count Luganda orthography.	ry, and the
152	895	36	Correspondence, minutes	1954
			This file includes correspondence regarding to a stud led Ugandans to accept Christianity, a grant of 187 p from the Colonial and Continental Church Society to chaplaincy work in the Diocese of Uganda, an order for the Sea Farer's Service, an article with a title "A O Being Discipled", and minutes of the General Comm Namirembe Music Festival in Uganda Diocese.	ounds ward the of service Continent is
152	896	36	Correspondence	155
			Correspondence: Buganda	
153	897	36	Correspondence	1936,1946
			This file includes correspondence regarding the teac a few Baganda in the methods of correct orthograph Luganda language, a report of the Bataka (clan head Kabaka (King) of Buganda in connection with the def morality in the Kingdom.	y of the ls) to the
153	898	36	Correspondence	1948
			This file includes correspondence regarding a letter of Bishop Stuart for his hypocritical type of Christianity, Kabaka (King) Edward Mutesa II talking about how for through their Christianity have disrupted the Nation a for political purposes, a letter from Semakula Mulum CMS missionaries of acting as Government agents, a the Lambeth Conference from Christians in Uganda Bishop Stuart of secretly giving the British Governmen to minerals which may be in, under or upon the lands the Uganda Agreement of 1900 were given to the ch for African churches.	a letter to preigners and culture ba accusing a letter to accusing ent all rights s which in
153	899	36	Correspondence	1949
			This file includes correspondence regarding a memo from the Christians in Uganda giving the causes of misunderstanding in the Native Anglican Church in L letter criticizing the Kabaka (King) of Buganda for co Governor Sir John Harthon Hall against his people.	lganda, a
153	900	37	Correspondence	1950
			This file includes correspondence regarding the parli questions about the Bataka's (clan heads) represent the Uganda deportation orders, the unfair treatment Colonial peoples by the British Government and the the suppressing colonial Governors have, the disturb Uganda which led to the death of 19 Africans and the over 1000 people.	atives, of the wide powers pances in
153	901	37	Correspondence	1951

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			This file includes correspondence regarding a te to the Governor accusing him of being the main unrest and the Anti-British feelings in Uganda, a recommendations on what the Governor should benefit the people of Uganda.	cause of letter with
			Correspondence on Land - Buganda	
154	902	37	Correspondence	1899, 1932,1940
			This file includes correspondence related to the s the Governor all rights to any minerals or preciou might be found to exist on the freehold lands bel Native Aglican Church in Uganda, the indenture registered Trustees of the Native Anglican Churc summaries given in letters from Archdeacon Wa Ternan and from the Bishop to the Governor.	us stones which onging to the between the ch of Uganda,
154	903	37	Correspondence	1941, 1943-1947
154	904	37	Correspondence	1948
			This file includes correspondence related to the I Church land given to the Seventh Day Adventist giving away of the N.A.C land to the Protectorate and minutes of the Freehold Land committee.	Church, the
154	905	37	Correspondence	1949,1957
			Correspondence on Land - Busoga	
155	906	37	Correspondence	1949
155	907	37	Correspondence	1950
			This file includes correspondence related to the the the the the Legislative Council in Uganda.	the powers of
			Correspondence: General - Miscellaneous	
156	908	37	Correspondence	1895, 1919, 1920, 1928, 1932, 1935, 1939, 1941, 1944
			This file includes correspondence related to the Scotland's ministry in Uganda, Lay Workers Pen regulations governing Readers and other Lay off Anglican Communion and inter-church relations.	sion committee, īcers in the
156	909	37	Correspondence	1945
			This file includes correspondence related to the order democracy in the Buganda native government, no personnel and finances, a paper on a leader in the ways in which he can help, and the speech be Stanley to Foreign Policy Association.	nissionary he church and
156	910	37	Correspondence	1946

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			This file includes correspondence related to needs and problems of the men and boys of Christianity and the African refugees in Uga between Wycliffe and Bishop Tucker College	f Africa, a paper on nda, the fellowship
156	911	37	Correspondence	1947(Jan-June)
			This file includes minutes of the African Edu and a report of the Committee on Pastoral V	
156	912	37	Correspondence	1947(July-)June_
			This file includes correspondence regarding Institute, publishing books for Africa, scholar students at the University of Toronto and mi Committee held at Edinburgh House.	rships for African
157	913	37	Correspondence	1948
			This file includes correspondence regarding the Bishop in charge of Ruanda, the visit of Uganda, the tablet in memory of the first five Uganda and Diocesan Constitutions.	Bishop J. J. Willis to
157	914	37	Correspondence	1948(Oct-Dec)
			This file includes correspondence regarding about the spread and role of Christianity in L talking about the youth and the church, repo Africa Territorial Council, and the mineral rig	Jganda, a document rt of the Tropical
157	915	37	Correspondence	1949
			This file includes correspondence regarding discussion group of young Europeans and A for East Africa, a protest against the way scl England were being given out.	Africans, the revival
157	916	37	Correspondence	1950
			This file includes correspondence related to a church at Kabala in remembrance of the C to that area when they were persecuted by a of Buganda, a memorandum on overseas vi Kingdom, a report on the proceedings of the Territorial Council, a report on the progress Neil's Journey to Uganda.	Christians who fled a Moslem Prince sitors in the United e Tropical Africa
157	917	37	Correspondence	1951 Jan-Aug
			This file includes correspondence related to for the scholarships awarded by the Govern report on the negative attitude of the South towards the financial support of African Chris under which the Scottish Chaplain for Ugand the erection of a memorial marble stone ove Nsibirwa's tomb and the death of Sir Albert (ment of India, a African Whites stians, the conditions da is to operate, er the late M. L.
157	918	38	Correspondence	1951(Sept-Dec)

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			This file includes correspondence related to the appe Church of Scotland to post ministers of the Church of in Uganda, Tanganyika and Kenya, a report on the C celebrations, applicants for the post of a second map in the Department of Geography at Makerere College European Stations in Buganda in the Diocese of Uga formation of an East Africa Pioneer Corps for Service Canal Zone.	Scotland hristmas curator e, a list of nda, the
158	919	38	Correspondence	1952,1953
			This file includes correspondence related to the disso marriages where church mediation proves ineffective Luzira prison, missionary personnel and finances.	
158	920	38	Correspondence	1954
			This file includes correspondence related to the regul service for the Banyaruanda boys in Kampala and a creturn of King Edward Mutesa II.	
158	921	38	Correspondence	1955
			This folder includes correspondence related to the air significance of baptismal teaching, a memorandum ex the significance of the N.A.C Stand at the Agricultural show,, the need for rural and industrial workers, the n between Edward S. Birigwa a protestant to Miss. Chr Roman Catholic.	xplaining I and Trade narriage
158	922	38	Correspondence	1956(Jan-July)
			This file includes correspondence related to the proce be followed before a person is ordained, the good pro church work in Congo, the work and witness of the Cl England in South Africa, a petition by the ordained Mi of the church of England in South Africa requesting for consecration of a bishop for them, the baptism of a cl danger of death born to Christian parents, the probler juvenile delinquency in Kampala.	ogress of hurch of inisters or the nild in
158	923	38	Correspondence	1956(Aug-Dec)
			This file includes correspondence regarding the work Church of Christ in Uganda, the mission to seamen c in Kenya, a report on the recognition of Saints in the Communion, the lack of a social worker in the housin East Kampala.	entenary Anglican
158	924	38	Correspondence	1957
			This file includes correspondence regarding the seco education in Uganda, and the revival movement in Ug	
158	925	38	Correspondence	1958

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			This file includes correspondence regarding "The Gro the Church in Uganda," the Remembrance Day celeb provision of chaplaincy services in Mulago hospital.	
159	926	38	Correspondence	1959(Jan-Sept)
			This file includes correspondence regarding the pract intercommunion in various theological training institut extensive liturgical study of the order of Holy Commu a lectern given in memory of Bishop Willis, and a list of clergy.	ions, an nion in use,
159	927	38	Correspondence	1959(Aug-Dec)
159	928	39	Correspondence	1960(Jan-July)
			This file includes correspondence related to the proper Province of Uganda, the Primatial Cross, Christian st campaign, confirmation candidates, the Institute of R at Home and Overseas, missionary personnel, the of book of the church of England.	ewardship ural Life
159	929	39	Correspondence	1960(Aug-Dec)
			This file includes correspondence related to missional personnel and finances, urban Africa project, citizens at Nsamizi for N.A.C clergy and ordinands, the new F of the Church of Uganda, the use of the Arms of the I Uganda by the Archbishop of Uganda, Primatial Cross for Bishop Hannington's grave, design of the propose glass windows.	hip course Province Diocese of ss, a stone
159	930	39	Correspondence	1961
			This file includes correspondence related to ecclesias changes in East Africa, Sudan's policy on religious to I.M.C – A.A.C.C urban Africa project, the building of a ecumenical chapel at Butabika Mental hospital, a cor the Mission of the Church in Urban Areas, and annua meeting of the Institute of Rural Life at Home and Ov	lerance, an Iference on Il general
			Correspondence: Uganda Bookshop	
160	931	39	Correspondence	1921
			This file includes correspondence related to a statem regarding the plans and purposes of the Sub-commit Christian Literature in Africa, the books available for African schools, Provincial Board of Mission prize ess and a report of the Sub-committee on African Christia	tee on use in say schem,
160	932	39	Correspondence	1922, 1923, 1926, 1928, 1929, 1933
			This file includes correspondence related to a book w title "Ebyafayo bya Buganda" (The History of Bugand International Committee on Christian Literature for Af Africa Essay Scheme, S.P.C.K, minutes of the Sub-c	a), the rica, South

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			on African Christian Literature, and Memorandum of <i>i</i> made between the British and Foreign Bible Society	Agreement
160	933	39	Correspondence	1934-1936
			This file includes correspondence related to the Ugan Bookshop essay, a booklet of Bible Reading in Lugar lectern photos.	
			Declaration of Licensed Workers	
161	934	39	Declarations of licensed workers in the Church of Uganda	1909-1956
			Disciplinary Measures	
162	935	39	Correspondence	1921-1923, 1925-1927
			This file includes correspondence regarding disciplina measures taken against Christians and church worke into sin.	•
162	936	39	Correspondence	1929-1932
162	937	39	Correspondence	1933-1936
162	938	39	Correspondence	1937-1939
			Ecumenical	
163	939	39	Correspondence	1933-1936
			This file includes correspondence related to the meet International Missionary Council to be held in Hangch	
163	940	39	Correspondence	1952-1954
163	941	39	Correspondence	1955
			This file includes correspondence related to the youn studies, and a center for training educated women wo the church at Mukono.	
163	942	39	Correspondence	1956
163	943	39	Correspondence	1957,1958
			This file includes correspondence related to the report Tropical Africa Territorial Council, a report of Pan-Ang the work of the Sub-committee of the Lambeth Confe unified statement of the Church Assembly Overseas proposed church union in Ceylon and subscription to Ecumenical Review.	glican on rence, the Council,
163	944	39	Correspondence	1959
			This file includes correspondence related to the propo department of theology at Makerere College, All Afric Conference held in Ibadan, Orthodox Seminar: introd	а

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			the liturgy and All Africa edition of Pan-African, inaug World Refugee Year in Uganda.	uration of
163	945	40	Correspondence	1960
			This file includes correspondence related to the mem of the World Council of Churches, an appeal for the F Literature Center, the Faith and Order leaflet for the v prayer for Christian Unity, Africa Consultation on the God and the Church's Missionary Obedience.	Radio and veek of
			Federation	
164	946	40	Correspondence	1927
			This file includes correspondence related to the mem on the proposed federation of the British East African Dependencies, chain of councils suggested to organi opinion, memorandum on federation: Bunyoro and Bu	ze Native
164	947	40	Correspondence	1928
			This file contains a memorandum on federation.	
164	948	40	Correspondence	1929
			This file includes correspondence related to the Hiltor Commission, and the attitude of the people in Uganda federation.	-
			Forms of Declaration	
			These files includes correspondence regarding the declara subscribed by all workers in the Church of Uganda to be live	
165	949	40	Correspondence	1935
165	950	40	Correspondence	1952
165	951	40	Correspondence	1955
			General File (Diocese of Namirembe)	
166	952	40	Correspondence regarding the license to officiate in the Diocese of Uganda, Namirembe, and letters of Orders in the Diocese of Uganda, Namirembe.	1911, 1936
			Gift of Cattle from Miss. Brewer	
166	953	40	Correspondence regarding the cattle purchased from the Rt. Rev. Bishop Stuart.	1946-1947
			Government	
167	954	40	Correspondence	1958,1959
167	955	40	Correspondence	1960
			This file includes correspondence regarding a grant to Technical Institute, progress report of the Advisory Co of the East African Land Forces Organization on Cha	ommittee

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			services, the opening of the new Parliamentary buildi provision of chaplaincy services in new Kampala hos provision of religious worship at the Kampala Technic the award of the certificate of honor,and Commonwer Sunday.	pitals, the cal Institute,
167	956	40	Correspondence	1961
			This file includes correspondence regarding the training grade III women teachers, the need and purpose of the chapels, the establishment of management committee board of governors in all grant aided schools.	he hospital
			Governor - General	
168	957	40	Correspondence	1952,1953
			This file includes correspondence regarding a gift of s glass windows made to Namirembe Cathedral, the Q visit to Uganda, East African federation, and memora the C.M.S regional medical adviser to the director of services on medical mission policy in Uganda	ueen's Indum by
168	958	40	Correspondence	1954
			This file includes correspondence regarding the Afric financial assistance to Mengo hospital, the remembra day service in Namirembe Cathedral, Mengo hospita the government's medical policy toward the missions possibility of American Baptists working in Uganda, a of emergency in the province of Buganda	ance l and , the
168	959	40	Correspondence	1955
			This file includes correspondence regarding the gran hospital by government, protectorate reforms, and the radio address on the draft of of a new Buganda agree	e governor's
168	960	40	Correspondence	1956
			This file includes correspondence regarding the priso and the question of the method of execution of those to death, and missionary personnel at Iganga Teache College.	condemned
168	961	40	Correspondence	1957,1958
			This file includes correspondence related to the disage of sending immature young theological students to pl as Greece and Russia for further studies, the Annual of the British and Foreign Bible Society, the financing hospital, the Queen's Official Birthday party, the poss the Southern Baptist Church of America coming to st Uganda.	aces such meeting of Mengo sibility of
168	962	40	Correspondence	1959
			This file includes correspondence related to the activ British and Foreign Bible Society in Uganda, the disc on the political situation in Uganda, the attainment of	ussions

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Government in Uganda, a list of missionaries of whose services need recognition.	of the C.M.S
168	963	40	Correspondence	1960
			This file includes correspondence related to per recommended for honours, the position of the later protectorate, the stopping of the distribution leaflet in Buganda, the design of the Primatial of War Memorial Ceremony.	Kabaka (King) in n of a propaganda
			Illegitimacy	
169	964	40	Correspondence	1907, 1918, 1919
			This file includes correspondence related to the illegitimate children.	e baptism of
169	965	40	Correspondence	1920,1927
169	966	40	Correspondence	1929
169	967	40	Correspondence	1933,1934
			This file includes correspondence related to the illegitimate children in the Native Anglican Chu are truly repentant, and the procedure for those married in church should follow before getting l	rch if the parents e who were not
169	968	40	Correspondence	1935,1937
			This file includes correspondence related to the the administration of the church of Uganda for illegitimate child to the Kabaka to marry in chur memorandum addressing the question of illegit children.	allowing an rch, and a
			Kabaka: Buganda Kingdom	
170	969	40	Correspondence	1939,1940
			This file includes correspondence related to the General Committee of the Church Missionary S sympathy with the royal family following the de (King) of Buganda.	Society expressing
170	970	40	Correspondence	1943,1944
			This file includes correspondence related to the Day service held at All Saints church in Kampa suggestions for the payment of the clergy, the Handiwork Exhibition, and the appointment of a	ala, the new African School
170	971	40	Correspondence	1945-1947
			This file includes correspondence related to the arrangements for Damali Kisosonkole the wife (King) of Buganda to England, the granting of 0 Mr. Eriya Kaidizi, and the United Nations servic Church.	of the Kabaka Chieftain-ship to

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
170	972	40	Correspondence	1948
			This file includes correspondence regarding the marri ceremony of the Kabaka (King) of Buganda, Owen me fund, and mineral rights in the Diocese of Uganda.	
170	973	40	Correspondence	1949
			This file includes correspondence regarding land in Bo delegates to the Synod, and the Owen memorial lecte	
170	974	40	Correspondence	1950
			This file includes correspondence regarding the ddob lyabaganda (the voice of the Baganda) newspaper, a form of baptism service and the chaplain's services in palace.	proposed
170	975	40	Correspondence	1951
			This file includes correspondence regarding the open Gayaza new building by the King of Buganda.	ing of
170	976	40	Correspondence	1952
171	977	40	Correspondence	1953
			This file inccludes correspondence regarding the Sir A Cohen expelling and exiling the Kabaka (King) of Bug Edward Mutesa II, C. M. S newsletter and the breakin agreement by the Kabaka (King) of Buganda.	anda
171	978	40	Correspondence	1954
			This file includes correspondence regarding the unjus and illegal detention of King Edward Mutese II, a sern the Bishop of Uganda at the birth-day of the Kabaka (Buganda, the Governor's speech to the Lukiko (Asser Kingdom, the press release by C.M.S in London in co with Buganda crisis, and report of the delegation to En connection with Buganda crisis.	non by King) of nbly) of the nnection
171	979	40	Correspondence	1955
			This file includes correspondence regarding the return Mutesa II to Buganda and the thanksgiving service for of the King of Buganda.	
171	980	40	Correspondence	1956
			This file includes correspondence regarding the invita King of Buganda to the Diocesan Committee meeting	
171	981	40	Correspondence	1957
			This file includes correspondence regarding the contro- between the Buganda Kingdom and the church over N Primary School.	
171	982	40	Correspondence	1958

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			This file includes correspondence regarding the wit of recognition from Kabaka (King) Edward Mutesa native ruler of Buganda and the Prime Minister's sp occasion of the last meeting of the Buganda Assem	I as the eech on the
171	983	40	Correspondence	1959-1961
			This file includes correspondence regarding a wind Namirembe Cathedral in memorial of Edward Mute mother and the establishment of the Province of Ug	sa's late
			Kabaka-Nuuju:Native Administration	
172	984	40	Correspondence	1914,1924
			This file includes correspondence regarding the con Daudi Chwa II, the proposed law of succession to t the Kabaka (King) of Buganda.	
172	985	40	Correspondence	1926
			This file includes correspondence regarding the 19 and how it was not being observed in Buganda and the question of the Native administration of Uganda	the fears on
172	986	40	Correspondence	1927
			This file includes correspondence regarding the government attitude toward the 1900 agreement.	vernment's
172	987	40	Correspondence	1942
			This file includes correspondence regarding the con of Edward Mutesa II, the praise and worship book f coronation of King Edward Mutesa II.	
			Kapere, Rev. Seruwano	
173	988	41	Correspondence regarding payments for the sacraments of baptism and Holy Communion	1924
			Kalibala, E. Mr.	
173	989	41	Correspondence regarding the education work in Uganda and in particular the Night School.	1934-1935
			King's African Rifles (4th Bat:Bombo); Soldiers' Attendance at Services	
174	990	41	Correspondence	1921, 1922, 1926
174	991	41	Correspondence	1928,1929
			This file includes correspondence regarding Sunda for Christian soldiers at Bombo and a list of Christia Bombo.	

Luo Catechism

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
174	992	41	Correspondence regarding the Luo catechism and an examination of heathenism.	no date
			Mackay Memorial Fund: Uganda	
175	993	41	Correspondence	1849,1928
			This file includes correspondence regarding Mackay fund and the Mackay centenary in Uganda.	/ Memorial
175	994	41	Correspondence	1949,1950
			This file includes correspondence regarding a brief a the origin and work of Liverpool; School of Tropical Mackay Memorial Fund and Remembrance service Alexander Mackay.	Medicine,
			Marriage Law Comments	
176	995	41	Correspondence	1921, 1922, 1929, 1930
			This file includes correspondence related to church the Native Anglican Church, adultery as a breach of law, the Fathers' Union, a report of the Commission Divorce and the Status of Women, and report on the the Mothers' Union.	the British on Marriage,
176	996	41	Correspondence	1931
			This file includes correspondence related to church marital problems between a Christian man and a Ch woman.	
176	997	41	Correspondence	1932
			This file includes correspondence related to the app of the Mothers' Union secretary, family problems, th Ordinance, and petitions for divorce.	
176	998	41	Correspondence	1933-1936
176	999	41	Correspondence	1937-1939
			This file includes correspondence related to church separation and divorce, and the report of the Marria	
176	1000	41	Correspondence	1940, 1941, 1964
			This file includes correspondence related to Namire Union Branch rules and regulations, and the report of commission on marriage.	
176	1001	41	Correspondence	1966,1968
			This file includes correspondece related to the joint the Uganda Commission's report on marriage.	committee on

Marriage Laws Revision

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
177	1002	41	Correspondence This file includes correspondence related to the marr canons, minutes of the Diocese of Upper Nile Marria Steering Committee, and minutes of the Marriage Bo	ge Canon
177	1003	41	Correspondence	1957,1959
			Marriage of Natives in Uganda	
178	1004	41	Correspondence	1931, 1937
			This file includes correspondence related to an Act a the law concerning marriage and divorce, a memoral the marriage principles of the Diocese of the Upper N memorandum on the nature and regulation of marria the natives, an ordinance that caters for the marriage Christians and for the dissolution of such marriages, entitled 'The Christian Duty of Church, and State and raise the status of African Womanhood.'	ndum on lile, a ge among of native a paper
178	1005	41	Correspondence	1938
			This file includes correspondence related to a digest the questionnaire about native marriage.	of replies to
178	1006	41	Correspondence	1939
			This file includes correspondence related to a confer by the Bishop of Central Tanganyika to discuss the o marriage, Christian marriage in the Kenyan colony, the of natives in Uganda, the relation of the marriage Oro- with Christian marriage, and tentative proposals for the of the native marriage problem.	uestion of ne marriage dinances
178	1007	41	Correspondence	1942-1943
			This file includes correspondence related to the prop amendments to the Prayer Book used in baptism and confirmation, a memorandum on obligations regardin relationships and persons desiring baptism, confirma communion, the question of Native Marriages, an ex- from 'Kindred and Affinity as Impediments to Marriag memorandum on Native Marriage and Divorce in the Colony.	d ig marriage ttion and tract e,' a
178	1008	41	Correspondence	1944-1945
			This file includes correspondence related to the repli- questionnaire on Native Marriages, a report on adult among Meru women, and a memorandum on marriaging the church in Tanganyika.	literacy
			Marriage Relationships	
179	1009	41	Correspondence	1937, 1938
			This file includes correspondence related to the dom problems, the enforcing of Christianity on Africans, a amend the law regarding marriage and divorce, the e	n Act to

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			to which prohibited degrees of marriage in the Praye of affinity are applicable in Buganda, and a sample o application for the licensing of Churches for marriage	fan
179	1010	41	Correspondence	1941, 1943
			This file includes correspondence related to the clari whether a native can be married under the Marriage as distinct from the Marriage of Natives Ordinance, t importance of the distinction between marriages cele under the Marriage Ordinance and those celebrated Natives Ordinance, the African Soldiers Ordinance a marriage under the Christian Marriage Ordinance, a marriage certificate, and a report on the question of p	Ordinance ne brated under the nd their sample of a
179	1011	41	Correspondence	1944
			This file includes correspondence related to a report inquiry into African Marriage Customs as affected by European Civilisation, the grounds for divorce and se recognised by the Protectorate Law, and minutes of Tanganyika Missionary Council.	contact with paration
179	1012	41	Correspondence	1945 - 1946
			This file includes correspondence regarding the prop regulations regarding marriage relationships, payme bride-price, baptism of children, the licensing of chur weddings, and the African married women employee	nt of ches for
179	1013	41	Correspondence	1947, 1948
			This file includes correspondence regarding the inve the effects of modern contacts on African family life, ordinances for Africans, and the question of African r customs.	marriage
179	1014	41	Correspondence	1949, 1950
			This file includes correspondence regarding the man natives in contrast with marriage ordinances, and the new churches	-
179	1015	41	Correspondence	1951, 1952
			This file includes correspondence regarding the regis native customary marriage, the question of marriage and minutes of the N.A.C Diocesan Council.	
			Marriage Questions	
180	1016	41	Correspondence	1912, 1914
			This file includes correspondence regarding the regisen native marriages, and the question of marriages in U	
180	1017	41	Correspondence	1915-1919
			This file includes correspondence regarding the relat between heathen marriage law and the Christian ma	

Box	Folder	Reel	Description Date(s)
			prosecution for bigamy, the marriage between a heathen and a Christian, and an article on polygamy.
180	1018	41	Correspondence 1921-1923
			This file includes correspondence regarding the blessing of civil marriages, church marriage, the question of divorce, and a report on the problems faced by missionaries in the mission field.
180	1019	41	Correspondence 1924, 1925
			This file includes correspondence related to the powers of the native courts, and marriage problems in Uganda.
180	1020	41	Correspondence 1931
			This file includes correspondence related to the position of native marriages in Uganda, marriage laws, the relation of the Church to native marriage, and polygamy.
180	1021	41	Correspondence 1932
			This file includes correspondence related to separation and divorce, and marriage laws.
180	1022	41	Correspondence 1933 - 1935
			Marriage Questions: Legal Opinion & Memoranda
181	1023	42	Correspondence 1913, 1917, 1918, 1920
			This file includes correspondence related to a memorandum on native marriages, bigamy, natives wishing to remarry, marriage of minors, the law of marriage between Christians and people of other faith.
181	1024	42	Correspondence 1921, 1926, 1929, 1930
			This file includes correspondence related to remarriage of persons who have been separated for seven years, the conversion of a native marriage into a legally binding one, and the grounds for divorce.
181	1025	42	Correspondence 1931
			This file includes correspondence related to the marriage of native Christians, a paper on polygamy and the Christian Church in Africa.
181	1026	42	Correspondence 1932
			This file includes correspondence related to a memorandum on polygamy, a report of the Commission on Marriage, divorce and the status of women, the rules and regulations of the Association of Married men, the baptism of women in polygamous relationships.

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
181	1027	42	Correspondence	1933
			This file includes correspondence related to the power native courts, the conversion of native marriages into binding marriages, and the appointment of clergy as marriages in Uganda.	legally
181	1028	42	Correspondence	1934 - 1936
			This file includes correspondence related to special r services, marriage regulations and customs in the ch revision of laws and regulations concerning marriage	urch, the
181	1029	42	Correspondence	1964, 1965
			This file includes correspondence regarding the com- joint committee of representatives of the Anglican and Churches of Uganda on the report of the Uganda Go Commission on marriage, and the report of the Comm Marriage.	d Catholic vernment
181	1030	42	Correspondence	1966, 1967, 1968
			Marriage Question: Uganda Council of Women	
182	1031	42	Correspondence	1919, 1931, 1942, 1944
			This file includes correspondence regarding the mem appeal by the Attorney General of Uganda, and Stan on Women who are illegally married.	
182	1032	42	Correspondence	1952, 1956
			This file includes correspondence regarding the com- the draft Order of Succession of the Baganda, and co marriage by the native law into legally binding marria	onversion of
182	1033	42	Correspondence	1957
			This file includes correspondence regarding a lecture marriage laws, Uganda Council of Women statement registration of marriages, status of women in a chang economy, the state of marriage in the Diocese of Uga minutes of the conference of Bishops and Archdeaco minutes of the Sub-committee on marriage questions	on the ing African anda, ns, and
182	1034	42	Correspondence	1958, 1959
182	1035	42	Correspondence	1961
			Maseno Ltd; Selling of the Estate	
			This file includes correspondence related to the sale of Ma Limited Estate, and the granting to the Company land else	
183	1036	42	Correspondence related to the sale of Maseno Limited Estate, and the granting to the Company land elsewhere.	1922

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Memorial, George V	
183	1037	42	Correspondence	1936
			This file includes correspondence related to a design of stained glass window in Tanglin Garrison Church in S the court of arms of the kingdom of Bunyoro, the embl the Western Province, the court of arms of Busoga Kin sketches of stained glass windows with courts of arms kingdoms of Bunyoro, Toro, Busoga, Ankole, Buganda Protectorate, a design of a stained glass window to be the Cathedral in Kampala in memory of His Majesty K the V, and minutes of the General Committee of the M King George V.	ingapore, lem of ngdom, s of the a, and the e erected in ting George
183	1038	42	Correspondence	1937
			This file includes correspondence related to the design Memorial Windows for Namirembe Cathedral, King Ge V Memorial Fund, a letter from the bishop of the Ugan Diocese to kings of Bunyoro, Buganda, Busoga, Anko Toro requesting for their Kingdom courts of arms to be in Namirembe Cathedral, and minutes of the King Geo Memorial Fund General Committee.	eorge nda ole and e installed
183	1039	42	Correspondence	1938
			This file includes correspondence related to the correct the coloured sketches for the Memorial Windows at N Cathedral, and a report on the progress of the work or memorial windows to be installed in Namirembe Cathe	amirembe n the
			Miscellaneous	
			 These files contain correspondence between the offices of of Uganda, General Secretary of the Worlds Evangelical Al the Immigration Authorities - Kampala, Secretary – CMS in Bishop of Zanzibar, Financial Secretary CMS & NAC Ugan Archdeacon of Southern Sudan, Bishop of Mombasa, Princ Adams College, King of Busoga -(Kyabanzinga), Bishop of Tanganyika, Overseas Secretary Mothers Union, the Gove Uganda, Provincial Education Officer Eastern Province, Se CMS Bombay Diocese, and Secretary Church Missionary S - Nairobi. Prominent correspondents include: Stuart, C. Edg Willis, J.J (Bishops of Uganda), Rowe, E. F. Michaud, - (I Catholic Mission Rubaga); Gibson, P. O. B (the Archdeacd Southern Sudan); Azaliah, B. Biarufu - (Uganda Police), Gu - (Financial Secretary CMS & NAC Uganda); Gibson- (Arch of Southern Sudan); Broomfield, G.W. – (General Secretary Universities' Mission to Central Africa); Kafero, L.D (Christ Mulago Hospital), Martin, S. Capen of CMS Divinity School - Kenya; Cecil, J. Smith- (Secretary Church Missionary Soc Nairobi); Davies, F.C. – (Secretary British Red Cross Socie H.S (Vicar General Diocese of Central Tanganyika); Broo Edgar – (Principal of Adams College); Wako, E.T. – (King Manners, M. Phyllis- (Overseas Secretary Mothers Union); G. – (the King of Toro); Dayle, B. – (Resident Magistrate); H J.S (Secretary Tanganyika Missionary Council); Owsley. 	lliance, Kenya, da, cipal of Central mor of cretary Society gar and Roman con of the uyler, H. M. ndeacon y, stian from I Limuru ciety, ety); Kidner, kes, H. of Busoga); Rukidi, Herbert,

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			(Provincial Education Officer Eastern Province), Temple, V (Archbishop of Canterbury); and Clark, G. (Secretary CMS Diocese). The files contain correspondences related to bay the Ugandan pastors of the natives of the Sudan, work in t immigration permit, Religious Syllabus, extract from the Co review, complaint about the Bishop's sermon, East African movement in Uganda, Africans' participation in the war, po plans for missionaries serving in Uganda, post war educat for Africans in Tanganyika territory, soil conservation on M Land, principles of Christian marriage and family life, verna literature, Tanganyika Missionary Council's statement on t on African Education, riots in Uganda and the deportation S. Wamala – the Prime Minister of Buganda, Health report Namirembe Township, notes on Joint Conference of CMS Representatives-East Africa, Missionary Personnel, and m the African Church Council.	Bombay ptism by the army, plonial Revival ost war ional policy lission acular he Policy of Samwiri, on Medical
184	1040	42	Correspondence	1936, 1938, 1939
			This file includes correspondence related to Greave's commentary on the report of the Uganda African Edu Committee, the inauguration of the Uganda Society fo Prevention of Cruelty to Animals, the agenda for the U Mission Discussion Society, missionary personnel, ar appeal for a building fund for Robert Money School.	cation or Jganda
184	1041	42	Correspondence	1940 (Jan - Aug)
			This file includes correspondence related to the need expressed by the C.M.S Gordon Memorial Sudan Mis	
184	1042	42	Correspondence	1940 (Sept-Dec)
184	1043	42	Correspondence	1941 (Jan-July)
184	1044	42	Correspondence	1941 (Aug-Dec)
184	1045	42	Correspondence	1942
184	1046	43	Correspondence	1943
184	1047	43	Correspondence	1944, 1945, 1948
			Missionary Alliance	
These files contain correspondence between the offices of the General Secretary of the World Council of Churches - (Geneva) and the office of the Bishop of Uganda. Prominent correspondents include Oldham, J. H. (the General Secretary), Willis, John and Brown, W. Leslie- (Bishops of Uganda). The files contain correspondence related to the Alliance College in Kenya, policy on the alliance of the church in East Africa, memorandum on alliance, and on Cooperation of the alliance of Missionary Societies in Kenya; and a report of the committee on Reunion concerning the Alliance of Missionary Societies in Kenya Colony.				
185	1048	43	Correspondence	1922, 1928
185	1049	43	Correspondence	1929

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Mission-Bible Week in Namirembe Diocese	
			These files contain correspondence between the offices of of Uganda, Chaplains and Principals of Institutions, all cler Uganda Diocese, and the Senior Superintendent of Police Prominent correspondents include Brown, Leslie, -(Bishop Uganda); Lubwama, D. (Rev. Canon) - Bishop's Secretary William (Mr.); Bowers, P.R. (Rev), Nsubuga, D. K.; Rwaka K; Sabiti, Erica; Hook, R.D (the Senior Superintendent of Kampala), Olan, Festo (Rt. Rev), and Robertson, E.H. (Re files mainly contain correspondence related to the mission a list of principals, broadcasting related to the work of the r printing of the booklet on Romans in Swahili, Nakivubo Wa Stadium, Evangelical work of the church in other countries and patens, rearrangement of the Uganda Diocese, a list of the Uganda Diocesan committee, Diocesan Mission in M Deanery, a report on the mission in Toro, an interim report and Teacher Training Missions, and a memorandum on th Bible week.	rgy in , Kampala. of); Nagenda, ikara, Y. Police, ev). The in Mbuya, mission, the ar memorial , chalices of members Mboga on schools
186	1050	43	Correspondence	1955
186	1051	43	Correspondence	1956
186	1052	43	Correspondence	1957
186	1053	43	Correspondence	1960
			Mission in Namirembe Diocese	
			These files contain reports on the mission in Deaneries of Bulemezi, Kkooki, Buddu, Kigezi, Kyagwe and Bugerere, E Bukunja, Mboga, Buwekula, and Western Uganda Schools and a memorandum on the Uganda Diocesan mission.	Bunyoro,
187	1054	43	Correspondence	1957
187	1055	43	Correspondence	1960
			Morton, Vera (Miss)	
			The files contain correspondence related to the accommon for Morton, Vera (Miss.), and for the social worker, a temporism immigration receipt, an application form for temporary emp pass, Chaplaincies to Technical Schools, a plan for Nakivu minutes of special meeting, and a report on social work.	orary oloyment
188	1056	43	Correspondence	1958, 1960
188	1057	43	Correspondence	1961, 1962
			Namirembe Cathedral	
			These files contain correspondence between the offices of Bishop of Uganda, Chief Secretary – Entebbe, and Ugand Bookshop. Prominent correspondents include Stuart, C.E- of Uganda), Gill, William - (CMS and NAC Office), Giles, M and Dale, N.R, (Rev). The files contain correspondence re	a (Bishop 1.C, lated to

notes on Namirembe Cathedral, memorandum of the Namirembe

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Cathedral Building Committee, consecration of the Cather of Saint Paul the Apostle – Namirembe, the order and ag the enthronement of the bishop of Uganda, memorandum consecration of the cathedral, a plan showing graves on Cathedral, a brass tablet of the cathedral in memory of S Barkeley, drawing showing the new reredos and holy tab Hannington chapel, the suggestions for improving of serv church music in Namirembe Cathedral, minutes of the St Committee, and report of Sub-Committee on Diocesan cl	enda for n on the Namirembe ir Ernest le for the vices and anding
189	1058	43	Correspondence	1916,1917, 1919
189	1059	43	Correspondence	1930 - 1932
189	1060	43	Correspondence	1933
189	1061	43	Correspondence	1935
189	1062	43	Correspondence	1936
189	1063	43	Correspondence	1937
189	1064	43	Correspondence	1938
190	1065	43	Correspondence	1941,1944, 1945
190	1066	44	Correspondence	1946
190	1067	44	Correspondence	1947, 1948
190	1068	44	Correspondence	1949
190	1069	44	Correspondence	1950
190	1070	44	Correspondence	1951
190	1071	44	Correspondence	1952
			Namirembe Diocese: Letter to all the clergy	
			This file contains a letter to all clergy in Namirembe Dioce responding to concerns regarding the activities of other c	
191	1072	44	Correspondence	1961
			Namirembe Office; Staff Records	
			These files contain correspondence between the offices Educational Secretary General, Church Missionary Socie Office, General Secretary, Post Manager – Kampala, Su Buganda Native Anglican Church (N. A. C) Schools, and Financial Secretary. Prominent correspondents include F R.C (N.A.C- General Secretary), and Kingsmill, T.E.L. Th contain correspondence related to salaries, conditions of and personnel in the Diocese of Uganda, and minutes of Education office.	ety (C.M.S) pervisor Diocesan Palin, ese files service
191	1073	44	Correspondence	1943,1944, 1947, 1948,1951
191	1074	44	Correspondence	1952

Box	Folder	Reel	Description Date(s)	
191	1075	44	Correspondence	1953,1954, 1955, 1957
191	1076	44	Correspondence	1961,1962, 1963
			Native Civil Service Scheme	
			This file contains correspondence between the Bishop of Uganda and the District commission correspondence related to the higher Educatic by the Native Civil Service committee, and mir	er. The file contains n of Natives considered
192	1077	44	Correspondence	1919
			Oaths and Declarations' Book	
			This file contains a book of oaths and declarat person to be ordained or licensed in the Dioce	-
193	1078	44	Correspondence	1909-1922
			Oaths	
			This file contains a book of oaths and declarat person to be ordained or licensed in the Dioce	-
194	1079	44	Correspondence	1918-1922
			Oaths and Declaration ; Diocese of Uganda	
			These files primarily contain oaths and declara priests of the Diocese of Uganda.	ations of deacons and
194	1080	44	Correspondence	1958
195	1081	44	Correspondence	1924 - 1926
195	1082	44	Correspondence	1928,1929, 1931,1932
195	1083	44	Correspondence	1933
195	1084	44	Correspondence	1935
195	1085	44	Correspondence	1936
195	1086	44	Correspondence	1937
195	1087	44	Correspondence	1938 - 1941
195	1088	44	Correspondence	1942
195	1089	44	Correspondence	1943
195	1090	44	Correspondence	1944
195	1091	44	Correspondence	1945, 1946
195	1092	44	Correspondence	1947
195	1093	44	Correspondence	1948, 1949
195	1094	44	Correspondence	1950

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
195	1095	45	Correspondence	1951
195	1096	45	Correspondence	1953, 1954
196	1097	45	Correspondence	1934 - 1936
196	1098	45	Correspondence	1937, 1940
196	1099	45	Correspondence	1941, 1942
196	1100	45	Correspondence	1943, 1944
196	1101	45	Correspondence	1945
196	1102	45	Correspondence	1946
196	1103	45	Correspondence	1947, 1948
196	1104	45	Correspondence	1949, 1950
196	1105	45	Correspondence	1951, 1952
196	1106	45	Correspondence	1953, 1954

Official Letters: Uganda Protectorate

These files contain correspondence between the offices of the Bishop of Uganda, Director of Education, the Katikiro of Buganda, Ministry of Commerce and Works, Omukama (King) of Bunyoro, Provincial Agricultural Officer, Education Secretary General for the N.A.C. Ministry of Social Services, and Ministry of Health and Works. Prominent correspondents include Brown, Leslie - (the Bishop of Uganda), Harwell, (Mr.) - (the Chief Secretary), Cobb, T.H. - (Headmaster of Budo), Miller, D.S. - (Director of Education), Kyabazinga - (King of Busoga), Lutaya, J. H. T - (Bishop's Secretary), Allen, (Mr.) - (the Commissioner of Prisons), Palin, R.C. (Archdeacon - Uganda Diocese). These files mainly contain reports on Inspection of Students in Buloba College, and Kabalega Schools - Masindi, on the development of technical Education in Uganda, on the development plan for African Education (Non-Technical), on the progress development of Girls' Education in Uganda, and of the Director of Education on the Examination, as well as correspondence related to the developments at Buloba College, Missionary Personnel, Ordination of Deacons and Priests, Government help to missionaries in Ruanda, Buganda Overseas Scholarship, Queen Mother's visit to Uganda, an extract from the Uganda Argus entitled," Licensing of all unqualified teachers impracticable, Select committee view," the effect of the Educational Bill in Uganda, and minutes of the Uganda Diocesan Board of Education.

197	1107	45	Correspondence	1940
197	1108	45	Correspondence	1941
197	1109	45	Correspondence	1942
197	1110	45	Correspondence	1943
197	1111	45	Correspondence	1944
197	1112	45	Correspondence	1945
197	1113	45	Correspondence	1946

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)	
198	1114	45	Correspondence	1953	
198	1115	45	Correspondence	1954	
198	1116	45	Correspondence	1955	
198	1117	45	Correspondence	1956	
198	1118	45	Correspondence	1957	
198	1119	45	Correspondence	1958	
198	1120	45	Correspondence	1959	
198	1121	46	Correspondence	1967	
Orders' of Services: Diocese of Uganda					
These files contain forms and order of service booklets, programs, memorial (e.g. for the consecration, dedication of the churches, commemoration, and thanksgiving).					
199	1122	46	Correspondence	1870, 1909	
199	1123	46	Correspondence	1913 - 1919	
199	1124	46	Correspondence	1920 – 1922,1924 1925, 1927, 1928	
199	1125	46	Correspondence	1930, 1931	
199	1126	46	Correspondence	1932, 1933	
199	1127	46	Correspondence	1935 - 1937	
199	1128	46	Correspondence	1939,1940, 1942, 1943	
199	1129	46	Correspondence	1946 – 1948,1952	
200	1130	46	Correspondence	n.d.	
200	1131	46	Correspondence	n.d.	
200	1132	46	Correspondence	n.d.	
			Orthography - Rules for Luganda		
			These files contain rules and suggestions for L orthography committee drafts A, B and C.	uganda findings of	
201	1133	47	Correspondence	1925	
201	1134	47	Correspondence	1929	
			Overseas Training & Experience		
These files contain correspondence between the offices of the Bishop of Uganda, Bishop of Ohio Diocese- USA, General Secretary - Church Missionary Society, the Admissions office of the Berkeley Divinity School, Diocese of St. Aiden's College, Birkenhead- England, Archdeacon of Uganda, Warden -St. Andrews College, Selly Oak, British Council, Katikiro of the Buganda Government, Protestant Episconal Theological Seminary – USA, Vice Consul - American					

Episcopal Theological Seminary – USA, Vice Consul - American Embassy Nairobi, National Council of the Protestant Episcopal

Dato(s)

Rool

Description

Folder

Boy

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Church –USA , Institute of International Education, and Nar Diocese. Prominent correspondents include Brown, Leslie of Uganda), Palin, R.C – (the Archdeacon of Uganda), Coo – (Personal Assistant to the General Secretary - Church Mi Society), Scott, W.M.F (Rev) – (Bishop of St. Aiden's Colleg Birkenhead England), Trotter, M. Jesse – (the Dean Protes Episcopal Theological Seminary Alexandria, Virginia, - US/ L. Pickens, - (the Secretary, Committee on Overseas Scho Eleanor, R. Borrowdale – (American Vice Consul), Dougla (Union Theological Seminary- New York), Brown, E.K- (Brit Council), Taylor, M. L. (Mr.) - (Representative for the British Edward, R. Hard (Rev.) - (the Admissions office of the Berk Divinity School), and Billington, W.R.(Dr.) –(Mengo Hospita files mainly contain correspondence related to Church Mini Scholarship Aid and Training Overseas. (e.g. Yowasi, (Rev Yustasi (Rev.), Nabeta, Julie; Kivengere (Mrs.); Kigozi, Pet race discrimination.	- (Bishop per, F.G. ssionary ge tant A), Claude, olarship), s, Hyssop tish n Council), seley al). The sters .); Ruhindi,
202	1135	47	Correspondence	1953
202	1136	47	Correspondence	1954
202	1137	47	Correspondence	1955
202	1138	47	Correspondence	1956
202	1139	47	Correspondence	1957
202	1140	47	Correspondence	1958
203	1141	47	Correspondence	1959
203	1142	47	Correspondence	1960
203	1143	47	Correspondence	1961
			Political Affairs	

Political Affairs These files contain correspondence between the offices of Ugandan Labor Party, Buganda Kingdom, Buganda District Council, Prime Minister of India, Archbishop of Canterbury, Relationships Commission- Government House Entebbe, and the Bishop of Uganda. Prominent correspondents include Brown, Leslie (Bishop of Uganda), Rendle, C.A. (Rev.) - (CMS- Mboga), Shalita, Kosiya; Mulira, M.K. - (Uganda Association), and Rebecca (Mrs.). These files contain correspondence related to a Ugandan Labor Party's proposal about American's Aid towards economical progress in un-governing territories by the Poor Man's Bank Organization, the third party of Buganda agreements, a background to the political scene in Buganda, the troubles in Ruanda between the Batutsi and Bahutu, religious belief in the third part of Uganda Agreement, a memorandum of association for the African Commercial and Works Insurance Association, Mulira, M.K. Paper: entitled (Uganda: The next crisis Country), letters saying how the Uganda protectorate and its social structure was destroyed by the British and Uganda Governments, fundamental law and rule of justice, Administration of justice Act 1938, newspaper articles, and a memorandum and appeal for peace in Ruanda.

204 1144 47

Correspondence

1957

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
204	1145	47	Correspondence	1959
204	1146	47	Correspondence	1960
204	1147	47	Correspondence	1961

R.D Mengo Circulars and other correspondences

These files contain minutes (e.g. on Education, Council of the Rural Deans, Financial Board), as well as Memorandum and correspondence between the offices of Bishop of Uganda, Resident - Buganda, and Rural Deans. Prominent correspondents include; Brown, L.W. (Rev.) - (Bishop of Uganda); Lutaya, F. (Rev.); Nsubuga, Onesimo (Rev.); Wilson, Lea; Stuart, C.E. (Bishop); Binaisa, A.J. (Rev.) - Rural Dean; Yokana, K. Bina (Rural Dean, Mengo), Campbell, T.C.; and Bishop Carey. These files contain minutes of the Council of the Rural Deans, of Education, and of the Special Financial Board; memoranda on suspension of teachers for bad conduct, on rules governing marriage, baptism and confirmation, on welfare of clergy and catechists in the Diocese of Uganda, on the duties of the advisory committee of Mengo Hospital, and on Holy Matrimony; as well as correspondence related to rules governing the Diocese of Uganda, baptizing people from Sudan, training of church ministers from Rural Deans of Busoga, Buwekula, Gomba and Singo at Mukono Theological College – Mukono, the coronation of Kabaka Edward Mutesa at Namirembe, resolutions of the meeting of Rural Deans, Lea Wilson trip to Mboga, work of the royal Navy and Merchant Navy, Training of Church Ministers, Names of Rural Deans in the Diocese of Uganda, Lay Readers course in English, and appointment of Lutaya, Fesito (Canon)as the Asst. Bishop of Uganda; Reports on orders of the Luganda Hymn book made to the S.P.C.K., and on the preliminary conference on pastoral work.

205	1148	47	Correspondence	1930,1937,1939	
205	1149	47	Correspondence	1940	
205	1150	48	Correspondence	1941	
205	1151	48	Correspondence	1942	
205	1152	48	Correspondence	1943	
205	1153	48	Correspondence	1944, 1945	
205	1154	48	Correspondence	1946	
205	1155	48	Correspondence	1947	
206	1156	4	Correspondence	1948	
206	1157	48	Correspondence	1949	
206	1158	48	Correspondence	1950	
206	1159	48	Correspondence	1951	
206	1160	48	Correspondence	1952, 1953, 1955	
Decommendations to posts					

Recommendations to posts

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			These files contain correspondence between the office Director of Medical Services, Bishop of Uganda, and D Education. Prominent correspondents include; Amrash Mitchell, J.P. (Dr.); Harold, Sharpe (Rev.), and Alfred, B The files contain correspondence related to recommen employment for Garrett, G.G, (Rev.); Bridson, G. Willia Namaganda, Asinansi and Kasule, Blasiyo.	irector of i, Laxman; E. Fripp. dations of
207	1161	48	Correspondence	1929, 1931, 1933
207	1162	48	Correspondence	1936
			Revised Laws of Church of Uganda (Luganda)	
			These files contain correspondence between the office of Uganda, and Archdeacon – (Bawtree). Prominent co includes; the Bishop of Uganda, Bina, - Archdeacon Ba F. (Rev.), and Lubwama, D. (Rev.). The files contain co related to amendments to the book of Laws, Rules gov Church in Buganda, memoranda of rules governing: th baptism of children, Rules and regulations of the Church	prrespondents awtree; Lutaya, prrespondence rerning the e synod, the
207	1163	48	Correspondence	1940, 1946, 1951
207	1164	48	Correspondence	1952
			Sabiti, Eric. Rev. Canon	
			These files contain minutes of Boards (e.g. Diocesan C Schools of Toro-Bunyoro-Mboga Region) as well as co between the offices of the Bishop of Uganda, St. Augus Canterbury, and the Overseas Secretary. Prominent co include; Sabiti, Erica (Rev. Canon); Norris, R.B. (Miss.) Office); Davie, (Mrs.) – (the Overseas Secretary); and I - (Bishop of Uganda). The files contain correspondence Mothers Union work, women's leadership training and list of members of Diocesan Council and Sub Committe the Diocesan Council and of the Council for Schools of Mboga region	prrespondence stine's College prrespondents) – (Overseas Brown, L.W. e related to expenses, a ees, Minutes of
208	1165	48	Correspondence	1957, 1958
208	1166	48	Correspondence	1959
208	1167	48	Correspondence	1960
			School Fees; Kibuka, Sanyu Namusoke, Mary etc.	
			These files contain correspondence between the office Uganda, and Private Secretary. Prominent correspond Ainley, (Miss.) - (C.M.S. Gayaza); Williams, A. (Rev.) – for Education- Namirembe); Sharp, L.E. S. (Dr.); Grace – (Headmaster, King's College Budo); and Russell, R.S.	ents include; · (Secretary e, H.M. (Rev.) S.W. (Rev.)

for Education- Namirembe); Sharp, L.E. S. (Dr.); Grace, H.M. (Rev.)
– (Headmaster, King's College Budo); and Russell, R.S.W. (Rev.)
The files contain correspondence related to grants from the Literature
Committee for the clergy daughters, a list of clergy daughters at
Gayaza high School, and sponsorship of students at Budo and
Mbarara Schools.

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
208	1168	48	Correspondence	1920, 1930, 1931
208	1169	48	Correspondence	1932
208	1170	48	Correspondence	1933, 1935, 1936
			Scripture Union	
			These files contain correspondence between the c of Uganda, Heads of Educational Institutions, Uga Press to International Translation Centre, and Scri Prominent correspondents include; Laird, M.J. (Dr. (Rev.); Palin, C. R. –(the archdeacon of Uganda); (C.S.S.M. House); Claire Lise de Benoit (Miss.)- (Scripture Union Staff- Switzerland); Makubuya, K. University); and Sabiti, Erica – (Assistant Bishop o files contain correspondence related to setting up a Organization in the Diocese of Uganda, publishing Union Notes, Missionary personnel, Luganda Scrip -"Ekisumuluzo", mission in Singo, a questionnaire Scripture Union Notes, Scripture Union work in Ug Urundi and Congo.	nda Bookshop pture Union. .); Butler, A.H.W. Ling, H. G a member of the (Mr.)- (Makerere f Uganda). The a Scripture Union the Scripture oture Union Notes on basic English
208	1171	48	Correspondence	1953, 1954
208	1172	48	Correspondence	1955
208	1173	48	Correspondence	1956
208	1174	48	Correspondence	1957
208	1175	49	Correspondence	1958
208	1176	49	Correspondence	1959
208	1177	49	Correspondence	1960, 1961
			Social Work & Work among the Disabled; Uganda Diocese	
			These files contain correspondence between the of Foundation for the Blind, General Secretary of the of the Anglican Church of Canada, and General Se Anglican Church. Prominent correspondents includ (Uganda Foundation for the Blind); Brown, Leslie – Uganda); Evans, (Miss) –(the Assistant Treasurer- of the Anglican Church of Canada), Palin, R. C. –(Secretary Native Anglican Church), Morton, Vera (Worker), Davis, A. H. (Rev.)-(General Secretary to Society of the Anglican Church of Canada), Gallov (Chairman, Executive Committee Uganda Founda These files contain correspondence related to the fund the blind, and recognition of Sanyu Babies' H Centre.	Missionary Society- ecretary Native de; Lincoln, Gordon- - (Bishop of • Missionary Society the General (Miss.) – (Social o the Missionary vay, Alexander – ation for the Blind). appeal for funds to
209	1178	49	Correspondence	1956, 1957, 1958
209	1179	49	Correspondence	1959, 1960
209	1180	49	Correspondence	1961, 1962

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Society for Promoting Christian Knowledge; Training of two Ordination Candidates	
			These files contain correspondence between the offices of Bishop of Uganda, General Secretary – (Society for Prom Christian Knowledge (SPCK) – London), Editorial Departr – SPCK – London and General Manager – Uganda Books Prominent correspondents include Davey, N.F. (Rev.) – (Northumberland), Parsons, L.C. (Canon) – (General Secr – London), Terry, Daphne (Miss) – (Editorial Department - Birley, B - (General Manager – Uganda Bookshop), Thorr – (Chief Organizing Secretary). The files contain correspor related to Mission work in Uganda Diocese, Theological a Educational Grants to train church workers, teachers and Educational Work in the Diocese of Uganda, Publishing th Book Psalms, and production of Manual of Confirmation i Runyoro and Runyakore.	noting ment shop. SPCK, retary SPCK – SPCK), nton (Mr.) ondence and other he Prayer
209	1181	49	Correspondence	1919, 1924, 1925 1927
209	1182	49	Correspondence	1935, 1936
209	1183	49	Correspondence	1952, 1953, 1954
209	1184	49	Correspondence	1955
209	1185	49	Correspondence	1956
209	1186	49	Correspondence	1957
209	1187	49	Correspondence	1958
209	1188	49	Correspondence	1959
209	1189	49	Correspondence	1960
209	1190	49	Correspondence	1961
			Uganda Bookshop: General correspondences	
			These files contain correspondence between the Offices Bookshop Press, Bishop of Uganda, and Archdeacon Ug Diocese. Prominent correspondents include Stuart, C.E Uganda), Dale, K.H. – (General Manager- Uganda Books R.C. – (Archdeacon – Uganda Diocese) and Bwire, K. On – (CMS Mbarara High School). The files contain correspo related to Missionaries working with Uganda Bookshop, r prayer books, welfare of African employees, and minutes Management of the Uganda Bookshop.	anda - (Bishop of hop), Palin, hesimus ondence eprint of
210	1191	49	Correspondence	1950
210	1192	49	Correspondence	1951
210	1193	49	Correspondence	1953
			Uganda Bookshop: General Manager's	

Reports

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			These files contain reports on the balance work of the Uganda Bookshop	sheet, accounts and the
210	1194	49	Correspondence	1953, 1954
210	1195	49	Correspondence	1955, 1958
			Uganda Co.; Gladwin (Corresponden	ices)
			These files contain correspondences betwee Manager – Uganda Bookshop, the Bishop CMS Namirembe. Prominent corresponder - (General Manager), Stuart, C.E. – (Bishop Archdeacon of Uganda Diocese, Scott, J.G Company. These files mainly contain corre Scott's case and Gladwin's– Death.	of Uganda and Archdeacon nts include Campbell, A.H. p of Uganda), Daniel – S.; and Gladwin – Uganda
210	1196	49	Correspondence	1934
210	1197	49	Correspondence	1935, 1936
			Visitors to Uganda (Letter)	
			These files contain correspondence betwee Bishop of Uganda, World Council of Christi General Secretary, Africa Committee – Div the Bishop of Sudan, Scripture Union Ghar Nairobi, the Archbishop of York, the Billy G Church Assembly Overseas Council. Prom include: Brown, W. Leslie, - (Bishop of Uga Harrison (Associate General Secretary Wo Education); Warren, Max - (General Secret Carpenter , W. George, - (Executive Secre Decision of Foreign Missions); Allison, O. (Sylvester, N.W. H (Scripture Union Ghar (General Secretary of Division of World Mis Missions of the Methodist Church); Purcha Secretary CMS, Nairobi); Larry, Love - (the the Billy Graham Team Office); Stanway, A Tanganyika); Mayo, Gordon, E (the Chai Mission in Evangelist Association); Jourdain Church Assembly Overseas Council); and (Executive Secretary National Council of th These files contain correspondence related F. Coggan (Dr.); Anderson, L. K of the Pr in French Cameroun; Sylvester, N.W.H - o Charles, W. Forman (Dr.) - the Associate D Education Fund of the International Mission Knight - the Director of the Royal School of Waskom, J. Pickett of Division of World Mis Missions of the Methodist Church; Jeffrey, CMS in Australia); Billy, Graham - Africa C of Arthur Bradford President of the Arthur E Association; Itty, C.I. of the Youth Departm of Churches; Jourdain, R. T (Home Secre	ian Education, CMS rision of Foreign Missions, na, Regional secretary- Graham Team Office, and ninent correspondents anda); Russell, F. orld Council of Christian tary - CMS, London); tary, Africa Committee– C (Bishop of Sudan); na); Eugene, L. Smith - ssions of the Board of is, M. Stella - (Regional e Overseas Director Alfred - (the Bishop of irman of C.C.K Common (President of Arthur n, R. T (Home Secretary Theodore, L. Tucker - ne Churches of Christ). d to the visits of Donald, resbyterian Mission (USA) f Scripture Union, Ghana; Director of The Theological nary Council; Gerald, f Church Music; Bishop ssions of the Board of I (General Secretary rusade; photograph Bradford Evangelist tent of the World Council etary Church Assembly

Overseas Council); William, Hincks of the United Church of Canada

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			missionary in Northern Rhodesia; and the photograph of F Quayson of Ghana.	estus, A.
211	1198	49	Correspondence	1954, 1956
211	1199	49	Correspondence	1957, 1958
211	1200	49	Correspondence	1959
211	1201	50	Correspondence	1960
211	1202	50	Correspondence	1961
			Wartime; Red Cross & Chaplains	
These files contain correspondence between the offices of the Bishop of Uganda, Secretary of the British Red Cross Society-Uganda				

Branch, Chaplain's Department - Headquarter-East Africa, General Commanding Officer- East African Headquarters, Nairobi, Senior Chaplain to the Forces, Senior District Commander, Secretary to the National Services Committee, Bishop of the Upper Nile, and Chaplain General to the Uganda and Kenya Forces. Prominent correspondents include Stuart, C.E. - (Bishop of Uganda); Carter, D. - (Secretary Uganda Branch - British Red Cross Society); Low, W.S. - (Archdeacon of Nakuru - Kenya); Wright, S.H. - (Educational Secretary Protestant Missions - National Service Committee), and His Excellency Sir Philip Mitchell. These files contain minutes e.g. Central Council, and Executive Committee of the Uganda Branch of the British Red Cross Society as well as correspondences related to War Memorial Fund, baptism of soldiers on active service, government house fete in aid of the Red Cross, a report on Uganda children attending school in Kenya, spiritual welfare of the soldiers in East Africa, Military Chaplains, and appointment of Chaplains to the forces in Uganda.

211	1203	50	Correspondence	1939
211	1204	50	Correspondence	1940
211	1205	50	Correspondence	1941 - 1943
211	1206	50	Correspondence	1944
211	1207	50	Correspondence	1945, 1946, 1953

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Series III. Central Program Units/Activities	
			Asian Affairs	
212	1208	50	Records; Work among Indians in Kenya	1921, 1923
212	1209	50	Records; Work among Indians in Kenya	1926, 1930, 1932
212	1210	50	Records	1945, 1946, 1949 - 1952
212	1211	50	Records	1953
212	1212	50	Records	1954
213	1213	50	Records	1955
213	1214	50	Records	1956 Jan-May
213	1215	51	Records	1956 Jun-Dec
213	1216	51	Records	1957
213	1217	51	Records	1958, 1959
			Asian Affairs: General	
214	1218	51	Records	1941, 1952, 1954, 1955
214	1219	51	Records	1958
214	1220	51	Records	1959
214	1221	51	Records	1960
214	1222	51	Records	1961
			Education	
			Education: General	
215	1223	51	Records	1930-1931
215	1224	52	Records	1932, 1934
215	1225	52	Records	1935 - 1938
215	1226	52	Records	1939
215	1227	52	Records	1940, 1941
215	1228	52	Records	1951
215	1229	52	Records	1952
			Education Advisory Committee on Christian Education	
215	1230	52	Records	1939-1942
215	1231	52	Records	1943,1944,1947,1948
			Education: Adviser	

Series III. Central Program Units/Activities

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
216	1232	52	Records	1938-1940, 1943
216	1233	52	Records	1944 - 1947
			Education Advisory Council	
216	1234	52	Records	1933, 1934, 1938
216	1235	52	Records	1939
216	1236	52	Records	1940
216	1237	52	Records	1941
216	1238	52	Records	1942 - 1944
216	1239	52	Records	1946, 1948
			Education: Ankole	
217	1240	52	Records	1931 - 1933
217	1241	52	Records	1934 - 1936
			Educational Bursaries & Help: Correspondences	
217	1242	52	Records	1952-1953
217	1243	52	Records	1954
217	1244	52	Records	1955
217	1245	52	Records	1956
217	1246	53	Records	1957, 1958
217	1247	53	Records	1959
			Education – Grants	
217	1248	53	Records	1939 - 1941
217	1249	53	Records	1944,1945,1948, 1951
			Education: Miscellaneous	
218	1250	53	Records	1920, 1922 - 1924
218	1251	53	Records	1925, 1929, 1930
218	1252	53	Records	1931
218	1253	53	Records	1932
218	1254	53	Records	1933
218	1255	53	Records	1934
218	1256	53	Records	1935
218	1257	53	Records	1936
218	1258	53	Records	1937

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Education Officials: Exemption of Tax for Village Teachers	
219	1259	53	Records	1920 -1922, 1925, 1927, 1928
219	1260	53	Records	1932 - 1935
219	1261	53	Records	1936, 1940-1944
219	1262	53	Records	1945 - 1946
219	1263	53	Records	1947 - 1949
219	1264	53	Records	1950, 1951
			Education Secretary General	
220	1265	53	Records	1955, 1958, 1960
220	1266	53	Records	1961
			Education Secretary General: C.M.S Uganda and Education Office, European Staff on Education Matters	
220	1267	53	Records	1939, 1940, 1941
220	1268	53	Records	1942, 1943
220	1269	53	Records	1944
220	1270	54	Records	1945
220	1271	54	Records	1946
220	1272	54	Records	1947
221	1273	54	Records	1948
221	1274	54	Records	1949
221	1275	54	Records	1950
221	1276	54	Records	1951
221	1277	54	Records	1952
			Education: Teaching Swahili in Schools	
222	1278	54	Records	1927, 1928
222	1279	54	Records	1931
222	1280	54	Records	1932
			Junior Secondary: Education	
222	1281	54	Records	1939
222	1282	54	Records	1940, 1943
222	1283	54	Records	1946 - 1948
222	1284	54	Records	1949, 1950

Series III. Central Program Units/Activities Education Junior Secondary: Education

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
222	1285	54	Records	1951
222	1286	54	Records	1952, 1953
			Theological Education in East Africa	
223	1287	55	Records	1956
223	1288	55	Records	1957
223	1289	55	Records	1958
223	1290	55	Records	1959
223	1291	55	Records	1960, 1961
			Institutions	
			Bishop Tucker College- Mukono	
224	1292	55	Records	1914-1921
224	1293	55	Records	1926, 1931, 1933
224	1294	55	Records	1934, 1935
224	1295	55	Records	1936
224	1296	55	Records	1938, 1941, 1942
224	1297	55	Records	1943, 1945, 1946
224	1298	55	Records	1947
224	1299	55	Records	1948
225	1300	55	Records	1949
225	1301	56	Records	1950
226	1302	56	Records	1951
226	1303	56	Records	1952
226	1304	56	Records	1953
227	1305	56	Records	1954
227	1306	56	Records	1955
227	1307	56	Records	1956
228	1308	56	Records	1957
228	1309	56	Records	1958
228	1310	57	Records	1959
228	1311	57	Records	1960
			Bishop Tucker College- Mukono Commission	
229	1312	57	Records	1943
229	1313	57	Records	1948, 1953

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Bishop Tucker College: Theological Training-Mukono	
229	1314	57	Records	1959, 1960
229	1315	57	Records	1961
			Bukoba: Believed Mission - Tanganyika CMS	
230	1316	57	Records	1916, 1917, 1919, 1926
230	1317	57	Records	1927 - 1929
			Busoga College Mwiri: Board of Governors	
230	1318	57	Records	1931
230	1319	57	Records	1932
230	1320	57	Records	1933
230	1321	57	Records	1934
230	1322	57	Records	1935
230	1323	57	Records	1936, 1938
			Busoga College Mwiri	
231	1324	57	Records	1949
231	1325	57	Records	1950
231	1326	57	Records	1951, 1953
			Busoga: NAC Schools	
232	1327	57	Records	1921, 1929, 1940
232	1328	57	Records	1941 - 1944
232	1329	57	Records	1945-1946
232	1330	57	Records	1947
232	1331	57	Records	1948
232	1332	57	Records	1949
232	1333	57	Records	1950
232	1334	58	Records	1951
232	1335	58	Records	1952
			Central Theological Training College for four Dioceses;Correspondence	
232	1336	58	Records	1929-1935
			Kabalega School - Duhaga	

Series III. Central Program Units/Activities Institutions Kabalega School - Duhaga

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
233	1337	58	Records	1945 - 1947
233	1338	58	Records	1948, 1949
233	1339	58	Records	1950, 1951
233	1340	58	Records	1952 - 1955
233	1341	58	Records	1956
233	1342	58	Records	1957, 1958, 1960
			Kings' College-Budo	
234	1343	58	Records	1912 - 1914, 1916, 1918
234	1344	58	Records	1922, 1924, 1925, 1928
234	1345	58	Records	1930
234	1346	58	Records	1931
234	1347	58	Records	1932
234	1348	58	Records	1933, 1934
235	1349	58	Records	1935, 1936
235	1350	58	Records	1932, 1938
235	1351	58	Records	1939
235	1352	58	Records	1940, 1941
235	1353	58	Records	1942
			Kings' College-Budo: Board of Governors	
236	1354	59	Records	1943
236	1355	59	Records	1944
236	1356	59	Records	1945
236	1357	59	Records	1946
237	1358	59	Records	1947 Jan-Jul
237	1359	59	Records	1947 Sep-Dec
237	1360	59	Records	1948
237	1361	59	Records	1949
238	1362	59	Records	1950
238	1363	59	Records	1951 Jan-Jul
238	1364	60	Records	1951 Aug- Dec
238	1365	60	Records	1952
238	1366	60	Records	1953, 1954
239	1367	60	Records	1955

Series III. Central Program Units/Activities Institutions Kings' College-Budo: Board of Governors

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
239	1368	60	Records	1956
239	1369	60	Records	1957
239	1370	60	Records	1958, 1959
			Makerere College: The University College of East Africa	
240	1371	60	Records	1953-1955
240	1372	60	Records	1956, 1957
240	1373	60	Records	1958, 1959
240	1374	60	Records	1960, 1961
			Mbarara College & High School	
241	1375	60	Records	1922, 1939-1941
241	1376	60	Records	1942 -1944
241	1377	60	Records	1945, 1946
241	1378	61	Records	1947, 1950
241	1379	61	Records	1951, 1953
241	1380	61	Records	1954
241	1381	61	Records	1955 -1960
			Namutamba Farm School: Correspondences, Memo and Accounts	
242	1382	61	Records	1934,1935
242	1383	61	Records	1936, 1937
242	1384	61	Records	1941, 1942
242	1385	61	Records	1945, 1946, 1947, 1948
			Namutamba Farm School: Report, etc.	
242	1386	61	Records	1930, 1937, 1939, 1940
242	1387	61	Records	1943, 1944, 1946, 1947
242	1388	61	Records	1948 - 1952
			Literature/Translation	
			Bible Society & Translation	
243	1389	61a	Records	1953-1955
243	1390	61a	Records	1959,1960

Series III. Central Program Units/Activities Literature/Translation Broadcasting

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Broadcasting	
243	1391	61a	Records	1954, 1956
243	1392	61a	Records	1957, 1958
243	1393	61a	Records	1959 - 1961
			Eby'Okulongoosa Olulimi Lw'Ekitabo Eky'Okusaba Kw'Abantu Boona: Prayer Book Revison	
243	1394	61a	Records	1928, 1950-1952 1956, 1957
			Eby'Okulungamya mu Kusinza Kw'Abantu Bonna: Directions about Public Worship in the Diocese of Buganda	
243	1395	61a	Records	n.d.
			Literature: General	
244	1396	61	Records	1954, 1955
244	1397	61	Records	1956
244	1398	61	Records	1957
244	1399	61	Records	1958
244	1400	62	Records	1959
244	1401	62	Records	1960, 1961
			Literature of Diocesan Mission	
245	1402	62	Records	1956, 1957
			Literature Translation of Alfred truth letter	
245	1403	62	Records	1955
			Okuweereza Okw'Okussa Emikono ku Balwadde mu Kanisa	
245	1404	62	Records	n.d.
			Prayer Book Revision	
245	1405	62	Records	1915
			Medical Work	
			Medical Mission – Uganda	
246	1406	62	Records	1913, 1914, 1916, 1918, 1927
246	1407	62	Records	1930 - 1932

Series III. Central Program Units/Activities Medical Work Medical Mission – Uganda

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
246	1408	62	Records	1933, 1934
246	1409	62	Records	1935, 1936
246	1410	62	Records	1937, 1942
246	1411	62	Records	1950 - 1952
			Medical Mission	
247	1412	62	Records	1938
247	1413	62	Records	1939
247	1414	62	Records	1940 - 1943
247	1415	62	Records	1944
247	1416	62	Records	1945
248	1417	62	Records	1946
248	1418	62	Records	1947
248	1419	63	Records	1948
248	1420	63	Records	1949
248	1421	63	Records	1950
248	1422	63	Records	1952
			Medical- Mengo Hospital: Board of Governors & General Correspondences	
249	1423	63	Records	1955
249	1424	63	Records	1956
249	1425	63	Records	1957
249	1426	63	Records	1958 Jan– Apr
249	1427	63	Records	1958 May– Dec
			Women's Work	
			Women's Work: Position of women in the Diocese of Uganda	
250	1428	63	Records	1921
			Mothers' Union	
250	1429	63	Records	1925, 1929, 1930
250	1430	63	Records	1931
250	1431	63	Records	1932
250	1432	63	Records	1933, 1934
250	1433	63	Records	1951, 1953, 1954, 1956, 1957

Series III. Central Program Units/Activities Women's Work Mothers' Union

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
250	1434	63	Records	1958, 1959
250	1435	63	Records	1960, 1961
			Youth Work	
			Boys' Brigade	
251	1436	63	Records	1958
251	1437	63	Records	1959, 1960
			Religious Teaching	
251	1438	63	Records	1955, 1956
251	1439	64	Records	1957, 1958
251	1440	64	Records	1959
251	1441	64	Records	1960
251	1442	64	Records	1961, 1962
			Y.M.C.A & Y.W.C.A	
251	1443	64	Records	1959, 1960

Series IV. Regional Activities/Associated Regions

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Series IV. Regional Activities/Associated Regions	
			Mboga	
			Mboga: General	
252	1444	64	Records	1923 - 1926
252	1445	64	Records	1931, 1932
252	1446	64	Records	1933
252	1447	64	Records	1934
252	1448	64	Records	1935, 1936
			Mboga: Correspondences	
253	1449	64	Records	1937, 1940, 1941 1943 - 1945
253	1450	64	Records	1946 - 1948
253	1451	64	Records	1949 - 1951
253	1452	64	Records	1952, 1953
253	1453	64	Records	1954, 1955
253	1454	65	Records	1956, 1957
253	1455	65	Records	1958
253	1456	65	Records	1959, 1960
			Ruanda-Urundi & Bishop Brazier	
254	1457	65	Records	1953 - 1954
254	1458	65	Records	1955
254	1459	65	Records	1956
254	1460	65	Records	1957
254	1461	65	Records	1958
254	1462	65	Records	1959
254	1463	65	Records	1960
			Ruanda-Urundi: Ecclesiastics	
255	1464	65	Records	1926 – 1929, 1931
255	1465	65	Records	1934, 1935
255	1466	65	Records	1936, 1937
255	1467	65	Records	1939, 1941, 1942, 1945, 1947
255	1468	65	Records	1949, 1950

Series IV. Regional Activities/Associated Regions Mboga Sudan: Correspondences

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Sudan: Correspondences	
262	1498	68	Records	1958
262	1499	68	Records	1959
262	1500	68	Records	1960, 1961
			Toro Handcrafts Centre	
263	1501	68	Records	1949, 1950
263	1502	68	Records	1951
263	1503	68	Records	1952, 1953

Series V. Publications/Writings

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Series V. Publications/Writings	
			CMS News Letters	
264	1504	68	Records	1953, 1954
264	1505	68	Records	1955 - 1957
			CMS Niger Mission Centenary	
264	1506	68	Records	1954 - 1956
			CMS Out Look	
264	1507	68	Records	1953
264	1508	68	Records	1954
264	1509	68	Records	1955
264	1510	69	Records	1956
264	1511	69	Records	1957
			Ebigambo Ebyokugaba	
265	1512	69	Records	n.d.
			List of Books on Uganda written by CMS Missionaries	
265	1513	69	Records	1882-1911
			Okukuma Ensimbi	
265	1514	69	Records	n.d.
			Stuart, Bishop Articles	
265	1515	69	Records	1937, 1942, 1945
265	1516	69	Records	1950
265	1517	69	Records	1951, 1952
			The Diocesan Gazette Uganda	
266	1518	69	Records	1930, 1935 - 1938
266	1519	69	Records	1939, 1942 - 1946
266	1520	69	Records	1947 - 1950
266	1521	69	Records	1951 - 1955
266	1522	69	Records	1956 - 1959
			Uganda Church Review	
266	1523	69	Records	1926, 1950

Series VI. Legal/Financial Records

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Series VI. Legal/Financial Records	
			Background to Uganda Land Utilization and Tenure	
267	1524	70	Records	1954
			Book of Laws (Section C)	
267	1525	70	Records	1952
			Bunyoro - Land	
267	1526	70	Records	1921, 1924, 1927, 1930
267	1527	70	Records	1931
267	1528	70	Records	1932, 1933
			Busoga – Land	
268	1529	70	Records	1912, 1914, 1917
268	1530	70	Records	1919, 1922, 1924, 1925
268	1531	70	Records	1926
268	1532	70	Records	1927, 1928, 1932
			Church Land	
268	1533	70	Records	1929, 1931 - 1933
268	1534	70	Records	1934 - 1937
			Church Finance	
269	1535	70	Records	1920, 1922 - 1924
269	1536	70	Records	1925, 1926
269	1537	70	Records	1927 - 1929
269	1538	70	Records	1932
269	1539	70	Records	1933
269	1540	70	Records	1934, 1935
269	1541	70	Records	1936
269	1542	70	Records	1937 - 1939
			Constitution of the Diocese of Central Tanganyika	
270	1543	70	Records	n.d.
			Constitution of Upper Nile Diocese	
270	1544	70	Records	1957

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
			Diocesan Fund: Circular Letters, Correspondence	
270	1545	70	Records	1920, 1923, 1925
270	1546	70	Records; B/S	1920-1936
270	1547	70	Records; B/S	1933, 1934
			Discretionary Fund	
271	1548	70	Records	1952
271	1549	70	Records	1953
271	1550	71	Records	1954
271	1551	71	Records	1955
			Draft Constitution of the Church of the Province of Uganda	
272	1552	71	Records	1956, 1959
272	1553	71	Records	1960
			Draft Constitution for Adoption and Adaption by Dioceses in the Church of Uganda	
272	1554	71	Records	n.d.
			Ekitabo Kya Mateka nebiragiro bye Kanisa eyomu Bulabirizi obwe Uganda	
272	1555	71	Records	1917
			Finance	
273	1556	71	Records	1938, 1939
273	1557	71	Records	1940, 1941
273	1558	71	Records	1942, 1943
274	1559	71	Records	1944, 1945
274	1560	71	Records	1946 - 1948
274	1561	71	Records	1949, 1950
			Fundamental Provisions, Definitions, Laws and Regulations of the Diocese of Mombasa	
274	1562	71	Records	1949
			General File: Land, etc	
274	1563	71	Records	1927, 1932, 1935, 1940
274	1564	71	Records	1943 - 1946

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
274	1565	71	Records	1947, 1952, 1957
274	1566	71	Records	1959, 1960, 1963
			Inspector of Accounts	
275	1567	71	Records	1956
275	1568	72	Records	1957, 1958
275	1569	72	Records	1959 - 1960
			Land: General	
275	1570	72	Records	1912 – 1914, 1916, 1919
275	1571	72	Records	1921, 1925, 1927
			Laws & Regulations of Diocese	
275	1572	72	Records	n.d.
			Laws of the Uganda Protectorate: Revised Edition: - Chapter 58- Divorce - Chapter 103- Marriage - Chapter 104- Marriage and Divorce of Muhammadans - Chapter 105- Marriage of Natives	
276	1573	72	Records	1935
			Mineral Rights of NAC (Bataka Corr.)	
276	1574	72	Records	1944, 1948 1957
			NAC Diocesan Church Teachers' Provident Fund	
276	1575	72	Records	1961, 1962
276	1576	72	Records	1963
			NAC Joint Clergy Provident Fund: Balance Sheet	
277	1577	72	Records	1962
			NAC Ebyensawo eze Kanisa ye Uganda: Financial Statement	
277	1578	72	Records	1932
			Teachers' Gratuities Entlements & Editor's Report	
277	1579	72	Records	1962, 1963
277	1580	72	Records	1971, 1971
			Teachers' Gratuity Payments	
277	1581	72	Records	1958-1960

Box	Folder	Reel	Description	Date(s)
277	1582	72	Records	1961, 1962
			Toro-Land	
278	1583	72	Records	1923-1926
278	1584	72	Records	1928, 1929
			Proposed Canon Law of Baptism: Church of Uganda, Rwanda & Burundi	
278	1585	72	Records	1963
			Province of Uganda: Draft Constitution	
278	1586	72	Records	1958
			Province of Uganda: Revised Constitution	
278	1587	72	Records	1958
			Province of Uganda: Draft Constitution- Uganda & Upper Nile Diocese	
278	1588	72	Records	1959
278	1589	72	Records	1960
			Province of Uganda and Ruanda- Urundi:Revision of the Constitution	
279	1590	72	Records	1958
279	1591	72	Records	1959
279	1592	72	Records	1960
			Uganda Bookshop: Balance Sheet, Report , Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Uganda Bookshop	
280	1593	72	Records	1917 - 1926
280	1594	72	Records	1927 - 1930
280	1595	73	Records	1933 - 1936
			Uganda Bookshop Balance Sheet	
280	1596	73	Records	1953
280	1597	73	Records	1954